1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 13, 2025 6 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes-December 9, 2024

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

2.4  Approval of Extension 1.0 Certificated Family Leave-Cutten

2.5 Approval of Extension of 1.0 Long Term Substitute Position-Cutten

2.6  Approval of Return from Leave 2025-26 1.0 FTE Certificated

2.7 Approval 1.0 FTE Classified Position Bus Driver in Training/Custodial Resignation
2.8  Approval of MOU Driver Training Contracted Services

2.9 Approval of MOU Autism, Advocacy, Intervention LLC

2.10 Approval of New 2025 IRS Mileage ReimbursementT Rates and Bid Threshold

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
4.2  School Site Council

4.3 HBTA Report

4.4  Principals’ Report

4.5 Enroliment

46 LCAP

CORRESPONDENCE

5.1 School Board Recognition Month
5.2 Independent Financial and Compliance Audit Report
5.3 Election Results Documentation

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1

6.2

6.3
6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Discussion Regarding Lighthouse Mental Health Facility Near Ridgewood
School-Safety Precautions

Consider Approval of Cutten and Ridgewood 2023 — 2024 School Accountability Report
Cards

Discussion/Review of Personnel Reduction BP 4117.3

Discussion/Consider Acceptance of 2023-2024 Independent Financial and Compliance
Audit Report for School District and Measure L General Obligation Bond
Discussion/Consider Approval of Corrective Action for 2 Audit Findings from the
2023-2024 Independent financial and Compliance Audit Report

Discussion/Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-1, Declaring

Results and Certifying Proceedings of the School Bond Election held on November 5,
2025, and Establishing a Citizen's Oversight Committee for All District Bond Measures.
Consider Approval of Second Reading Sunshine item: Teaching Hours-Article 5

The District has an interest in expanding the language under 5.4.3.2.(5) to




read : CRSF Meeting or other Cutten family event (other than any already

required).
6.8 Discussion/Consider Approval of Cutten Blind purchase -Measure K Bond
funds.
7.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
9.0. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Minutes
December 9, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503
Attendance: Andy S, Mary D, Becky R, and Beth J

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Meeting Called to Order at 6:03 pm with flag salute

CONSENT AGENDA- Motioned by Andy Sundquist seconded by Mary DeWald. Carried 4-0

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
25

Approval of Minutes — November 4, 2024

Approval of Warrants and Payroll

Approval of Employment 1.0 FTE Classified Custodial/Bus Driver in Training
Approval of Employment .80 FTE Classified Aide Positions

Approval of Resignation .75 Classified Aide Position

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report-21k worth of raffle tickets sold. Posters for Moose

lodge hung up. Lots of food and great turnout for Pancake breakfast.

School Site Council Report- Comprehensive Safe Plan in full effect for Great
Earthquake Shake Out. Next meeting for approval of plan. Community grant will
also be reviewed at a next meeting.

Principals' Report- RW classes preparing for assemblies before break. TK Age rolled
back to 4 years old by Sept 2025. Some second grade classes made cards for families to
purchase. New registration has started for next year's enrollment. ELCC is busy with
ELA TIP,and math TIP working hard to start in the middle of January. Family math night
in January. Cutten did great with the Earthquake event and all procedures went as
planned and lots of support was given. Conferences during Nov went well and a huge
shout out to the teachers for all the time they spent creating great relationships with
families. Book fair made $853 in online purchases, 700 in scholastic money, and 1000 in
cash which was a great turn out. Cutten had largest team at the McKay run this year.
Kudos to Tracy Benbow for veterans pictures being hung up at Cutten. Girls basketball
team doing great this year and the boys teams are starting up. Gate testing has finished
and now gearing up for the Gate event at Cal Poly HSU.

HBTA Report- New report cards were a lot of work since County core growth templates
are no longer available. Mix of new and old assessments to complete these report cards.
Feedback from conferences about report cards was positive..

Update on Current Enrollment- IDTS coming in. 5 New students though enrolled during
November.

LCAP- Mid year report in January. District meeting needed during Math night for parents
feedback.

CORRESPONDENCE

5.1

School Board Members Required Ethics Training Every 2 Years AB 1234- New law
in effect- free- to be done online.



6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Discussion/Consider Approval of Certification of First Interim Report- Motioned by
Beth Johnson seconded by Mary DeWald. Carried 4-0.

6.2 Discussion/Consider Approval of 2025 School Board Organization — Officers,
Meeting Dates, Times. Dennis Reinholtsen- President, Mary DeWald- Clerk,
Motioned by Andy Sundquist seconded by Beth Johnston. 4-0. Meeting Dates-
Nov 17th 2025 Motioned by Andy Sundquist seconded by Beth Johnston. 6 PM
motioned by Beth Johnston seconded Andy SUndquist. 4-0.

6.3 Update on Measure K Bond - Bond passed, next step is Issom will create resolution
for January board meeting. New citizens bond committee is needed for the Bond
with meeting dates. Plans already paid for and look at needs for expectations and
what should be prioritized. Safe entry to school with more classrooms being added.

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- BESC project needed to be moved for PGE and the contract was at
the wrong department, so should be closer to being completed. Hopefully, before summer. At least 5 heaters
should start to be operational. Finishing bond money with blinds to purchase for classrooms. Math conference
in looking at different ways of doing math and how to connect all the concepts instead of them being isolated.

8.0 CLOSED SESSION- Session closed at 7:05 pm. Reconvene into closed session at 7:06pm.
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie

Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

9.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Reconvene at 7:36

Report of Action Taken: First Reading: Sunshine item: Teaching Hours-Article 5
The District has an interest in expanding the language under 5.4.3.2.(5) to read :

CRSF Meeting or other Cutten family event (other than any already required).

10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

11.0 ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 7:37

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing
board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



WdZse

GZ0Z 0l ver (OTIHVYOA) SBleS-0jjlIBD) BSBUBA 104 PajRIauss) 10L1S1(g |00y 08 A1rjuawialg uagng - 600

I z1o | obed
DIUIogpS 40j 443 8 (vz0z/Le/2) = @1Bq Aed Buipul 'vZ0oz/L/Z L = 9ved Aed Buels ‘6 = B10) Ag pausiid 'Bi0 Aq padnolD
HOV PIOA 144 A% 45:0713
SHIBYD [0UEBD 9¢ /6°€EL'1L9¢E Sal|iqel J0pusA
panssiay el 2108901 S)33YD IOpUsSA
YZ0oZ/Le/ZE nIYY H202/01/2) 83eq SS820.1d 10} mzww_wm:mo:mﬂ ‘\ PZ0Z/LE/ZL NIYY $Z20Z/01/Z) 91eq Ked 10} Alewiwng JOpusp
vLvLeLLE Lp'svbiLoT €L°89€'V9lL SIviol
9T'619'6Y 00'v8L'E 9T LEV'9y Jv.Lolans ¥6°1L02°06€ £6 06'586'65Y Lt IvLoL
$2'12€'S0T e 1zT've geLee've sBuires jswwing
GE'/69'C GE° /69T uesnsu) [eyuswe(ddng
00°0S8 00°0S8 SNO3UE|RISIN
0¥'50¢C 0v'S02 Aedey puysiQ
00'¥8L'c 00'¥8L'e SJIBJIBM R UlESH
00°056'} 00'056'} sjuswysiuies
00°050'€ 00°0S0'¢ HL1OY 4eoy 21°001'00% 0S £8°/5Y'6EL 19 payIsse|n
0¢'CE €T /SP'E £€2°/SP'E sdiysiaqusy 3 seng ££°104'062 1514 10'825'0Z¢€ 0S5 pajeduils)
sassolg) 103lqng 1elol 12ho0)dwg aalkojdwig SNOILDNAd3a i i saako|dw sjeway adA| uosiad SONINYVY3
08°8£6'8¢2 S6°70E'9.LL §8°€£9'79 aviolans -00°169°L 06'586'65Y Jviol
99'988 99988 sBulreg [eoipaiy x84 60°LPS'E Aed uojeoep
£6°8€8 £6°8€8 ueunsu| [eyuswalddng 0892’8 sanyIsgns
¥1°600'26 2e'6ps'1L8 Z8°E9¥'GL SIej|lap ® Yl jesH 00°0LY spuadng
00°002'e 00°00L°¢ Jinuuy pais}ayg xel 00'6 snoaue||adsiy
1682292 0v'e5€'Ce 61'695'v LZ¥8L L 29/ Sydls -00°00L'L slpy Aed sso1o
9v'€6LLET §£'668'/9 96'LS)'v¥ 6€°/69'ce 09/ S¥LS 0.'92¢€'9 Ang enx3
06°9€8'€6 £8'688'CE 06'28€'se £€6°905'/2 29/ SY3d -€9'¢ey $390Q
LO'0LE'GE 6%°'S0v'El 8G'619'01 16°66.'¢C Sd3d ¥E'968' Ly Aed eseg
sassolg jo3lqng |elot 1afoidwg 2akojdwg SNOILONA3AN _ _mEmEﬁw:_._u.q awoou| dnoto Aq SONINYYI
80°092'c8 9°'956'LZ 29°€0€'SS aviolans -00°169'L 06'686'6SY v1ioL
6¥'96.'¢hy 81°962'C1 8¥'962'¢! dwod s1eI0M
67°96L'2hv 6e’lee 6€'lZe Ins
B 9R/ 7Y PLLPR'GL 25°02v'9 L5°0T¥'9 8JedIpajy
G¥ LS¥'SYl #0°9€0'81 20'gLo's 20'8L0'6 Ajinoag (e1oog
G0'ZGE'L6E S.4119'6 SL119'6 Buipjoyynm slels 06'S86'65Y lenBey
G0'ZSE'L6E 82 L¥T'0€ STAVR ZA ]S Buiployyum jesepad -00°169'L Aed ss019 oN
sassolg) 1oalqng [ejoy. 1afojdwg 2afojdwg SIXVL — i sjuawysnipy awoau| apoy sbuiuieg Aq SONINYY3I

$202/1£/2) Ubnoayl $20z/01/2) 23eq Aed

610 Aq Aiewuwing jjolAed

elLohed



| 10 ¢ abey
DIIOHDS 0l 3 8

Gc0¢ 01 uer

i

(

Ndese

OTIIYVOA) Seles-ojjueD esaueA 1o} pejelsuss

r4N) L1°219'662
14 50'2el'8e
/8 21°588'99Z

121151Q |ooYy9g Alejuswiajg usyng - 600

(yz0z/1e/2) = 21eq Aed Buipuz 'vz0z/1/2) = req Aeq Buinels ‘6 = B10) Aq paseyiy ‘610 Aq padnoin uonaas |

viol

18N oloz

SPIOH %9340

18N anjjebaN LELEY'L99 LELEY 299

HOV 18N [elned SUONNQUIUCD Ly SHY' /02 LSvv'L0g Aiger 1ousig
SHOBYD suononpeqg ¢;2°89¢e'vy9lL 06'586'6SY wmc_c._mw SS019)
sjisoda j0841Q Ked 18N 11°219'G62

1an| |

V.1vd ONIONV IV |

vzoz/Le/el ubnoayl $20z/01/21 9req Aed

b10 Aq Adewwng jjoifeyd

eLofed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2024 through 12/31/2024

| Check Check Pay to the Order of
. Number Date

3000260663 12/05/2024 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE
HARDWARE

3000260664 12/05/2024  Arenivaz, Alanzo

3000260665 12/05/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A

3000260666 12/05/2024 HUMBOLDT WASTE MGMT.
AUTHORITY

3000260667 12/05/2024 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS

3000260668 12/05/2024 KEENAN ASSOCIATES

3000260669 12/05/2024 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY

3000260670 12/05/2024 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY

3000260671 12/05/2024 Rutter, Darcie R

3000260672 12/05/2024 Schools Excess Liability Fund

3000260673 12/05/2024 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM

3000260674 12/05/2024 Seeger, Justin D

3000260675  12/05/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO

3000260676 12/05/2024 Ubeo West,LLC

3000260677 12/05/2024 Verizon Wireless

3000260678 12/05/2024 Yip, Andrea N

3000261231 12/09/2024 AT&T CALNET 2

3000261232 12/08/2024 DEMCO SUPPLY INC

3000261233 12/09/2024 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
DEPT

3000261234 12/09/2024 PG &E

3000261235 12/09/2024 PIERSON BLDG CENTER

3000261236 12/09/2024 THOMAS HOME CENTER

3000261237 12/09/2024 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

3000261238 12/09/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS

3000261586 12/12/2024 American Appliance Repair

3000261587 12/12/2024 Catalano, Janel L

3000261588 12/12/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY

3000261589 12/12/2024 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY

3000261590 12/12/2024 Girard, Anne E

3000261591 12/12/2024 James Marta & Company LLP

3000261592 12/12/2024 MURPHY'S MARKET

3000261593 12/12/2024 PIERSON BLDG CENTER

3000261594 12/12/2024 Richards, Michael J

3000261595 12/12/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO

Board Report

Fund-Object

01-4374

13-4396
01-4310
01-5560

21-5800
01-5881
01-4374
01-5550
01-5881
01-4391
01-4393
01-5950
13-4710
01-5450
01-5800
01-4310
01-4710
13-4396
13-4710
13-5623
01-5637
01-5921
01-4310
01-5909
01-4450
01-5881

01-5511
01-5520
01-4381
01-5635
01-5637
01-4364
01-4365
01-5800
01-4310
13-4711
13-4710
01-4310
01-5822
13-4710
01-4381
01-4310
13-4710

§_The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

| of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jan 10 2025

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

2:53PM

Expensed

Amount

708.54
6.94
108.62
22.78
9.16
33.98

1,447.99
3,481.12
12,918.86
137.87

49.38
4,446.19

189.19
686.02

Check
Amount

265.76

61.14
89.50
95.73

145.46
1,528.44
2,017.25

715.48

175.54
13,209.45
1,333.65
754.24

17,985.84
1,207.18
639.36
51.12
332.91
293.96
113.75

4,495.57
561.53
180.00

1,596.00

875.21
2,434.85
614.84
2,737.81
336.00
235.77
17,785.00
290.61
62.38
160.40
2,787.86

Bl & ERP for Callfornla

Page 1 of 2



RegPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2024 through 12/31/2024

Check
Number

3000262120

3000262121

3000262122
3000262123
3000262124

3000262125

3000262541
3000262542
3000262543
3000262544
3000262545
3000262546
3000262547
3000262548
3000262549
3000262550
3000263034

3000263418
3000263419
3000263420
3000263421
3000263422

Board Report

Check
Amount

64.00
32.00

460.00
1,160.56

13,021.02

1,336.98
109.14
30.00
7,000.00
867.77
2,833.53
20.19
116.74
31.09
371.91
33.58

1,212.94
158.06
20.45
432.92
85.43
97.74
105,665.64

—_—
_—

Check Pay to the Order of Expensed
Date Fund-Object Amount
12/16/2024 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 50.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00
12/16/2024 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
12/16/2024 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP 01-5800
12/16/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4310 2,581.05
01-4400 7,405.60
01-5210 2,860.04
01-5841 81.64
01-5881 92.69
12/16/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4450 662.58
01-5210 674.40
12/19/2024  Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201
12/19/2024 CARTER, JOYCE 01-5635
12/19/2024 E & H Foods, LLC 13-4710
12/19/2024 EUREKA FLOOR CO. 01-5800
12/19/2024 GAMETIME 01-4400
12/19/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310
12/19/2024 Hinrichs, Danielle G 01-4310
12/19/2024 Morgan, Aubriana 01-4710
12/19/2024 PG &E 01-5511
12/19/2024  Yip, Andrea N 01-4310
12/23/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5207 175.00
01-5881 45.00
01-5886 2.00
01-5950 164.11
13-4396 73.35
13-4710 753.48
12/30/2024 O'Brien, Travis R 01-5884
12/30/2024 Robbins, Anne M 01-4391
12/30/2024 Seeger, Justin D 01-4374
12/30/2024  Shoghi, Jesse P 01-5201
12/30/2024 Vodden, Jared D 01-4710
Total Number of Checks 56
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 49 74,908.10
13 CAFETERIA FUND 9 30,612.08
21 BUILDING FUND 1 145.46
Total Number of Checks 56 105,665.64
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 105,665.64

" The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Poliby and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

& ERP for Callfornia

Page 2 of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jan 10 2025

2:53PM



4
M Gmall Becky MacQuarrie <bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org>

1 message

Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com> Thu, Jan 2, 2025 at 12:59 PM

To: bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

Thanks for filling out 2024 Williams 4th Quarter Report from
10/01/24 to 12/31/24. Report Due by 1/31/25

Here's what was received.

2024 Williams 4th Quarter Report from
10/01/24 to 12/31/24. Report Due by
1/31/25

Email *

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

District Superintendent's Name: *

Becky MacQuarrie

School District *

Cutten SD hd



Please Check the Box that Applies to Your School's Status during the Reporting
Period: *

@ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Yes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above.

sodon (Mo Willianns Ceinpluinis in Any Calegory during the Quarter)

Do you confirm that there were no Williams Complaints in any category during this
Quarter to the best of your knowledge? *

Yes

No

Create your own Google Form

Does this form look suspicious? Report

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named

addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have
received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.



VMIOU

Date: November 12, 2024
To: Cutten Elementary School District

RE: Driver Training Contracted Services

Cutten Elementary School District has contracted my services as a California State Certified
Instructor and a Federally Certified Instructor for Entry Level Driver Training (ELDT) to train
potential school bus drivers.

Required Classroom Instr
payable upon receipt.

Required Behind the Whgel .Instruction fee is $6,500. per trainee and will be billed at the
completion of required hours for each trainee and payable upon receipt. ( Initials)

The above fees include accompanying each trainee to California Highway Patrol for scheduled
Behind the Wheel testing, required documentation of training (T-01) and all Federal
Requirements pertaining to the ELDT Training Program.

There is a 1% fee for payments not received within 30 days of billing.

@%é( Y ' Py

z 7
A%horized Ageri/Title: Date:

Please initial services you would like scheduled.

Consulting & Training Services
Commercial Passenger Transportation
Sarah Goodwin

License #4310 CDE

(707) 496-3892
rocky_goodwind47@yahoo.com



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the [SCHOOL DISTRICT] And AUTISM,

ADVOCACY, AND INTERVENTION, LLC

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into on this [DAY, MONTH YEAR],
by and between the [SCHOOL DISTRICT] and AUTISM, ADVOCACY, AND INTERVENTION,LLC

("AALM.

District and AAT agree as follows:

[. Purpose: The purpose of this MOU is to establish working guidelines for inclusion of AAI

provided behavioral aides on the District's campus during the school day.

2. Term:

The term of this MOU shall be from the date of execution through the end of the [SCHOOL

YEAR] school year, unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 12 of this MOU,

3. Responsibilities of the District: The District will permit an AAI-provided behavioral aide to

accompany a student on the campus of [SCHOOL].

a.

The Office of Education will permit an AAl-provided behavioral aide to accompany a
student on the campus of the school at a schedule agreed upon between AAI and the
student’s I[EP team, given AAT has resources to fulfill the schedule (i.e., staff).

The Office of Education will permit the student’s Board Certified Behavior Analyst
(BCBA) and/or Assistant Program Supervisor to provide the required 20% of
supervision of direct service hours, as required by the governing Board (BACB).
Supervision may be conducted via telehealth, in which case Wi-Fi is required.

The school staff will participate in a team meeting prior to the behavior technician’s
start date, and if not able to accommodate, as soon as possible after the behavior
technician’s start date, to collaborate in planning strategies and tools that the behavior
technician will implement and to discuss and agree upon any uniquities of the
behavior technician’s roles and responsibilities in respect to the individual student. .
The school staff will communicate directly with the student’s BCBA in the event that
feedback should be discussed in regard to the behavior aid’s performance. The school
staff will join a team meeting in an attempt to resolve any conflict that arises in regard
to the behavior aid’s performance.

The school staff will perform any necessary toileting responsibilities for the student if

applicable.

4. Res cibilities of AAT

a. AAT shall provide a trained behavioral aide to accompany and support a student that AAT

normally serves outside of the student's educational program provided by the District. The
behavior aide services that AAI will be providing are not services required by the student's

Individualized Education Program ("IEP").



€.

b. AAI is solely responsible for providing its employees with information about District
policies and practices, and for providing any appropriate vocational training. The District
has the right to question the qualifications of any AAI-provided behavioral aide placed on
its campus. The District will raise such concern in writing to the AAI Director, and, if not
resolved, the District will prohibit the unqualified AAI staff from being on its campus.

c. Prior to sending an AAl-provided behavioral aide onto a school campus, AAI should
request permission to do so and should confirm that the District can accommodate this
request. The District has the right to decline attendance of a behavioral aide on its campus,
and has the right to impose restrictions to the behavioral aide's access to its campus.

d. AAI staff are permitted on campus at the discretion of the District, and should abide by all
federal and state laws and regulations, as well as any District and/or school site policies.
AAI staff are expected to take direction from any certificated teacher, staff member, and/or
administration of the District. In the event that an AAI staff member does not comply with
a directive from a certificated staff member, that AAI staff member will be asked to leave
the campus and may be asked to not return. District staff directives with regard to students
must be followed by AAI staff members, including directives with regard to the AAIJ staff
member's assigned student. In no circumstances should an AAI staff member's judgment
supersede the judgment of a District certificated teacher, staff member, and/or

administrator.

AAT staff shall not take any action to jeopardize the safety and security of any student and/or

staff member. In the event that an AAI staff member does so, the District will hold AAI fully
responsible for the repercussions of its staff's actions, and will seek all remedies available

under the law.

AAI staff working on the school site must, when requested by the District, submit or have
submitted fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of Justice, together with the
requisite fee as set forth in Education Code section 45125.1. AAI shall not permit any employee
to come in contact with students until the Department of Justice has ascertained that the employee
has not been convicted of a serious or violent felony. AAI shall certify in writing to the Governing
Board of the District that none of its employees who may come in contact with students have been
convicted of a serious or violent felony. AAI shall provide to the Governing Board of the District
a list of names of its employees who may come in contact with students. AAI is required to fulfill
these requirements at its own expense.

As required by Education Code section 49406, when requested by the District, AAI staff and/or
volunteers working on the school site and who will have frequent or prolonged contact with
pupils are required to have on file with the school a certificate showing that the person submitted
to a tuberculosis risk assessment and, if tuberculosis risk factors were identified, was examined
and found to be free of infectious tuberculosis. If no risk factors are identified, an examination is

not required.

AAI will participate in a team meeting prior to the behavior technician’s start date, and if
not able to accommodate, as soon as possible after the behavior technician’s start date, to
collaborate in planning strategies and tools that the behavior technician will implement and

to discuss and agree upon any uniquities of the behavior technician’s roles and



responsibilities in respect to the individual student.

AAI will provide quality training within the classroom in support of the school staff

gq

learning to effectively implement strategies that lead to skill acquisition and problem
behavior reduction for the student.

h.  AAI will communicate directly with the school staff in the event that feedback should be
discussed in regard to the behavior aid’s performance. AAI will join a team meeting in an
attempt to resolve any conflict that arises in regard to the behavior aid’s performance.

i.  AAI’s scheduling department will notify the classroom staff in the event that a behavior aid
has called out of work or has requested time off for future dates. AAI’s scheduling
department will notify the classroom staff if a replacement behavior aid is available to
provide coverage for the student. The student’s parent will notify AAI’s scheduling

department if the student will be missing school.

5. Relationship of the Parties:
a. This is an agreement by and between two independent contracting parties. This MOU is not intended
to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employer, partnership or
association between the parties. Under no circumstances will AAI staff be considered employees of the
District.

6. Compensation:
a. Services provided by AAI as described in this agreement shall be at no cost to the District.

b. In the event that a student’s Medi-Cal coverage, the funding source of AAI’s services, in any way
lapses, a team meeting will convene.

7. Indemnification: AAI shall indemnify, defend with counsel acceptable to District, and hold harmless to
the full extent permitted by law, District and its Board of Trustees, officers, agents, employees and
volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, claims, expenses and costs (including,
without limitation, attorney fees and costs and fees of litigation) (collectively, "Liability") of every nature
arising out of or in connection with AAI's performance of the services in this MOU or its failure to
comply with any of its obligations contained in this MOU, except such Liability cause by the active
negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. This indemnification obligation is not
limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for
AAT or its agents under workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit
acts. AAI shall be liable to District for any loss or damage to District property arising from or in

connection with AAI's performance hereunder.

8. Severability: If any provision or any part of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid

and or unenforceable or contrary to public policy, law or statute and/or ordinance, the remainder of the
agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain valid and fully enforceable.

9. Insurance:
a. Worker's compensation insurance with statutory limits as required by the Labor Code or the State
of California. The policy shall be endorsed with the following specific
language: "This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first giving



thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District."

b. Commercial or Comprehensive General Liability insurance covering bodily injury and property
damage using an occurrence policy form, in an amount no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence,$2,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall include, but not be limited
to: premises and operations liability, independent consultant's liability, and personal injury
liability.

c. Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in an amount no less
than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence. Such insurance shall include
coverage for owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles.

d. Each such comprehensive or commercial general liability and automobile liability
insurance policy shall be endorsed with the following specific language:

i. District, its officers and employees, is named as additional insured for all lability arising
out of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured in the performance of this
MOU.

ii. The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights of one
insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall apply as though separate
policies had been issued to each insured, but the inclusion of more than one insured shall
not operate to increase the limits of the company’s liability.

iii. The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to District with respect to
any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by District and no insurance held
or owned by District shall be called upon to contribute to a loss.

iv. This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first giving thirty
(30) days prior written notice to District.

e. Policy Obligations: AAI's indemnity and other obligations shall not be limited by the

foregoing insurance requirements.

f.  Material Breach: If AAI, for any reason, fails to maintain insurance coverage which is
required pursuant to this MOU, the same shall be deemed a material breach of contract. District,

at its sole option, may terminate this MOU and obtain damages from AAI resulting from the
breach. Altematively, District may purchase such required insurance coverage, and without
further notice to NPA, District may invoice AAI any premium

costs advanced by District for such insurance. These remedies shall be in addition to any

other remedies available to District.
10. Compliance with Laws: Each party agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal

laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Americans with Disabilities Act, HIPPA,
FERPA and District policy and regulations.

11. Yenue: This MOU shall be governed by and construed in accordance with laws of the State of

California and venue shall be in the Superior Court of the County of Humboldt, California, and no

other place.

12. Amendments/Notices: Amendments to this MOU shall be in writing and signed by an authorized

representative of each party. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that



either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in writing and either served
personally or by prepaid, first-class mail as follow, or at such other address as the intended recipient
may theretofore have specified by written notice to the sender in accordance with the requirements

of this Section:

If to AAL AUTISM, ADVOCACY, AND INTERVENTION

Attn: Director, AUTISM,ADVOCACY AND
INTERVENTION
4456 Manzanita Avenue, Suite 2

Clearlake, California 95422

If to District: [DISTRICT/SCHOOL ADDRESS]

13. Termination: The District may terminate this MOU by giving oral or written notice to AAI either with or
without cause. Termination will be effective immediately unless otherwise arranged in writing by the
parties. In the event oral notice is given, the District also will provide AAI with written notice within five
(5) business days.

Exit: In the event that the client has reached age appropriate milestones and behaviors of social
significance, AAI will initiate the discussion with all invested team members including the funding source
(e.g., Medi-Cal), and/or local Regional Center. Once the funding source (e.g., Medi-Cal), and/or local
Regional Center is made aware of AAI’s position, AAI will schedule a meeting with the family to discuss
our position. Additionally, in the event that a client’s family displays a lack of consistency, commitment,
and follow-through (as defined by AAI policy) to AAT’s service design, AAT will notify the funding source
(e.g., Medi-Cal), and/or local Regional Center. Once the funding source (e.g., Medi-Cal), and/or local
Regional Center is made aware of AAI’s position, AAI will schedule a meeting with the family to discuss
our position. And finally, in the event that either a client’s medical conditions or ABA technologies are not
deemed effective, AAI will notify the funding source, PHC and/or RC. Once the funding source (e.g.,
Medi-Cal), and/or local Regional Center is made aware of AAI’s position, AAI will schedule a meeting
with the family to discuss our position. After the exit process is initiated, AAI follows these procedures:

e  With the written approval from the parents in the form of a Release of Information (ROI),
AAI will supply any new school or service documentation of the client’s baselines, objectives,
and successes.

e  With the written approval from the parents in the form of an ROI, AAI will be available to
conference with the new school or service.

Transition Plan: In the event that the client leaves our services for any reason (e.g. client turns 21,
family moves out of the area, parent transfers client to a new service provider), AAI follows these
procedures:



e  With the written approval from the parents in the form of an ROI, AATI will supply any
new school or service documentation of the client’s baselines, objectives, and successes.

e  With the written approval from the parents in the form of an ROI, AAI will be available to
conference with the new school or service.

SCHOOL PERSONNEL SIGNATURES

Signature:

By (Printed Name):

Title:

Date:

AAI DIRECTOR SIGNATURES

Signature:

By (Printed Name):

Title:

Date:

AUTISM, ADVOCACY AND INTERVENTION, LLC



1/2/25,1:32 PM Bid Threshold Letter - Correspondence (CA Dept of Education)

s

FOYITET RO

;o
Lo DEPARTMENT O

" EDUCATION

Home / Finance & Grants / Accounting / Correspondence

California Department of Education
Official Letter

December 6, 2024

Dear County and District Superintendents, County and District Chief Business Officials, and
Charter School Administrators:

Annual Adjustment to Bid Threshold for Contracts
Awarded by School Districts

Public Contract Code (PCC) Section 20111(a) requires school district governing boards to
competitively bid and award any contracts involving an expenditure of more than $50,000,
adjusted for inflation, to the lowest responsible bidder. Contracts subject to competitive
bidding include:

1. Purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the
school district.

2. Services that are not construction services.

3. Repairs, including maintenance as defined in PCC Section 20115, that are not public
projects as defined in PCC Section 22002(c).

The State Superintendent of Public Instruction (State Superintendent) is required to
annually adjust the $50,000 amount specified in PCC Section 20111(a) to reflect the
percentage change in the annual average value of the Implicit Price Deflator for State and
Local Government Purchases of Goods and Services for the United States, as published by
the United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analyst (BEA) for the 12-
month period ending in the prior fiscal year. The inflation adjustment is rounded to the
nearest one hundred dollars ($100).

Pursuant to the above calculation, and effective January 1, 2025, the State Superintendent
has determined that the inflation adjusted bid threshold will increase from $114,500 to
$114,800. Shown below are the inflation adjusted bid thresholds for the current and two
prior years.

https:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/bidthreshold2025.asp 1/2



1/2/25, 1:32 PM Bid Threshold Letter - Correspondence (CA Dept of Education)

Calendar Year Bid Threshold Percentage Change in Implicit
Price Deflator

2023 $109,300 10.32%
2024 $114,500 4.79%
2025 $114,800 0.259%

Also note that public projects as defined in PCC Section 22002(c), such as construction or
reconstruction of publicly owned facilities, have a lower bid threshold of $15,000 that is not
adjusted for inflation. For more information on bidding requirements for all projects, refer to
PCC sections 20110 to 20118.4.

This letter is posted on the Office of Financial Accountability and Information Services
Correspondence web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/col.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact the Office of Financial
Accountability and Information Services by email at sacsinfo@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Masha Lutsuk, Administrator

Financial Accountability and Information Services
School Fiscal Services Division

ML:ml

Last Reviewed: Friday, December 06, 2024

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/bidthreshold2025.asp 212



Y]

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 - hcoe.org

January 2, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents, Charter School Directors and School CBOs
FROM: Corey Weber, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
SUBJECT: NEW IRS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATES AND BID THRESHOLD FOR 2025

This memorandum is to inform all Humboldt County School Districts and Charter Schools of the updated
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) mileage reimbursement rate and the Annual Adjustment to Bid Threshold
for Contracts Awarded by School Districts. Both became effective on January 1, 2025.

On December 19, 2024, the IRS issued the standard mileage reimbursement rates for 2025. The updated
rate for business miles driven in a personal car will increase to 70¢ per mile beginning January 1, 2025.

HCOE will be adopting this rate to conform to the Internal Revenue Service allowable rate. Each District
and Charter School should follow its own processes and procedures in regards to adopting the new rate.

On December 6, 2024, the California Department of Education {CDE) released a letter regarding the
adjustment of the bid threshold for contracts raising the threshold to $114,800 starting January 1, 2025.
School Districts are required to use this bid threshold for contracts subject to competitive bidding, which
include:

e Purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the school
district.

s Services that are not construction services.
» Repairs, including maintenance as defined in PCC Section 20115, are not public projects as
defined in PCC Section 22002(c) (which have a lower bid threshold of $15,000).

For more information we are attaching both the IRS notice and CDE’s letter referenced above.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me,
Sincerely,

.II o
CW:ts

Attachments: December 6, 2024, CDE Letter
December 19, 2024, IRS Notice




S202-v¢0z 104 Juswiloiug f buijels pateaynnids 1DIM1SId TOOHIS NILLND

€6S €55
€65 258 sjejoy
/T .2 SlIB[BA ‘UOSERID sapuelg ‘|layoHn 9
8 ! ABupAs ‘Auieon 930ABY 00D 9
09 yxis T4 Iz BOISSAr ‘UNWS ealpuy ‘dip 9
€l €l AsupAg ‘AueDopn 992ABY| 300D S
v 14 Az ‘upep IpuByS ‘alowysy S
vz o174 Bwwy ‘yHoN yeghiep ‘seyols S
98 HITE] ge s¢ esslel ‘|log uar ‘epoQ S
88¢ 1z le eie) ‘pieqany Az ‘Ayepnd 14
|eyol €C 22 Ipuelg ‘uosme] swier ‘enfey ¥
uenpng 9 ypnoy 0z 0z uoJeys IB|93YAN Aoeu) ‘moquag ¥
44 ¥4 MIN ‘wodisiny JoluEH 'UOS}EAN €
rd €z uaJey| ‘ould Aespurq ‘supfiepm ¢
L9 payL e 1z 196pI9 ‘wonsiny BUIL USIPUE}S €
A% L bl %® ueba|y ‘uopng Jojke| ‘sauop oas
6l ] BUIOT ‘PPIY N ‘spieyoly Z
8l 8l Is|uysy ‘uosiabloH IpUlly ‘uog Z
6l 61 euaT ‘|lopstelg auUEZNS ‘80fYy 4
GL puodsag 6l 81 de)s ‘ynHomesnoH Aueyleq ‘uosyqq Z
6l 61 B3 Yaubepy Iueq ‘syouuIy L
8l 61l 3lieydIN ‘uequn S0[ ‘axoua)y| L
0.2 81 81 sugny ‘uebliopy eley) Ushod) L
lejol v Isdid 6l ] aloey isyaxoe|g alwer ‘sajw|a- L
poomaBpiy 6l 61 BJRYS UOSO I ‘ennos3 N
LL 6 essl|o| ‘SUIoW ess||opy Inowiss M
8l 61l Aoel) ‘ushey . uuiey ‘uowwaT M
89 uaueBiapury 0z (4 At ‘uosiswy Aeoe)s ‘Haqgen A
Y yi BssiIa|A ‘SO essl|a\ Unowhag ML
8l Gl epul] ‘puejado) dulpeN ‘aybeg ML
134 Al 8l Ll uhiie) ‘sued,0 Awry ‘uieisey)d AL
oL oas oL 6 seloe|y‘abpupeH woj ‘YaoA oas
s|ejo] sjejol apeso ?zIg 9215 sse|d aply dayoeay [9A97]
|jooyog apeug sse|D Aeqisi woo.isse|) woolisse|) apelg
§z0Z Aenuep




%L2'8L 189’ 188°¢ §es'z 9SE 0 ! LSL 6eL'e 18L°) svs'L sjejoL

%L2'8L 189'€ L8g'e ses'e 9s€ 0 L LS 62L'2 L8L’L 8vs'L =821
£ & &' g s s o] = 0 ® @ PUPaIg
3 L=3 & T o o ® . e = E]
2 B o o A 5 s 3 < > B
o5 3 < s 3 ES = g g 2 %
g £ 2 g g & ° F @ y 8
& g 0 = g g
= s 1) o =3 =
& 3 n = g o
‘@ & G L
9 g !
a [

aansea|y Juawanoldwi] 1D13SIQ joOYdS USIND) Y dunseay

811 abed
¥20z/s/1tL

UO[129]3 |B4BUSD) $207 'S JOQWSAON

fyuno) )pjoquiny



Cutten Elementary School
2023-2024 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2024-2025 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

DataQuest

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
California School Dashboard

California School
f ,,.---‘\\DASH BOARD

Internet Access

2024 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all
pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally,
data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and
community members should contact the school principal or the district office.

A hard copy of the School Accountability Report Card is available at your School
Office, upon request.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard {Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAS, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries
and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a
workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



Admission Requirements for the
University of California (UC)

Admission Requirements for the
California State University (CSU)

Admission requirements for the UC follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan,
which requires that the top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as
well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are
designed to ensure that all eligible students are adequately prepared for
University-level work. For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC
Admissions Information website at https://admission.universityofcalifornia.edu/.

Eligibility for admission to the CSU is determined by three facto-s: (1) Specific
high school courses, (2) Grades in specified courses and test scores, and (3)
Graduation from high school. Some campuses have higher standards for
particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of
the number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards
(supplementary admission criteria) for alf applicants. Most CSU campuses have
local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from
high schools and colleges that are historically served by a CSU campus in that
region. For admission, application, and fee information, see the CSU website at
hitps://www?2.calstate.edu/.

2024-25 School Contact Information

School Name

Street

City, State, Zip

Phone Number

Principal

Email Address

School Website

Grade Span

County-District-School (CDS) Code

Cutten Elementary School
4182 Walnut Dr.

Eureka, CA 95503

(707) 441-3900

Darcie Rutter
drutter@cuttensd.org
www.cuttensd.org

3-6

12-62745-6007736

2024-25 District Contact Information

District Name
Phone Number
Superintendent
Email Address
District Website

Cutten School District
(707) 441-3900

Becky MacQuarrie
bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

www.cuttensd.org

2024-25 School Description and Mission Statement

learning.

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal, and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to

2024 School Accountability Report Card

Page 2 of 20 Cutten Elementary School




2024-25 School Description and Mission Statement

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and social skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood

Family”.

About this School

2023-24 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Grade 3 62
Grade 4 93
Grade 5 64
Grade 6 83
Total Enrollment 302

2023-24 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 48.3
Male 51.7
American Indian or Alaska Native 3

Asian 3.3
Black or African American 0.3
Hispanic or Latino 14.6
Two or More Races 16.2
White 62.6
English Learners 2.3
Foster Youth 0.3
Homeless 4

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 44

Students with Disabilities 18.5

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

* Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

*  School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

ey 1 School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 16.10 98.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.20 1.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 16.30 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one
FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a
position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

T 4 School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 16.10 100.00 31.30 97.39 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 174
Assigned ) ) ’ ' ’ '

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12001.50 4.30

ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.55 11953.10 4.28
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.00 0.00 0.30 1.02 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 16.10 100.00 32.20 100.00 279044.80 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assianment School School District District State State
9 Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 15.60 100.00 28.10 96.57 231142.40 100.00
(properly assigned)

Inte'rn Credential Holders Properly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5566.40 2.00
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14938.30 5.38
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11746.90 4.23
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.00 0.00 0.90 3.39 14303.80 5.15
Total Teaching Positions 15.60 100.00 29.10 100.00 277698 100

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

L Authorization/Assignment | 202021 | 202122 | 202223 |
Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00

Misassignments 0.00 0.00 0

Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00 0

Total Teachers Without Credentials and 0.00 0.00 0

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

“m
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or 0.00

Waiver

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 0

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 0

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



Class Assignments
L ndaor | 202021 20122 | 202223 |

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners 0.00 0 0
taught by teachers that are misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no 0.00 0 0
record of an authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2024-25 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2024

From Percent
Textbooks and Other/;r:isotgttlic;t;onal Materials/year of Rl\gges; t La?:tkl:ggnct)?:vn

Adogtlon Assigned
Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%
Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math (3-5), 2014 Yes 0.0%

McGraw Hill California Math (6), 2014

Science FOSS, 2021 Yes 0.0%
History-Social Science Teachers’ Curriculum Institute, 2024 Yes 0.0%
Foreign Language N/A 0.0%
Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%
Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%
Science Laboratory Equipment N/A N/A 0.0%

(grades 9-12)

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Cutten School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance employee and two
custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All classrooms and support
services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A security system is present to
protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Cutten School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school, unfamiliar
visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Cutten Elementary School was built in 1951. The school has fourteen regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room, and
facilities for student support resources, music, social services/counseling, speech and our after-school program. Facilities also
include two baseball fields, a multi-dimensional playground structure, three wall ball courts, and a large athletic field. A new
playground structure was installed in the summer of 2020.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September, 2024
Rate | Rate | Rate : ;

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X Cutten's buildings all need a new coat of paint.
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

X

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State
2022-23 2023 24 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 43 50 43 50 34 35
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023-24 CAASPP Test Resuits in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | caAspp | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP N Percent
Student Groups Total umber Percent Percent Met or
Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested

Exceeded
All Students 308 300 97.40 2.60 50.67
Female 148 141 95.27 473 56.74
Male 160 159 99.38 0.62 45.28

American Indian or Alaska Native - - — — —

Asian - - - - --

Black or African American s - - o i

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 47 46 97.87 213 34.78
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 54 51 94.44 5.56 56.86
White 188 184 97.87 213 54.35

English Learners - - = < “

Foster Youth ] =] = - e
Homeless 15 13 86.67 13.33 38.46
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 132 128 96.97 3.03 46.88
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 57 56 98.25 1.75 33.93

2023-24 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Cutten Elementary School




Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Total Number Percent Percent
StudentiGrouns Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested Metor
Exceeded
All Students 308 299 97.08 2.92 49.50
Female 148 140 94.59 5.41 45.00
Male 160 159 99.38 0.62 53.46

American Indian or Alaska Native =5 = == i i

Asian - sus = - —

Black or African American - - - . =

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 47 45 95.74 4.26 37.78
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 54 51 94.44 5.56 50.98
White 188 184 97.87 2.13 53.80

English Learners - e — — -

Foster Youth e %S = = =
Homeless 15 13 86.67 13.33 38.46
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 132 127 96.21 3.79 43.31
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 57 56 98.25 1.75 35.71

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the total number of students who participated in a science
assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

School School District State State

2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24
Science 47.56 51.56 47.56 51.56 30.29 30.73
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



2023-24 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Doubte
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Jarotal ) Envumbert eercant S parcent £l E

Exceeded

All Students 67 64 95.52 4.48 51.56
Female 30 27 90.00 10.00 62.96
Male 37 37 100.00 0.00 43.24

American Indian or Alaska Native = = = - -

Asian - = s o --
Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 11 10 90.91 9.09 -
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 13 12 92.31 7.69 33.33
White 39 38 97.44 2.56 68.42

English Learners - - - 2 -

Foster Youth -- - - - -
Homeless = == e i =
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 29 27 93.10 6.90 51.85
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities s " i i -

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2023-24 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results.  The administration of the PFT requires only participation results for these five fitness areas. Percentages are not
calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number
of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:

Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2024-25 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved in PTA, or be a classroom volunteer, we welcome you! Parent participation in all aspects
of the school program is a strength of our district. In addition, leadership opportunities for parents are available through our
School Site Council, our award-winning Parent Teachers Association, and the District Advisory Council. We are also always
open to parent and community comments and suggestions. Please feel free to contact Darcie Rutter, Principal, at (707) 441-
3900 for more information.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



2023-24 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enrollment Count Rate
All Students 311 308 54 17.5
Female 149 147 26 17.7
Male 162 161 28 17.4
Non-Binary - - - --

American Indian or Alaska Native - - - —

Asian -- - - -

Black or African American - - - -

Filipino - - - -

Hispanic or Latino 48 47 13 27.7

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - - -

Two or More Races 54 53 9 17.0
White 190 189 30 15.9
English Learners - - - -
Foster Youth - - - -
Homeless 17 17 6 35.3
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 146 143 35 24.5

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services - -- -- -

Students with Disabilities 64 63 13 20.6

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (-) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

¢ Pupil suspension rates,

s Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions data.

School School School District State
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24
1.23 1.03 3.6

1.83 0.6 2.57 207 3.17 3.28

This table displays expulsions data.

School School School District State State State
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
0 0 0 0 0 0

0.07 0.08 0.07

2023-24 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 2.57 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 4.94 0.00
Non-Binary 0.00 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 417 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 1.85 0.00
White 1.58 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 5.88 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 4.11 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 6.25 0.00
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2024-25 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees, February 12, 2024. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown paolicies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in October each year, and are in effect throughout the year. The Cutten School Student Council provides input.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
3 2

3 14
4 17 2 3
5 24 1 3 1
6 17 1 3
Other 160 2

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Class Size Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
9 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
22 4

3
4 22 3
5 21 1 3
6 22 1 3
Other 160 2

2023-24 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2023-24 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
s gt Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
21 1 2

3
4 23 1 3
5 21 1 2
6 27 3
Other 116 3

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



2023-24 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

2023-24 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. The “Other”
category is for all other student support services staff positions not listed.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist 0.5
Social Worker 1
Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2022-23 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala

School Site $9,862 $1,833 $8,029 $72,122

District N/A N/A $7,922 $75.203
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 1.3 4.2

N

State N/A N/A $10,771 $79,413

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -29.2 96

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and

services for students:
« **0.20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
« **1.0 FTE Music Teacher

20241: School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Cutten Elementary School




Fiscal Year 2023-24 Types of Services Funded

** 1.5 FTE Library Technician

** 1.0 FTE Technology Coordinator

** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker

** 2.0 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist

** 4.0 FTE Specialized Academic Instructor

** 1.0 FTE School Psychologist

** 1.0 FTE Expanded Learning Community Coordinator

** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers

** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators

** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted intervention

** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK ~ 2) and Cutten School (grades 3 — 6)

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2022-23 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Gategory Digtict o Distrcts.
in Same Cate
Beginning Teacher Salary $48,633 $51,352
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $67,550 $80,424
Highest Teacher Salary $87,860 $103,442
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $98,100 $124,852
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $0 $135,030
Average Principal Salary (High) $0
Superintendent Salary $112,200 $145,237
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 32% 26%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5% 6%

Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014. Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly to plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity and Instruction Strategies, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought
from certificated staff to identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our
preservice days at the beginning of each school year, an inservice day mid-year, and during our early release collaborative
Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as
BTSA, and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Cutten Elementary School




Professional Development

needed to achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide
assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

2022-23 | 2023-24 m
5 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 Cutten Elementary School



Ridgewood Elementary School
2023-2024 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2024-2025 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF}) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all
pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally,
data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/talac/sal.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and
community members should contact the school principal or the district office.

A hard copy of the School Accountability Report Card is available at your School
Office, upon request.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

\ Q DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
. ATA U EST data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
P \ California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
‘ Vi 3 DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
S Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and

student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries
and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a
workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Admission Requirements for the
University of California (UC)

Admission Requirements for the
California State University (CSU)

2024-25 School Contact Information

Admission requirements for the UC follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan,
which requires that the top one-eighth of the state's high school graduates, as
well as those transfer students who have successfully completed specified
college course work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are
designed to ensure that all eligible students are adequately prepared for
University-level work. For general admissions requirements, please visit the UC
Admissions Information website at https://admission.universityofcalifornia.eduy.

Eligibility for admission to the CSU is determined by three factors: (1) Specific
high school courses, (2) Grades in specified courses and test scores, and (3)
Graduation from high school. Some campuses have higher standards for
particular majors or students who live outside the local campus area. Because of
the number of students who apply, a few campuses have higher standards
(supplementary admission criteria) for all applicants. Most CSU campuses have
local admission guarantee policies for students who graduate or transfer from
high schools and colleges that are historically served by a CSU campus in that
region. For admission, application, and fee information, see the CSU website at
https://www?2.calstate.edu/.

School Name Ridgewood Elementary School
Street 2060 Ridgewood Dr.

City, State, Zip Eureka, Ca, 95503

Phone Number 707-441-3930

Principal Annette Sligh

Email Address asligh@cuttensd.org

School Website www.cuttensd.org

Grade Span TK-2

County-District-School (CDS) Code 12-62745-6007744

2024-25 District Contact Information

District Name Cutten Elementary School District
Phone Number (707) 441-3900

Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie

Email Address bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org
District Website www.cuttensd.org

2024-25 School Description and Mission Statement

learning.

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19

Ridgewood Elementary School



2024-25 School Description and Mission Statement

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and social skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood
Family".

About this School

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Kindergarten 115
Grade 1 77
Grade 2 67
Total Enroliment 259

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

Female 52.1
Male 47.9
American Indian or Alaska Native 3.1

Asian 4.2
Hispanic or Latino 18.1
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.4
Two or More Races 13.5
White 60.2
English Learners 5

Foster Youth 0.8
Homeless 3.9
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 51.4
Students with Disabilities 10

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

o Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

¢ Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assi t School School District District State State
paaOLZEE e ST Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 15.00 96.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.50 3.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 15.50 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full-time; one
FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a

position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

.oy : School School District District State State
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 15.10 94.75 31.30 97.39 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.50 3.13 0.50 1.55 11953.10 4.28
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.30° 2.06 0.30 1.02 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 16.00 100.00 32.20 100.00 279044.80 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time:
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Ridgewood Eiementary School



2022-23 Teacher Preparation and Placement
e ! School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 12.50 92.66 28.10 96.57 231142.40 100.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5566.40 2.00
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14938.30 5.38
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11746.90 4.23
Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.90 7.34 0.90 3.39 14303.80 5.15
Total Teaching Positions 13.40 100.00 29.10 100.00 277698 100

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

| Authorization/Assignment | 202021 | 202122 | 200223
Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00 0
Misassignments 0.00 0.00 0
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00 0
Total Teachers Without Credentials and 0.00 0.00 0

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

“mm
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or . 0.00

Waiver

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.50 0

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.50 0

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners 0.00 0 0
taught by teachers that are misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no 0.00 0 0
record of an authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://iwww.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2024-25 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were coliected September 2024
From Percent
Textbooks and OtherArés()tgttJi(;t':onal Materials/year of Rnggzr:t La?:tktilggnéivn
Adogtion Assigned
Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%
Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math, 2014 Yes 0.0%
Science Foss, 2021 Yes 0.0%
History-Social Science McGraw Hill, 2024 Yes 0.0%
Foreign Language N/A 0.0%
Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%
Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%
Science Laboratory Equipment N/A N/A 0.0%

(grades 9-12)

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Ridgewood Elementary School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance
employee and two custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All
classrooms and support services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A
security system is present to protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Ridgewood School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school,
unfamiliar visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Ridgewood Elementary School was built in 1957. The school has 14 regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room (the
commons, where assemblies take place one morning each week), a student support resource room (the Learning Lane), and a
breakfast room, which is also available for small group instruction and to provide quality after-schoof care.

The playground has enjoyed recent equipment upgrades with the addition of a transitional kindergarten playground, and
borders two baseball fields, a playing field, a wall ball court, and our own redwood forest. All facilities and equipment are
designed for primary students.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report August 2024
System Inspected gj;z Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: X

Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X

Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X

Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X

Playground/School Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

[ e e R | e
X

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District District State State
2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24
46

Mathematics 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023-24 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by
and completing a state-administered assessment.

student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | cAASPP | caAsPP | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
G Total Number Percent Percent Met or
SUdentiGIoubs Enroliment | Tested Tested | NotTested | Mot
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth
Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2023-24 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not;
however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | cAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
SiUderrGrauBs Total Number Percent Percent Met or
L P Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the total number of students who participated in a science
assessment.

To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population is ten
or fewer.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24
Science 47.56 51.56 30.29 30.73
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2023-24 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Total Percent Percent Harei
Sinalan: ey Enrollment Tested Not Tested il ey
Exceeded
All Students
Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority; Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2023-24 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT requires only participation results for these five fitness areas. Percentages are not
calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number
of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:

Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:

Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each schoal site.

2024-25 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved as a school volunteer, our doors are wide open! Parent assistance is an important part of
our school day, especially during language arts instruction and any other small group instruction. Parents sing along at
assemblies and are very active in our award-winning Parent Teacher Association, District Advisory Council, and the School
Site Council. Please feel free to contact Annette Sligh, Principal, at (707) 441-3930 for more information.

2023-24 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronic Chronic (o T o] ][
Student Group Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 268 268 53 19.8
Female 142 142 30 211
Male 126 126 23 18.3
Non-Binary - - - -

American Indian or Alaska Native - - - —

Asian 11 11 3 27.3

Black or African American - - — —

Filipino - - - -
Hispanic or Latino 48 48 14 29.2

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - - -

Two or More Races 37 37 9 243
White 161 161 24 14.9
English Learners 13 13 5 38.5
Foster Youth - -- - --

Homeless 20 20 8 40.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 153 153 42 27.5

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -

Students with Disabilities 36 36 7 19.4

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e  Pupil suspension rates;

¢  Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions data.

School School School District District State State State
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
1.23 3.6

0.41 1.61 1.49 1.03 2.07 3.17 3.28

This table displays expulsions data.

School School School District District District State State State
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
0 0 0 0 0 0

0.07 0.08 0.07

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2023-24 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 1.49 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 3.17 0.00
Non-Binary 0.00 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 2.08 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 2.70 0.00
White 1.24 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 1.96 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 0.00 0.00
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected student population
is ten or fewer.

2024-25 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees February 12, 2024. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown policies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in early October each year, and are in effect throughout the year.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 12 7

1 11 6
2 13 5 2
Other 237 1

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Grade Level Average Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 14 5
2 16 2 2
Other 231 1

2023-24 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2023-24 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with
Rl DAL Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

K
1 15 5
2 17 1 3
Other 227 1

2023-24 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0]

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2023-24 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. The “Other”
category is for all other student support services staff positions not listed.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist 0.5
Social Worker 1
Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)
Other

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2022-23 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted

School Site $9,883 $2,085 $7,798 $68,719
District N/A N/A $7,922 $75,203
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 16 9.0
State N/A N/A $10,771 $79,413
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -32.0 -14.4

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and
services for students:
s ** 20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
** 1.0 FTE Music Teacher
** 1.5 FTE Library Technician
** 0.90 FTE Technology Coordinator
** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker
** 2.0 FTE Speech & Language Pathologist
** 4.0 FTE Specialized Academic Instruction Teachers
** 1.0 FTE School Psychologist
** 1.0 FTE Expanded Learning Community Coordinator
** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers
** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators
** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted intervention

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Fiscal Year 2023-24 Types of Services Funded

** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK - 2) and Cutten School (grades 3 — 6)

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2022-23 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

et State Average

Category D! for Districts
Amount E
in Same Categor

Beginning Teacher Salary $48,633 $51,352
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $67,550 $80,424
Highest Teacher Salary $87,860 $103,442
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $98,100 $124,852
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $0 $135,030
Average Principal Salary (High) $0
Superintendent Salary $112,200 $145,237
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 32% 26%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5% 6%

Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014, Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly to plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity and Instruction Strategies, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought
from certificated staff to identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our
preservice days at the beginning of each school year, and in service day mid year and during our early release collaborative
Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as
BTSA and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills
needed fo achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide
assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

202223 | 202924 | 202425
5 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2024 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Cutten Elementary School District
Personnel BP 4117.3
PERSONNEL REDUCTION

The Governing Board may reduce the number of probationary and permanent certificated
employees when, in its opinion, any of the following conditions makes such reduction
necessary:

1. Average daily attendance (ADA) in all of the schools in the district during the first six
months of the school year has declined below the level for the same period in either
of the previous two school years. (Education Code 44955)

2. A particular kind of service is to be reduced or discontinued not later than the
beginning of the following school year. (Education Code 44955)

3. Attendance in the district will decline in the following year as a result of the
termination of interdistrict agreements. (Education Code 44955)

4.  An amendment of state law requires modification of the curriculum. (Education Code
44955)

5. During the time period between five days after the enactment of the Budget Act and
August 15 of that fiscal year, the Board determines that the district's total revenue
limit per ADA for the fiscal year of that Budget Act has not increased by at least two
percent. (Education Code 44955.5)

Determination of the Order of Layoffs

When it is necessary to reduce the number of certificated employees for any of the
reasons listed above, the services of employees shall be terminated in the inverse of the
order in which they were employed by the district in probationary status, except as
otherwise authorized by law. (Education Code 44844, 44955)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain the seniority list for this purpose and shall
make it available upon request.

Unless otherwise provided by law, a permanent employee shall have the right to be
retained over a probationary employee or any employee with less seniority if the position is
one for which he/she is certificated and competent to render service. (Education Code
44955)

To determine the order of termination between employees who first rendered paid service
on the same date, the Board shall rank order those employees solely on the basis of the
needs of the district and students. Upon the request of an employee whose order of
termination is to be determined based on such ranking, the Board shall furnish the
employee, no later than five days prior to the commencement of the administrative hearing
on the layoff, a written statement of the specific criteria used in determining the order of
termination and the application of the criteria in ranking the employee relative to the other
employees in the group. (Education Code 44955)

BP 4117.3 1



Cutten Elementary School District

The district may deviate from terminating certificated employees in order of seniority for
either of the following reasons: (Education Code 44955, 44956)

1. To fill a demonstrated specific need for personnel to teach a specific course or
courses of study, or to provide services authorized by a services credential with a
specialization in either student personnel services or health for a school nurse, when
the certificated employee has the necessary special training and experience which
others with more seniority do not possess

2. To maintain or achieve compliance with constitutional requirements related to equal
protection of the law

Notice and Hearing Rights

When it becomes necessary to reduce the number of permanent and/or probationary
employees pursuant to Education Code 44955 as specified in items #1-4 above, the
district shall give notice to the affected employees, no later than March 15, stating the
reasons for the action and the employees' right to a hearing. The district shall adhere to
the notice, hearing, and layoff procedures in Education Code 44949, 44955, and other
applicable provisions of law.

When an employee has requested a hearing before an administrative law judge regarding
the reduction or discontinuation of services, the Board shall make a final decision
regarding the sufficiency of the cause and disposition of the layoff upon receipt of the
administrative law judge's proposed decision. None of the findings, recommendations, or
determinations of the administrative law judge shall be binding on the Board. (Education
Code 44949)

The Board may conduct its own hearing, adopt the administrative law judge's proposed
decision, refer the case back to the administrative law judge for additional evidence, or
reject or modify the proposed decision and make its own determination based upon its
review of the record.

Following the Board's decision, the Superintendent or designee shall give final notice, in
the manner specified, to the affected employees before May 15 unless the parties agree
otherwise in accordance with procedures required by law. (Education Code 44955)

When layoffs become necessary pursuant to Education Code 44955.5 as specified in item
#5 above, layoff proceedings shall be carried out as required by law but in accordance with
a schedule of notice and hearing adopted by the Board. (Education Code 44955.5)

Reappointment

If the number of employees is increased or the discontinued service reestablished,
permanent certificated employees shall have the right to reappointment, in order of
seniority, for 39 months from the date of termination. Probationary certificated employees
shall have the same right for 24 months after being terminated, subject to the prior
reappointment rights of permanent employees. (Education Code 44846, 44956, 44957)

BP 4117.3 2



Cutten Elementary School District

During the period of the preferred right to reappointment, permanent certificated
employees shall, in the order of original employment, be offered first opportunity for
substitute service during the absence of any employee who has been granted a leave of
absence or who is temporarily absent from duty. Such substitute service may be
terminated upon the return to duty of the other employee. Such substitute service shall not
affect the retention of the employees' previous classification and rights. Probationary
certificated employees shall have the same right to substitute service during the period of
preferred right to reappointment to the extent required by law, subject to the rights of
permanent certificated employees. (Education Code 44918, 44956, 44957)

Before reappointing any certificated employee to teach a subject which he/she has not
previously taught and for which he/she does not have a teaching credential or which is not
within the employee's major area of postsecondary study, the Board shall require the
employee to pass a subject matter competency test in the appropriate subject. (Education
Code 44956)

Reappointed certificated employees shall not be subject to any requirements that were not
imposed on employees who continued in service. Their period of absence shall be treated
as a leave of absence and not considered a break in the continuity of their service.
(Education Code 44956, 44957)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44830 Employment of certificated persons

44949 Dismissal of probationary employees

44955 Reduction in humber of permanent employees

44955.5 Termination of certificated employees

44956-44959.5 Rights of employees

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

1089 Notification of unemployment insurance benefits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22

1089-1 Notification of unemployment insurance benefits

COURT DECISIONS

Vergara v. State of California, (2014) Superior Court State of California, County of Los Angeles, Case. No. BC 484642
California Teachers Association v. Vallejo City Unified School District, (2007) 149 Cal.App.4th 135
Bakersfield Elementary Teachers Association v. Bakersfield City School District, (2006) 145 Cal.App.4th 1260
Cousins v. Weaverville Elementary School District, (1994) 24 Cal.App.4th 1846

Forker v. Board of Trustees, (1984) 160 Cal.App.3d 13

Moreland Teachers Assoc. v. Kurze, (1980) 109 Cal. App.3d 648

King v. Berkeley Unified School District, (1979) 89 Cal.App.3d 1016

Approved: 02-08-2021

BP 4117.3



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
EUREKA, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Govermnment-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the
Statement of Activities

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual — General Fund

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and
Related Ratios

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Schedule of Pension Contributions

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

PAGE

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

45

46
47
48

49



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Combining Balance Sheet — All Non Major Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance — All Non Major Funds

Organization

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Schedule of Instructional Time
Schedule of Charter Schools

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report
with Audited Financial Statements

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis
Notes to Supplementary Information
OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS
Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and
Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Required by the Uniform Guidance
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

62

67

69

72

77



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting and Tax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Cutten Elementary School District
Eureka, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Cutten Elementary School District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the District, as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the F inancial Statements

The District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825 Phone: (916) 993-9494  Fax: (916) 993-9489
ideol@jpmcpa.com  WWW.jpmepa.com |




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made
by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
cffectiveness of District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, the Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget (Non-
GAAP) and Actual - General Fund, Schedule of Changes in District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related
Ratios, Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and Schedule of Pension Contributions,
respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.



Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information as listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 9, 2024
on our consideration of District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering District’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

%MMOLWALP

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
December 9, 2024



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

Introduction

The Management Discussion and Analysis section is management's view of the District's financial condition
and provides an opportunity to discuss important fiscal issues with the Governing Board and the public.

The Cutten School District

The District serves the residents of the Cutten community in Humboldt County, just outside the southern
boundary of the City of Eureka. District enrollment 561 students for the 2023-2024 school year. Two schools
serve the Cutten School District. Kindergarten through second grade students attend Ridgewood Elementary
School. Third grade through sixth grade students attend Cutten Elementary School.

The District Mission Statement

The Cutten School District's mission is to provide our students with:
* An opportunity to reach full academic potential;

+ An appreciation of the arts and humanities;

* An opportunity to learn about themselves and the world around them;

* An opportunity to grow as responsible citizens of our community and our country;
* A respect for the rights of the individual in a democratic society; and

* A sense of their own unique value and worth.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The audit report consists of multiple parts: the Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements, the
Management Discussion and Analysis (this section), the Basic Financial Statements, Required Supplementary
Information, Supplemental Information, Other Independent Auditor Reports, and Audit Findings and
Questioned Costs. The Basic Financial Statements section provides overall financial information about
District operations through several detailed reports. The Government-wide statements reflect the District's
overall financial status. The Governmental Funds statements tell how basic services, like regular and special
education, were financed as well as what remains for future spending.

The Required Supplementary Information section contains comparison schedules and statements for General
and Special Reserve Funds.

The Other Independent Auditor Reports section includes data regarding internal controls and state
compliance.

The Findings and Questioned Costs section details the specific areas that resulted in audit findings
needing corrective action for all financial statements and all applicable state/federal programs for the
current year as well as the prior year.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

Financial Reports

Two financial reports, the Statement of Net position and Statement of Activities, reflect district-wide financial
condition and activities. In contrast, the individual fund statements focus on reporting the district's operations
in more detail. The fund financial statements look at the District's major funds with all other non-major funds
presented in total in one column. The major funds for the District is:

= General Fund

* Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Statement of Net position

Displayed below is the value of all assets, including buildings, land, and equipment. Depreciation is included.
Land is accounted for at purchase value, not market value, and is not depreciated. The valuation of school
buildings is based on historical costs. The table below summarizes the value of district assets. This chart
reflects accounting entries showing the district's proportionate share of CalSTRS' and CalPERS' net pension
liability which is reported and adjusted annually based on actuarial computations (noncurrent obligations). It
also shows the amount paid in the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2024 for the employer portion of the STRS
and PERS contributions (deferred outflow) and the pension-related net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments amortized over five years (deferred inflow).

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Assets
Current assets
Right of Use - Lease Assets
Capital assets
Total assets

Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Total Gabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Invested in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position

June 30, June 30, Percentage
2024 2023 Change Change

$ 10424829 § 9365975 § 1,058,854 11.31%
19,831 28,644 (8,813) -30.77%
6,392,920 5,979,067 413,853 6.92%
16,837,580 15,373,686 1,463,894 9.52%
3,236,384 2,922,697 313,687 10.73%
547,870 815,335 (267,465) -32.80%
10,858,093 10,327,753 530,340 5.14%
11,405,963 11,143,088 262,875 2.36%
2,220,500 2,726,853 (506,353) -18.57%
2,637,654 2,346,993 290,661 12.38%
2,520,025 2,532,233 (12,208) -0.48%
1,289,822 (452,784) 1,742,606 -384.86%
$ 6447501 § 4426442 § 2,021,059 45.66%




CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

Statement of Activities

Net position is the difference between all our assets (buildings, equipment, etc.) less liabilities (depreciation,
loans). Total revenues exceeded total expenditures for the year which increased net position by $2,021,059.
This was due mainly to increased revenues compared to last year. The Program Revenue increased due to the
addition of one time funds in ELOP, Educator Effectivesness. The following table summarizes the changes to
net position for the 2023-2024 and the 2022-2023 fiscal years.

Condensed Statement of Activities for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30

Percentage
2024 2023 Change Change

Revenues
Charges for services h) 662 § 656 § 6 0.9%
Operating grants and contributions 3,390,865 3,755,236 (364,371) -9.7%
Capital grants and contributions 91 - 91 100.0%
Taxes levied for general purposes 1,310,324 1,211,276 99,048 8.2%
Taxes levied for debt services 149,874 225,727 (75,853) -33.6%

Federal and state aid not restricted

for specific purposes 5,503,905 5,433,280 70,625 1.3%
Interest and investment earnings 378,553 (76,196) 454,749 -596.8%
Miscellaneous 159,260 163,821 (4,561) -2.8%
Interagency revenues - 14,352 (14,352) -100.0%
Total revenues 10,893,534 10,728,152 165,382 1.5%

Expenses
Instruction 5,320,129 5,479,890 (159,761) -2.9%
Instruction related services 748,313 823,464 (75,151) -9.1%
Pupil services 762,665 565,304 197,361 34.9%
General administration 478,506 450,183 28,323 6.3%
Plant services 805,330 589,920 215,410 36.5%
Ancillary services 315 1,746 (1431) -82.0%
Community services 117,008 83,155 33,853 40.7%
Interest on long-term debt 259,329 212,549 46,780 22.0%
Other outgo 380,880 192,082 188,798 98.3%
Total expenses 8,872475 8,398,293 474,182 5.6%
Change in net position $ 2,021,059 $ 2329859 $ (308,800) -13.3%

Cutten School District Revenue 2023-24

District revenues were received from four major sources as follows: Federal & State Aid Unrestricted 51%,
Property Taxes 13%, and Program Revenues 36%.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

Cutten School District Expenses 2023-2024

The total cost of programs and services was $8,872,475. The District expenses are predominately related to
the instruction of students 77%. Administrative activities of the District accounted for 5% of total costs. The
balance of expenses is made up as follows: Pupil Services 8%, Plant Services 9%, Community Services 1%
and Debt Service 3%.

Financial Highlights
Strong reserve levels were increased in the 2023-2024 year. The State requires 4% of total General Fund
expenditures, Transfers Out and Uses as a reserve. Cutten School District will have a reserve balance of

$5,956,957 or 67% for the beginning of the 2024-2025 school year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District's budget is prepared in accordance with California law and is based on the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Over the course of the year, the District revised its annual operating budget at various times to
reflect the most current financial information available. The major changes included:

. Budget revisions to the adopted budget required after approval of the State budget.
. Budget revisions to reflect changes in staffing.
. Budget revisions to adjust program revenues and expenditures to final awards.

Summarized budget and actual information for the general fund is as follows:

Variance with
Final Budget

Favorablke
Original Final Actual Unfavorable
Revenues $ 9697388 § 10032514 § 10252388 F 219874
Expenditures 8.734,069 02053514 8.895.489 (310.023)
Net change n fund balance 963319 827.000 1.356.699 520899

Fund balances. July 1, 2023 8.025.646 8.025 646 8,025 646 -
Fund balances, June 30,2024 § 8988965 § 8852646 § 9382545 § 529899




CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

Economic Factors Impacting the District’'s Future

The latest forecast for the 2024-2025 State Budget is moderately optimistic. District Average Daily
Attendance (ADA) decreased moderately for the 2023-2024 school year. The current state educational
funding and the economic outlook will certainly impact the District General Fund; however, the extent of the
impact is unknown at this time. For 2023-2024, the health & welfare cap remained at $18,000 with a pro-rated
amount being paid to covered employees. Also, employees continue to progress on the salary schedules and
higher pension contributions are being required, resulting in increased demand on revenues. The District may
need to be prepared to adjust staffing and future spending.

Financial Condition of General Fund

Despite the uncertain economic situation for the State, the District continues to maintain a solid financial
condition. District reserves remain above required levels. Building funds have been mostly expended due to
the Bond construction finalization This strong financial condition is a result of effective district policies and
procedures, good fiscal management by staff, and decision making based on long-term impact.

Summarized individual fund information is as follows:

Increase
2024 2023 (Decreasc)
General Fund $ 9382545 $§ 8025646 $ 1,356,899
Non-Major Funds 582,627 607,673 (25,046)
Total $ 9965172 $ 8633319 § 1331,853

District Indebtedness

As of June 30, 2024, the District has incurred $10,884,704 of noncurrent obligations as shown in the table
below. This is an increase from June 30, 2023, due to scheduled payments and an increase in the District's
portion of the State-wide pension liability.

2024 2023 Percent

Gieneral Oblization Bond 5 3803280 § 3,803286 %%
(CA Encrgy Commission Loan 125221 137,147 -0
Lease Liability 21,967 30,118 -2%%%
Net OPEB Liability 932 631 857,836 P
Net Pension Liability 5979620 5,502,073 P
Compensated Absences Payable 21.979 17870 23%

Total 3 10884704 § 1034833 5%




CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2024

District Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2024, the District had net capital assets of $6,392,920, as shown in the table below. This is an
increase from June 30, 2023, due to the purchase of equipment and real estate, and the modernization building
projects on both campuses.

Captial Assets: 2024 2023 Percent
Iand $ 47000 S 47.000 (Pn
Work-In-Progress 3156912 4 808965 %
Buildmgs 2793 55% 2782560 {85
ITmprovement of siles 337383 281.814 2004
Equipment _ 780000 662751 18%
Subtotals 9,114,848 %383.090 6%
Less: Acoumulated Depreciation (2.721928) {(2604023) 5%
Capital Assets, net $ 6392920 8§ 59790467 7%
[.case Assets: 202 2023 Pcreent
Equipments i 44067 S 44067 s
Less: Accumulaled Amortizotion (242360 (15423 37%
Lease Assefs, net $ 19831 § 28,644 7%

Factors Regarding the District's Financial Management

At the time the financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of one major
circumstance that could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

= Due to the ending of the Covid-19 funding resources (ESSER, Learning Loss, etc) funding for the
added positions and supports implemented during this crisis will be impacted in the future.

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the District's finances and to show District accountability for the money it receives.

If you have questions regarding this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Superintendent, Becky MacQuarrie, or the Business Manager, Vanesa Carillo-Salas, Cutten School District,
4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, California 95503.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2024

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)

Receivables

Stores inventory

Right of Use - Lease Assets, net of accumulated amortization (Note 4)
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation (Note 4)

Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows on pensions (Note 6)
Deferred outflows on OPEB (Note 7)

Total Deferred Outflows
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and other current lLiabilitics
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities (Note 5):

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred bond premium revenue
Deferred inflows on pensions (Note 6)
Deferred nflows on OPEB (Note 7)

Total Deferred Inflows
NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Governmental
Activities

$ 10,101,768
320,801

2,260

19,831
6,392,920

16,837,580

3,178,425
57,959

3,236,384

426,457
95,302

26,111
10,858,093

11,405,963

281,998
1,592,852
345,650

2,220,500

2,637,654
2,520,025
1,289,822

$ 6,447,501

10



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Net (Expense)
Revenues and
Changes in
Program Revenues Net Position
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities

Governmental Activities
Instruction 3 5320,129 $ % $ 2,362,792 $ 91 § (2,957,246)
Instruction-related services:
Instructional supervision and

administration 232,248 - 35,737 - (196,511)
Instructional library, media and
technology 103,511 E - B (103,511)
School site administration 412,554 - 39,987 - (372,567)
Pupil Services:
Home-to-school transportation 168,973 - 35,747 - (133,226)
Food services 400,326 646 431,141 - 31,461
All other pupil services 193,366 - 164,246 - (29,120)
General administration:
Centralized data processing 17,630 - - - (17,630)
All other general administration 460,876 - 59,601 - (401,275)
Plant services 805,330 16 60,777 - (744,537)
Ancillary services 315 - - (315)
Community services 117,008 - 90,738 - (26,270)
Interest on long-term debt 259,329 - - - (259,329)
Other outgo 380,880 - 110,099 - (270,781)
Total governmental activities $ 8872475 3 662 § 3,390,865 $ 91 (5,480,857)
General Revenues
Taxes and subventions:
Taxes levied for general purposes 1,310,324
Taxes levied for debt service 149,874
Federal and state aid not restricted to specific purposes 5,503,905
Interest and investment eamings 378,553
Miscellaneous 159,260
Total General Revenues 7,501,916
Change in Net Position 2,021,059
Net Position, July 1, 2023 4426442
Net Position, June 30, 2024 $ 6,447,501

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 11



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2024
All
General Non-M ajor
Fund Funds Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9568652 $ 533,116 $ 10,101,768
Accounts receivable 243,126 77,675 320,801
Stores inventory - 2,260 2,260
Total Assets $ 9811,778 § 613,051 $ 10,424,829
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 340991 § 23364 $§ 364,355
Unearned revenue 88,242 7,060 95,302
Total Liabilities 429,233 30,424 459,657
Fund balances
Nonspendable 2,500 2,260 4,760
Restricted 1,984,103 535,922 2,520,025
Assigned 1,438,985 44,445 1,483,430
Unassigned 5,956,957 - 5,956,957
Total Fund Balances 9,382,545 582,627 9,965,172
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 9811,778 $ 613,051 § 10,424,829

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2024

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 9,965,172

Amounts reported for assets and Labilities for governmental activities in the statement
of net position are different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital assets: In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the
statement of net position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and
accumulated depreciation.

Capital assets at historical cost $ 9,114,848
Accumulated depreciation (2,721,928)
Lease assets relating to governmental activities, at historical costs: 44,067
Accumulated amortization: (24,236)
Net 6,412,751

Unmatured interest on long-term debt: In governmental funds, interest on long-term
debt is not recognized until the period in which it matures and is paid. In the
governmeni-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in the period that it is
incurred. (62,102)
Unamortized premiums and discounts: In governmental funds, bond premiums are
recognized as revenues in the period they are received while bond discounts are
recognized as expenditures in the period they are incurred. In the government-wide
statements, premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the debt.
Unamortized portion of bond premiums (281,998)
Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net position, all liabilties, including long-term liabilities, are reported.
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:

Net pension liabilities $ 5,979,620
General obligation bonds 3,803,286
Leases payable 21,467
California Clean Energy Commission Loan 125,221
Net OPEB lability 932,631
Compensated absences payable 21,979
(10,884,204)
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to other postemployment benefits
(OPEB): In governmental funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating
to OPEB are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the
statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to
OPEB are reported.
Deferred outflows of resources relating to OPEB 57,959
Deferred inflows of resources relating to OPEB (345,650)
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions: In governmental
funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions are not
reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement of net
position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pension are reported.
Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions 3,178,425
Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions (1,592,852)
Total net position - governmental activities $ 6,447,501

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 13



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30,2024
All
General Non-Major
Fund Funds Totals
REVENUES
LCFF sources $ 6,659,003 $ - $ 6,659,003
Federal revenue 1,440,331 166,279 1,606,610
Other state revenues 1,459,114 273,305 1,732,419
Other local revenues 693,940 201,562 895,502
Total revenues 10,252,388 641,146 10,893,534
EXPENDITURES
Certificated salaries 3433241 - 3433241
Classified salaries 1,346,164 79,543 1,425,707
Employee benefits 2,286,897 54,171 2,341,068
Books and supplies 310,341 229,754 540,095
Services and other operating
expenditures 649,627 125,793 775,420
Capital outlay 476,413 27,062 503,475
Other outgo 380,380 825 381,705
Debt service expenditures
Principal 11,926 - 11,926
Interest - 149,044 149,044
Total expenditures 8,895,489 666,192 9,561,681
Net change in fund balances 1,356,899 (25,046) 1,331,853
Fund balances, July 1, 2023 8,025,646 607,673 8,633,319
Fund balances, June 30, 2024 $ 9382545 $ 582627 $ 9965172

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

JUNE 30, 2024

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds $ 1,331,853

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay: In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported
as expenditures in the period when the assets are acquired. In the statement
of activities, costs of capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. The difference between capital outlay
expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is:

Expenditures for capital outlay $ 531,758
Depreciation expense (117,905)
Amortization expense (8,813) 405,040

Debt service: In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are
reported as expenditures. In the government-wide statements, repayments of
long-term debt are reported as reductions of liabilities. Expenditures for
repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt were: 20,577

Other postemployment benefits (OPEB): In governmental funds, OPEB
expenses are recognized when employer contributions are made. In the
statement of activities, OPEB expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.
This year, the difference between OPEB expenses and actual employer
OPEB contributions was: (30,315)

Pensions: In government funds, pension costs are recognized when employer
contributions are made in the statement of activities, pension costs are
recognized on the accrual basis. This year, the difference between accrual-
basis pension costs and actual employer contributions was: 286,994

Compensated absences in governmental funds are measured by the amounts
paid during the period. In the statement of activities, compensated absences
are measured by the amounts earned. The difference between compensated
absences paid and compensated absences earned was: (4,109)

Amortization of debt issue premium or discount: In governmental funds, if debt
is issued at a premium or at a discount, the premium or discount is recognized
as an Other Financing Source or an Other Financing Use in the period it is
incurred. In the government-wide statements, the premium or discount is
amortized as interest over the life of the debt. 11,019

Total change in net position - governmental activities $ 2,021,059

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 15



A.

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The District accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the policies and procedures
of the Department of Education's "California School Accounting Manual". The accounting policies
of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

REPORTING ENTITY

The District has no oversight responsibility over any other governmental unit and is not included in
any other governmental "reporting entity" as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board
pronouncements, since the Board of Trustees of the District is elected by the public and has
decision-making authority, the power to designate management, the ability to significantly
influence operations, and the primary accountability for fiscal matters. There are no component
units included within the reporting entity.

. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and the statement of activities report information on all of the non-
fiduciary activities of the District and its component units. The effect of interfund activity, within
the governmental activities, has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component
units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are
therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. The District does not allocate indirect
expenses to functions in the statement of activities.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by a program,
as well as grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues of the District, with certain exceptions. The comparison of direct
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-
financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental
fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major
governmental fund is presented in a separate column, and all non-major funds are displayed in
separate columns. Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.

16



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the
accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements are met. Expenses are recorded when
liabilities are incurred.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements (i.e., balance sheet and statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances) are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenue resulting from exchange
transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded under the
accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in
the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. “Available” means the
resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, “available”
means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year-end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value
in return, include property taxes, grants, and entitlements. Under the accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants
and entitlements is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the
resources are to be used, or the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in
which the District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. Under
the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it
can be recognized.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

17



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

E. FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity or retained earnings,
revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. District resources are allocated to and
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the
means by which spending activities are controlled. The District's accounts are organized into major,
non-major, and fiduciary funds as shown below:

Governmental Funds

Major Funds

The General Fund is the chief operating fund for all LEAs. It is used to account for the ordinary
operations of an LEA. All transactions except those accounted for in another fund are accounted for
in this fund. The General Fund as reported includes the Special Reserve Fund for Other than
Capital Outlay Projects and Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits.

The Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects is used primarily to provide
for the accumulation of general fund moneys for general operating purposes other than for capital
outlay (Education Code Section 42840).

Non-Major Funds

The Student Activity Fund accounts for student body activities (ASB) to account for the raising
and expending of money to promote the general welfare, morale and educational experience of the
student body.

The Cafeteria Fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local resources to operate
the food service program.

The Building Fund is used to account for proceeds from the sale of bonds and may not be used for
any purpose other than those for which the bonds were issued.

The County School Facilities Fund is used primarily to account for new school facility
construction, modemization projects, and facility hardship grants, as provided in the Leroy F.
Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 (Education Code Section 17070.10 et seq.).

The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the repayment of District bonds, interest, and related costs.

18



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

F. FUND ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee or custodial capacity for others that
cannot be used to support the LEA’s own programs. The key distinction between trust and
custodial funds is that trust funds are subject to a trust agreement that affects the degree of
management involvement and the length of time that the resources are held. The District does not
have any fiduciary funds at this time.

G. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America for all governmental funds. By State law, the District's Governing
Board must adopt a final budget no later than July 1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive
comments prior to adoption. The District's Governing Board satisfied these requirements.

These budgets are revised by the District's Governing Board and Superintendent during the year to
give consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures.

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management control device during the year for all
budgeted funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual
appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object
account.

H. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable
appropriations for which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase
orders, contracts, and other commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated
when the commitments are paid. All encumbrances are liquidated at June 30.

I. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The District is authorized to maintain cash in banks and revolving funds that are insured up to
$250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). All cash held by the financial
institutions is fully insured or collateralized.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its
cash in the Humboldt County Treasury. The County pools these funds with those of other districts
in the County and invests the cash. These pooled funds are carried at cost which approximates
market value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses
are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. '

The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code
Section 53648 et seq. The Humboldt County Treasury has no investments in derivatives.

The District does not have a specific policy which relates to interest rate risk.

19



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local
agency bonds, notes, or wairants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State
warrants or treasury notes; securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances;
commercial paper; certificates of deposit placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan
companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of
beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies; certificates of participation;
obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations.

Investments with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair value is
estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at
fair value are stated at cost or amortized cost.

INVENTORY

Inventories are recorded using the consumption method, in that inventory acquisitions are initially
recorded in inventory (asset) accounts, and are charged as expenditures when used. Reported
inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that these amounts are not
"available for appropriation and expenditure" even though they are a component of net current
assets.

The District has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items
either when purchased or during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the
expenditures when incurred.

. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are reported at
historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of
the date received. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add
to the value of the assets or materially extend the asset's lives are not capitalized, but are expensed
as incurred. Depreciation on all capital assets is computed using a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives as follows:

Assets Years
Infrastructure 30
Buildings 50
Building improvements 25
Vehicles 2-15
Office Equipment 3-15
Computer Equipment 3-15

20



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

. INTERFUND BALANCES

Interfund activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans
are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination
upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as
revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs at cost, charges the
appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund
transactions are treated as transfers.

. UNEARNED REVENUE

Cash received for federal and state special projects and programs is recognized as revenue to the
extent that qualified expenditures have been incurred. Unearned revenue is recorded to the extent
that cash received on specific projects and programs exceeds qualified expenditures.

. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements.
Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's
policy is to record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken, since such benefits do not
vest, nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period
for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires.

. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The District reports long-term debt of governmental funds at face value in the government-wide
statements. In the governmental fund financial statements, bond premiums, discounts, and issuance
costs are recognized in the period incurred.

RESTRICTED NET POSITION
Restrictions of the ending net position indicate the portions of net position not appropriate for

expenditure or amounts legally segregated for specific future use. These amounts are not available
for appropriation and expenditure at the balance sheet date.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then, unrestricted resources as they are needed.

. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

21



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

R. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s), and as such will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense/expenditures) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and as such,
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

S. PENSIONS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Cutten
Elementary School District’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and
California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS) plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions
from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported
by CalPERS and CalSTRS, respectively. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

T. POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the District’s OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary
net position of the District’s OPEB Plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the
District’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the
OPEB Plan. For this purpose, the OPEB Plan recognizes benefit payments when due and payable
in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value, except for money
market investments and participating interest earning investment contracts that have a maturity at
the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost.

U. FINANCING LEASES

A lease is defined as a contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial
asset as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.
The long-term liability and corresponding asset for financial leases are recorded in the financial
statements to the extent that the District’s lease capitalization threshold is met, $300,000.
Amortization of related assets using the straight-line method over the life of the contract. The
District implemented a lease capitalization policy in the fiscal year end June 30, 2023, effective
retroactively to July 1, 2021. Prior to the implementation of lease capitalization policy, the District
had accounted for one financing leases as of June 30, 2022. Subsequent to the implementation of
the lease capitalization policy, as of June 30, 2024, the District did not have any new financing
leases that met the threshold.

22



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

V.

FUND BALANCE

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, "Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”, the District is required to report
fund balances in the following categories: Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned and/or
Unassigned.

Nonspendable Fund Balance reflects assets not in spendable form, either because they will never
convert to cash (e.g. prepaid expense) or must remain intact pursuant to legal or contractual
requirements.

Restricted Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated
by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority: the
Board of Trustees. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through
resolutions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Assigned Fund Balance reflects amounts intended to be used by the government for specific
purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Under the
District’s adopted policy, only the Board of Trustees is authorized to assign amounts for specific
purposes.

Unassigned Fund Balance represents the residual classification for the government's general fund
and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. This includes:

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

The District will maintain an economic uncertainty reserve of at least 4% of total General
Fund operating expenditures (including other financing). The primary purpose of this reserve
is to avoid the need for service level reductions in the event of an economic downturn
causing revenues to come in lower than budget. This reserve may be increased from time to
time in order to address specific anticipated revenue shortfalls (state actions, etc.)

When expenditures are incurred for purposes of which restricted, committed, assigned and

unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers restricted funds to have been spent
first, followed by committed, assigned and unassigned, respectively.

23



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

W. LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA/PROPERTY TAXES

The District's local control funding formula is received from a combination of local property taxes,
state apportionments, and other local sources.

The County of Humboldt is responsible for assessing, collecting and apportioning property taxes.
Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. Secured
property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Property taxes become
delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively.

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy.
The county apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternative method of
distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. This
alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon
completion of the secured tax roll, approximately October 1 of each year.

The County Auditor reports the amount of the District's allocated property tax revenue to the
California Department of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local control funding formula
(LCFF) sources by the District.

The California Department of Education reduces the District's entitlement by the District's local
property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the State General Fund, and is known as the state
apportionment.

X. SUBSCRIPTION BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AGREEMENTS (SBITA)

A SBITA is defined as a contract that coveys control of the right to use another party’s (a SBITA
vendor’s) IT software, alone or in combination with tangible capital assets (the underlying IT
assets) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.
The long-term liability and corresponding asset for SBITAs are recorded in the financial statements
to the extent that the District’s capitalization threshold is met, $300,000. Amortization of related
assets using the straight-line method over the life of the contract. As of June 30, 2024, the District
did not have any subscription based information technology agreements that met the threshold.

24



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2024 consist of the following:

Governmental

Funds
Cash in County Treasury $ 10,085,502
Cash on hand and in banks 12,777
Cash in revolving fund 2,500
Totals $ 10,100,779

. Cash on Hand and in Banks

Cash on hand and in banks consists of all cash held by the District and all cash maintained in
commercial bank accounts owned by the District. Cash balances held in banks are insured up to
$250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporatior.

. Cash in Revolving Fund

Cash in revolving fund consists of all cash maintained in commercial bank accounts that are used
as revolving funds.

. Interest Rate Risk

California Government Code Section 53601 limits the District’s investments to maturities of five
years. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. All of the District’s investments are held in the county treasury.

. Cash in County Treasury

County pool investments consist of District cash held by the Humboldt County Treasury that is
invested in the county investment pool. The fair value of the District's investment in the pool is
reported in the financial statements at amounts that are based upon the District's pro-rata share of
the fair value provided by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized
cost of that portfolio). The weighted average maturity of the pool is 774 days. The pool is rated
AAA by Standard and Poor’s.

25



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between funds of the District are recorded as interfund transfers. The unpaid balances at
year-end, as a result of such transactions, are shown as due to and due from other funds.

Interfund Receivables/Pavables

The were no interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2024.

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving resources to funds through which
the resources are to be expended. There were no interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2024.

26



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024, was as follows:

Additions Deductions
Balance and and Balance
July 1, 2023 Transfers Transfers June 30, 2024
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 47000 $ = $ 5 $ 47,000
Work in progress 4,808,965 347,947 - 5,156,912
4,855,965 347,947 - 5203912
Depreciable assets:
Site improvements 281,814 55,569 - 337,383
Building 2,782,560 10,993 - 2,793,553
Equipment 662,751 117,249 - 780,000
3,727,125 183,811 - 3,910,936
Totals, at cost 8,583,090 531,758 - 9,114,848
Accumulated depreciation:
Site improvements (281,814) (1,373) - (283,187)
Building (1,810,570) (65,399) - (1,875,969)
Equipment (511,639) (51,133) - (562,772)
(2,604,023) (117,905) - (2,721,928)
Depreciable assets, net 1,123,102 65,906 - 1,189,008
Capital assets, net $ 5979067 § 413853 § - $ 6,392,920
Lease Assets:
Equipments $ 44067 8§ - $ - $ 44,067
Total lease assets being amortized 44,067 - - 44,067
Accumulated amortization for
Equipments (15,423) (8,813) B (24,236)
Total accumulated amortization (15423) (8,813) - (24,236)
Total lease assets being amortized, net 28,644 (8,813) - 19,831
Governmental activities capital assets,net $ 6,007,711 $ 405040 § - $ 6412751

Depreciation and amortization were allocated to governmental activity functions as follows:

Instruction $ 12,309
Instructional Supervision and Administration 362
Instructional Library, Media and Technology 3,161
Home-to-school Transportation 44,542
Food Services 2,379
All Other Pupil Services 880
Community Services 3,311
All Other General Administration 13,383
Plant Services 46,391

§ 126,718



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

General Obligation Bonds

In November 2018, the voters of the District approved a general obligation bond in the amount of up to
$4,000,000 to modernize and improve the classrooms and school facilities of the District. The District
issued the first series, Series A, of these bonds in January 2019 in the amount of $2,000,000 with

interest rates from 2.0 percent to 5.0 percent. The bond included a premium of $132,326.

The District issued the second and final series, Series B, of these bonds in January 2020 in the amount
of $1,998,286 with interest rates from 2.68 percent to 4.0 percent. The bond included a premium of

$198,340.

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt of the District as of June 30, 2024 is:

Maturity Interest Balance Issued/ Balance
Issue Date Date Rate Original Issue  June 30, 2023 Accretion Redeemed June 30, 2024
1/29/2019 08/01/48  2.00% - 5.00% $ 2,000,000 $ 1,860,000 $ - $ - $ 1,860,000
2/6/2020 08/01/50 2.68% - 4.00% 1,998,286 1,943,286 - 1,943,286
$ 399828 $ 3,803,286 $ - $ $ 3,803,286

The annual requirements to amortize the 2018 Series A and 2018 Series B general obligation bonds

payable, outstanding as of June 30, 2024, are as follows:

Year Ending Interest to
June 30 Principal Maturity Total
2025 $ 5,000 h 148,994 $ 153,994
2026 15,000 148,744 163,744
2027 20,000 148294 168,294
2028 25,000 147,469 172,469
2029 35,000 146,119 181,119
2030-2034 281,350 719411 1,000,761
2035-2039 460,153 742,028 1,202,181
2040-2044 826,783 621,208 1,447,991
2045-2049 1,755,000 316,225 2,071,225
2050 380,000 15,200 395,200
Total $ 3,803,286 5 3,153,692 3 6,956,978

28



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

California Energy Commission Loan

The District entered into a zero-interest loan from the California Energy Commission to fund a solar
energy project at Ridgewood School in 2020/21. The total loan proceeds were $160,999. The loan is
payable in semi-annual installments of $5,963, with a projected maturity date of June 2035. The annual

requirements to amortize the loan outstanding as of June 30, 2024, are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30,
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030-2034
2035
Total Outstanding

Leases

For the year ended June 30, 2024 the District had the following lease obligations:

Principal

$ 11,926
11,926
11,926
11,926
11,926
59,630
5,961

$ 125221

The District entered into a five-year lease agreement in 2021/22 for computer and printer equipment.
This lease is not renewable and the District will not acquire the equipment at the end of the five years.
At the time of the initial measurement, there was no interest rate specified in the original lease
agreement. The District has used an estimated interest rate for borrowing of 6.0%, which was used to
discount the annual lease payments to recognize the intangible right to use of this asset and the lease
liability as of the inception of the lease. Per the agreement, monthly lease payments may be adjusted
based on usage of the equipment in excess of originally contracted amounts. Rent expense for this lease

was $10,224 for the year ended June 30, 2024.

Annual requirements to amortize lease obligations and related interest are as follows:

Year

Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 9,185 $ 1,038 $ 10,223
2026 9,752 472 10,224
2027 2,530 25 2,555
Total $ 21467 § 1,535 § 23,002

29



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Schedule of Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

A schedule of changes in long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, is shown below:

Amounts

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1,2023 Additions Deductions June 30, 2024 One Year
General Obligation Bond $ 380328 §$ - S - $ 380328 § 5,000
CA Energy Commission Loan 137,147 - 11,926 125,221 11,926
Lease Liability 30,118 - 8,651 21,467 9,185

Net OPEB Liability 857,836 74,795 - 932,631 B

Net Pension Liability 5,502,073 477,547 - 5,979,620 -

Compensated Absences Payable 17,870 4,109 - 21,979 -
Total long termn obligation $ 10348330 $ 556,451 § 20,577 $ 10884204 § 26,111

The accrued vacation (compensated absences), pension, and other postemployment benefits will be paid

by the fund for which the employee works. Payments on the General Obligation Bonds are made from

the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund. Payments on the Lease Liability and California Clean Energy

Commission Loan are made from the General Fund.

30



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by
agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers'
Retirement System (STRS), and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees'
Retirement System (CalPERS).

Plan Description

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS)

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees'
Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system
defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement and disability
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public
Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Headquarters, 400 Q Street, Sacramento, California
95811.

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS)

The District contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS. The
plan provides retirement and disability benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit
provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers'
Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be
obtained from the STRS Headquarters, 100 Waterfront Place, West Sacramento, California 95605.

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2024, are summarized as follows:

CalPERS CalSTRS
Prior to On or after Prior to On or after

Hire date January 1,2013 January 1,2013 January 1,2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62 2% @ 60 2% @ 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 55 62 60 62
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Required employee contribution rates 7% 8% 10.25% 10.21%
Required employer contribution rates 26.680% 26.680% 19.10% 19.10%

31



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)
Contributions
CalPERS

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be
effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan are
determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is
the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees.

STRS

Required member, employer and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and
Govemor and detailed in Teachers’ Retirement Law. Contribution rates are expressed as a level
percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the contributions reported as deferred outflows of resources related to
pensions recognized as part of pension expense for each Plan were as follows:

CalPERS STRS Total
Contributions - employer $ 351,544 % 592572 $ 944,116
On behalf contributions - state - 290,511 290,511
Total $ 351,544 $ 883,083 $§ 1,234,627

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expenses and Defetred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2024, the District’s reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability of the Plans’ of:

Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability

CalPERS $ 2,188,792
STRS 3,790,828
Total Net Pension Liability $ 5,979,620

32



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)

The District’s net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability of each of the Plans is measured as of June 30, 2023, and the
total pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2022 rolled forward to June 30, 2023 using standard update
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the
District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of
all participating employers, actuarially determined. The District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2022 and 2023 was as follows:

Measurement
Dates Fiscal Year CalPERS STRS
June 30, 2022 2022-23 0.00580% 0.00504%
June 30, 2023 2023-24 0.00605% 0.00498%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00024% -0.00007%

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized pension expense of $286,994. At June 30,
2024, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

CalPERS STRS Total

Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of OQutflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent
to measurement date $ 351544 § - $ 883,083 § - $ 1234627 §

Difference between proportionate

share of aggregate employer

contributions and actual

contributions for 2022-23 1,225 44,805 17,071 59,533 18,296 104,338

Changes of Assumptions 146411 - 742,716 - 889,127 -

Differences between Expected

and Actual Experience 72,630 49,564 268,597 591,729 341,227 641,293
Change in employer's proportion

and differences between the

employer’s contributions and the

employer’s proportionate share of
contributions 179,016 22,557 333,923 55,233 512,939 77,790

Net differences between projected
and actual investment earnings on
pension plan investments 182,209 - - 769431 182,209 769,431

Total $ 933035 § 116926 § 2245390 $ 1475926 § 3,178425 § 1,592,852

33



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2025. Other amounts reported as deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Total Deferred

Outflows/

Year Ended (Inflows) of

June 30 CalPERS STRS Resources
2025 R 132,602 $ (96,988) $ 35,614
2026 145,022 (177,248) (32,226)
2027 140,183 105,745 245928
2028 46,758 38,628 85,386
2029 - 9,557 9,557
Thereafter - 6,687 6,687

Total $ 464,565 § (113,619) § 350,946

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuations were determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

CalPERS STRS

Valuation Date June 30, 2022 June 30, 2022
Measurement Date June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Entry-Age Normal Cost
Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 6.90% 7.10%

Inflation 2.30% 2.75%

Payroll Growth Rate 2.80% 3.50%

Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return ) 6.90% 7.10%

Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Derived using STRS'

Membership Data for all Funds ~ Membership Data for all Funds

() Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation.

34



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The rates incorporate
Generational Mortality to capture ongoing morality improvement using 80% of Scale MP 2020
published by the Society of Actuaries. For more details, please refer to the 2021 experience study report
that can be found on the CalPERS website.

STRS changed the mortality assumptions based on the July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018, experience
study adopted by the board in January 2020. STRS uses a generational mortality assumption, which
involves the use of a base mortality table and projection scales to reflect expected annual reductions in
mortality rates at each age, resulting in increases in life expectancies each year into the future. The base
mortality tables are CalSTRS custom tables derived to best fit the patterns of mortality among our
members. The projection scale was set equal to 110% of the ultimate improvement factor from the
Mortality Improvement Scale (MP-2019) table issued by the Society of Actuaries.

Discount Rate
CalPERS

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for the Plan was 6.90%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from Plan members will be
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at
statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan
members. These discount rates are equal to the long-term expected rate of return of the respective plan
assets and are net of investment expense but not reduced for administrative expenses.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account long-term market
return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Projected returns for all asset
classes are estimated and, combined with risk estimates, are used to project compound (geometric)
returns over the long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was informed by the long-term
projected portfolio return. The expected rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent rate
calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of return by asset class are on the following table:

35



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)

CalPERS
Assumed
Asset Real
Asset Class Allocation Return @®
Global Equity - Cap-weighted 30.0% 4.54%
Global Equity Non-Cap-weighted 12.0% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.0% 7.28%
Treasury 5.0% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.0% 0.50%
Investment Grade Corporates 10.0% 1.56%
High Yield 5.0% 2.27%
Emerging Market Debt 5.0% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.0% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.0% 3.21%
Leverage -5.0% -0.59%
100.0%

@ An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period.
® Figures are based on the 2021-22 Asset Liability Management study.

Discount Rate
STRS

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10%, which was unchanged from
prior fiscal year. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members and employers are made at statutory contribution rates in accordance
with the rate increases actuarially determined. Projected inflows from investment eamings were
calculated using the long-term assumed investment rate of return of 7.10% and assume that
contributions, benefit payments and administrative expenses occur midyear. Based on those
assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the long-term assumed investment rate of return
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

The long-term investment rate of return assumption was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges
were developed using capital market assumptions from STRS investment staff and investment
consultants as inputs to the process.

The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in
conjunction with the most recent experience study. For each current and future valuation, STRS’
independent consulting actuary (Milliman) reviews the return assumption for reasonableness based on
the most current capital market assumptions. Best estimates of expected 20-year geometrically linked
real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset class as of the June 30, 2023
measurement date, are summarized in the following table:

36



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

6.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED)

STRS
Long-Term

Assumed Expected
Asset Real Rate of

Asset Class Allocation Return ®
Public Equity 38.0% 5.25%
Real Estate 15.0% 4.05%
Private Equity 14.0% 6.75%
Fixed Income 14.0% 2.45%
Risk Mitigating Strategies 10.0% 2.25%
Inflation Sensitive 7.0% 3.65%
Cash/Liquidity 2.0% 0.05%

Total 100%

® 20-year average.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan,
calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower
or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate:

CalPERS
Discount Rate - 1%  Current Discount  Discount Rate + 1%
(5.90%) Rate (6.90%) (7.90%)
Plan's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) $ 3,037,225 $ 2,188,792 § 1,326,880
STRS
Discount Rate - 1%  Current Discount  Discount Rate + 1%
(6.10%) Rate (7.10%) (8.10%)
Plan's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) $ 6444396 § 3,790,828 § 1,680,131

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued CalPERS and STRS comprehensive annual financial reports available on the CalPERS” and

STRS’ websites.

Pavable to the Pension Plan

As of June 30, 2024, the District had no outstanding required contributions to the pension plans.

37



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
General Information about the OPEB Plan

Plan description: The District has established the Cutten School District Retiree Healthcare Plan (HC
Plan), a single-employer plan. The HC Plan provides medical healthcare benefits up to age 65 to
certificated and classified employees and their dependents who retire directly from the District, at a
minimum age of 60, with a minimum of 15 years of service. The benefit amount is subject to the
District's active cap on employee healthcare benefits, except there is no cap for employees hired before
June 30, 1998. The HC Plan has not established or accumulated any assets in a trust. A separate
financial report is not prepared for the HC Plan.

Benefits Provided: The Plan provides medical benefits to eligible retirees as follows:

Certificated Classified
Benefit types provided Medical only Medical only
Duration of Benefits To age 65 To age 65
Required Service 15 years 15 years
Minimum Age 60 60
Dependent Coverage Yes Yes
District Contribution % 100% 100%
District Cap Active cap* Active cap*

*Those hired prior to June 10, 1998 will not be subject to a cap.
The Plan has no assets and does not issue financial statements.

Employees covered by benefit terms. As of the June 30, 2024 valuation, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 1

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments -

Active employees 40
Total 41

Contributions: The HC Plan and its contribution requirements are established by agreements with the
applicable employee bargaining units and may be amended by agreements between the District and the
bargaining units. The annual contribution is based on the current insurance premiums due for the
participating retirees. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the District's cash contributions were
$32,207, and there was no estimated implied subsidy, resulting in total payments of $32,207. No trust
has been created for the purpose of prefunding obligations for past services.

For the fiscal year 2023-24, the District contributed $32,207 to the Plan, all of which was used for
current premiums.

38



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)

Net OPEB Liability

The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2024, and the total OPEB liability used
to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2024.

Actuarial assumptions. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2024 actuarial valuation was
determuined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the

measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Salary Increases 2.75% per year

Investment rate of return  3.93% per year net of expenses based on the Bond Buyer 20 Bond Index

Inflation 2.50% per year
Healthcare cost trend rates  4.00% per year
Mortality

Certificated 2020 CalSTRS Mortality
Classified 2021 CalPERS Mortality for Miscellaneous and Schools Employees

The mortality assumptions are based on the 2020 CalSTRS Mortality table for certificated employees
and the 2021 CalPERS Active and Retiree Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees for classified
employees. The retirement assumptions are based on the 2020 CalSTRS Retirement Rates table created
by CalSTRS and the 2021 CalPERS Retirement Rates for School Employees tables created by

CalPERS.

Balances at June 30, 2023 Measurement Date
Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

Experience (Gains)/Losses

Differences between expected

and actual experience

Contributions - employer

Changes of assumptions

Benefit payments

Net changes

Balances at June 30, 2024 Measurement Date

Increase (Decrease)

Total OPEB  Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability
(@ (b) (@) - (b)
$ 857,836 $ - $ 857,836
58,183 - 58,183
31,785 - 31,785
41,970 - 41,970
- 32,207 (32,207)
(24,936) - (24.936)
(32,207) (32,207) -
74,795 - 74,795
$ 932,631 §$ - $ 932,631

39



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate and healthcare cost trend rates. The
following presents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s net OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.93
percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (4.93 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(2.93%) (3.93%) (4.93%)
Net OPEB liability (asset) $ 1,007,003 § 932631 §$ 861,690

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following
presents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s net OPEB liability would
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1 -percentage-point lower (3.0 percent)
or 1-percentage-point higher (5.0 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase
Net OPEB liability (asset) $ 820412 $ 932,631 $ 1,062,910

OPERB plan fiduciary net position. The plan has no assets.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related
to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized OPEB expense of $30,315. At June 30,2024,
the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 39,014 % 196,532
Changes of assumptions 18,945 149,118
Total $ 57959 % 345,650

The District will recognize contributions made subsequent to the measurement date in the next fiscal
year.

40



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED)

Below is the schedule of the total deferred outflows and inflows amortized.

Total Deferred Total Deferred

Year Ended  Outflows of Inflows of

June 30 Resources Resources
2025 $ 5,656 $ 33,102
2026 5,656 33,102
2027 5,656 33,102
2028 5,656 33,102
2029 5,656 33,102
Thereafter 29,679 180,140
Total $ 57959 §$ 345,650

Payable to the OPEB Plan

At June 30, 2024, the District had no outstanding amount of contributions to the OPEB plan required

for the year ended June 30, 2024.

41



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

FUND BALANCES

The District reports fund balances in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54, All fund balance categories are reported in the aggregate on the face of the balance
sheet. All components of those fund balances and specific purposes are identified as follows:

All
General Non-Major
Fund Funds Totals
Nonspendable:
Revolving cash $ 2500 $ - $ 2,500
Stores Inventory - 2,260 2,260
Total Nonspendable 2,500 2,260 4,760
Restricted for:
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 405,520 - 405,520
Educator Effectiveness 128,626 - 128,626
Lottery: Instructional Materials 252,680 = 252,680
CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Planning Grant 121,951 - 121,951
Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 339,679 - 339,679
Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure
and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 113,229 - 113,229
Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 187 - 187
Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Grant 42431 - 42431
Arts and Music in Schools (AMS) - Funding Guarantee and
Accountability Act (Prop 28) 83,032 - 83,032
Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 3,694 - 3,694
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 481,598 - 481,598
State School Facilities Projects - 1,593 1,593
Student Activity Funds - 13,766 13,766
Child Nutrition: School Programs - 176,478 176,478
Child Nutrition: School Food Best Practices Apportionment - 57,7192 57,792
Other Restricted Local 11,476 286,293 297,769
Total Restricted 1,984,103 535,922 2,520,025
Assigned to:
Other Assignments 1,438,985 44 445 1,483,430
Total Assigned 1,438,985 44,445 1,483,430
Unassigned:
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 5,956,957 - 5,956,957
Total Unassigned 5,956,957 - 5,956,957
Total Fund Balances $ 9382545 $§ 582,627 § 9965,172

42



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

10.

JOINT VENTURES

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, errors and
omissions, and natural disasters. The District manages those risks of loss through participation in public
entity risk pools. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year.
For each of the past three years settlements did not exceed insurance coverage.

The District participates in two joint ventures under a Joint Powers” Agreement (JPA) with the North
Coast Schools Insurance Group and North Coast Schools Medical Insurance Group. Each member
district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested. The District is covered
under workers' compensation, liability, medical, vision, and dental insurance.

The relationship between District and the JPAs are such that the JPAs are not a component unit of the
District for financial reporting purposes.

The most recently available audited, condensed financial information for the JPAs is as follows:

NCSIG NCSMIG
June 30,2023  June 30, 2023
Total assets $  7303,117 $ 12,889,007
Total Labilities 2,258,864 4,177,731
Net position $ 5044253 § 8711276
Total revenues $§ 8912650 § 35,506,643
Total expenses 9,255,635 36,079,235

=]

Change in net position (342,985) §  (572,592)

Audited financial statements for the JPAs are prepared annually and can be obtained from management
of the individual JPAs.

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The District incurred unanticipated expenditures in excess of appropriations in expenditure
classifications for which the budget was not revised.

Excess of expenditures over appropriations for the year ended June 30, 2024 was as follow:

Excess
Expenditures
Services and other operating expenditures § 28725

The excess is not in accordance with Education Code 42600. The excess expenditures in services and
other operating expenditure were primarily due to the costs associated with the Phase 3 Heating and
Ventilation Project, which were incwired after the budget had been established.

43



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2024

11.

12.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by the grantor agencies. If the review or audit discloses exceptions, the District may incur a
liability to grantor agencies.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District’s management evaluated its June 30, 2024 financial statements for subsequent events
through December 9, 2024, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management
is not aware of any subsequent events, other than the one discussed below, that would require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

In November 2024, the voters within the District approved Measure K, a ballot measure authorizing the
District to issue up to $5,000,000 in general obligation bonds. The bond proceeds are designated for
modernizing school facilities. The issuance of the bonds is subject to formal bond authorization and
other required procedures, which have not yet occurred as of the date of this report.

44



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
LCFF sources $ 6661014 $§ 6666529 $ 6,659,003 $ (7,526)
Federal revenue 1,442,462 1,476,330 1,440,331 (35,999)
Other state revenues 1,097,432 1,470,443 1,459,114 (11,329)
Other local revenues 496,480 419,212 693,940 274,728
Total revenues 9,697,388 10,032,514 10,252,388 219,874
EXPENDITURES
Certificated salaries 3,363,508 3,455,850 3,433,241 22,609
Classified salaries 1,398,466 1,410,362 1,346,164 64,198
Employee benefits 2,441,524 2,353,686 2,286,897 66,789
Books and supplies 216,956 342,372 310,341 32,031
Services and other operating expenditures 624,692 620,902 649,627 (28,725)
Capital outlay 414,581 609,341 476413 132,928
Other outgo 262,416 401,075 380,880 20,195
Debt service 11,926 11,926 11,926 -
Total expenditures 8,734,069 9,205,514 8,895,489 310,025
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 963,319 827,000 1,356,899 529,899
Net change in fund balance 963,319 827,000 1,356,899 529,899
Fund balance, July 1, 2023 8,025,646 8,025,646 8,025,646 ~
Fund balance, June 30, 2024 $ 8988965 $ 8852646 $ 9382545 $ 529,899

45



o

"Q1-L10T W puswisidun sem g/ gSyo st papuasaxd aie sieak usaas AuQ 4

noised 99ko[dwa-pa1aA0d

Jo o8rjusoiad e se AMqen gEJO 19U S,)0WSI

f01Aed 9240jdure-paiaao))
Amaen gadO 12103

ay) Jo 93evjuadiad e se uopisod jou Areronpiy ue[ g

%1°0p %80 %6 %L 6T %0°'6T %607 %I'1T
171°686°T §  9TL'6TO'C $  60S0S€'c §  €80THE'E §  9ITHO6T § TIGEIIY $§  Lvv'sty'y §
%00 %00 %00 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0
TEL96T'T §  L89FETT §  SL9'S86 §  thice6 §  S6S°eHs 9868 $  1£9T¢6 $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $
(LoLp01) (s68°801) (LLT°06) (1L6°68) (69L°18) (01€'59) (L07°28)
LOLPOT  §  S68°80T §  LLI'O6 $§ 1L668 §  69L°8 01€s9 § LoTee  $
TELO6TT §  L8OPETT §  GL9G86 §  #HIE66 $§  S6SEHS 0¢8°68 §  1£9°CE6 $
LSO'G8TT TEL961°1 L8YPETT $L9°686 Yr1'c66 $6S°EH8 9€8°L68
SL9T1 SS6'LE (T10°6%2) 69t°L (6¥s‘6t1) [i744! S6LYL
(LOL%01) (56%°801) (LL1°06) (1,6°68) (69L°18) 01£'59) [ ia43)

- S8S'IE (opsisL) 0E1‘s (£80°88) (Lz8'L) (9¢6%27)

- - (s17°900) - (6vE9L) - -

- = = - - - 0L6'TY
€LE Y 9L 1y ye0'cy 96+°1¢ 8¢'1T 8TL'6T G8LTE
600CL § 686€L § T686L $ 808CTL 0§ PLTSL 0S9LS § €818  §
LI0Z/08/9  8IDT/0E/9  0Z0T/06/9  1Z0Z/05/9  CTZOTNOE/9  €TOZ/0S/9  $Z0Z/0E/9

%8107 #6102 %0207 1202 %2707 *€20C *P207

(@) - (&) 3utpus - Apqel gAJO 19U SLYSIA
(q) Surpus - uonisod 3ou Areronpy ue(J
Buruui3aq - uonisod jou Areronpy uelg

uonisod 3au Lieronpy ueid ur aSueyd JaN

osuadxd QA RISIUNUDY

syjuowAed pyausg

JWOOUT JUSUWIISSAUL JON]

1afordws - suoynqLIUoD)
uonisod 3au Areronpy ueyd

(e) Burpus - Aunqen gIJO BIOL
suum3aq - fHyiqer] gALO [BI0L
ANiqel] gHJO (8303 Ul a3ueyd JaN
sjuatuied pyousg
suondumsse Jo sofuey)
soustiadxs [emoe
pue pajoadxs ussmiaq s9OUSIIT
sasso/(suren)) aoustradxg
1s19UT
1500 90IAI9S
Amqel 4440 10
IV (T IUIMDUNSDI P

0€ dungf Suipuy Jeax [edsiy

$Z07 ‘0€ ANNL

SOLLVY AILVTHI ANV ALI'TIEVIT 9340 LAN
S«LOTHLSIA FHL NI SHONVHD 40 ATNATHOS

LOIHLSIA TOOHDS AYVININATA NALLND



LY

‘porad Justwamseaw oY) Sutmp askojdwe ayy Aq apew suoinqIuOd (ANNqe| papunjun J0) pury Spis [eUolIppE Aue se {jam se uomisod jou Areronpy jo uorrodoad sue]J ay) UO Paseq S| SUOHNQLIUOD

9jeda135e Jo aieys seuoiodoad sue g oy, ‘pouad Juswainseaw ay3 Swmp 1940jdwd ay) Aq SPTW SUOHNQIIUOD [EN3OE Y} YoJew Jou Aew suonnquiuod sjesaidSe Jo aieys syeuoitodoid sued oyl

(©)
1]
W

‘poseq ae ugd uoisuad e 0] SUOHNQIAUOS YoIyM UO fjolAed ay) st [[o1hed pa1aro)
‘J0das AIemoe 3y JO 918D JUBWAINSEAW Y §1 SIY |, “9jqedndde s g9 SO Yoiym 10] spouad Justiamseaw 103 Auo paambal st uoreuLIoj [2OLI0ISIH

685°1LS §  €LL'8SS § €eL'66v $  950°S9Y § surise S 0£'TTE $  651°L8T § 8zo'see §  vLE'66] $  SL6PO1 § (g SuOnNqUIuOD Jakojdwre 91eFa155E JO 21eys sreuoiiodold
%T9°08 %0218 %1T'L8 %I8'1L %9S°TL %66°0L %9169 %¥0°0L %0'vL TS 9L (1esse) Amqey uorsuad je101
oty Jo oSeueosad ¢ se uomisod jou Arelonpy ued
%L9°9T1 %1861 %90°SL %88°651 %6Y9L1 %6LF61 %S1°00C %LT 061 LTSLY %11 noiked pa12400 30 a3rjuo0Id € ST
(39sse) Anmqeq uoisuad 39U 3y Jo s1eyS 2ruortodord
€19°766T $§  €I1S'ST6T §  S0S'ES6T § P09'6L8'T §  9SS'0ETT §  ¥SL'6LE'T  §  PIO0GE'T  §  L9T'898'1 §  169'€98'T §  LT8LSYY § (o 1034ed paiano)
878'06L'C  §  LEI'SOS'E § 99891TT §  I€8'C09T § IEL'9E6'E §  18€'9S8'C  §  080'€86'C §  TBLWSS'E §  EHY99T'E §  609'CT9T § (sasse) Apqey uoisuad jou 2y Jo areys 9reuonsodold
%86+00°0 %¥0500°0 %L8¥00°0 %SLY00°0 %9£700°0 %0T+00°0 %I1£900°0 %0000 %58700°0 %6¥700°0 (19sse) Annqen uoisuad jau i Jo uontodold
o €20T o €207 om 1207 ) 020¢ o 610T o 8102 m L10T 1y 9102 m S10T m 101 SULS
‘0¢ sunp ‘0g oungp ‘0¢ oungp ‘0€ dung ‘0g dunp ‘o€ dung ‘o€ aunp ‘o€ oungp ‘o aung ‘0g aung
865'$9T S 18L't0T $  I¥Sopl $  69L°561 $  66£0¢€1 §  66£°L0 $  LYP'L8 $  699's9 §  0£0°09 g gr'es § (o suouNqLyuod 1afojdwie a1eFa155e Jo aiuys aeucilodolg
%96°69 %09L69 %L6'08 %00°0L %50°0L %58'0L %L81L %06°CL YotvoL %8L°¢8 (19ss®) Aimqel] uosuad (210)
o Jo s3ejuaoiad e se uonisod 1ou L1eronpy ue|g
%06°61C %19°8%C %L87951 %19°691 %trL'6TC %60°5ET %SE°60C %66°T61 %00l %STTIT Joiked pa12402 30 25EIUO0IAd € SE
(19ssE) Anpiqen uoisuad 35U ay) Jo a1eyg areuoiodoly
SPE'S66 $  9¢7'¢08 §  €LTSE9 $  vL'SY6 $ 61199 g £19'%68 §  8v0'€9s $  L¥8TLY $  11L90S $  pSrTsy by (p lo1Aed pa12a0)
T6L'881T  $§  9£6966'T $§  0£5'966 § 890091 $ LLOGISTT §  LL8'L6ET S 89LBLTT  §  6TSTI6 $ 10069 $  LEO'E0S $ (10sse) Amquy voisuad jou o JO dIEYs 2jEuoodold
%50900°0 %08500°0 %06¥00°0 %€£TS00°0 %1TS00°0 %¥7S00°0 %6¥00°0 %T9¥00°0 %19+00°0 %tir00°0 (3assE) Apqel| uorsuad 15u 2y1 Jo uoiodoag
m £20T m ¢T0T 1y 120T W 020T () 610T ) 810¢ m L10T 1y 9102 m S10T m v1ot Syadied
‘0g aunp ‘0¢ aunp ‘g€ ounp ‘0¢ aung ‘0¢ dunp ‘o€ dunp ‘0€ dunp ‘0g dunp ‘o€ aunp ‘o€ ounp

#2707 ‘0€ ANNL AAANT UVIA TVISId TFHL 04
ALI'TIEVIT NOISNAd LAN 40 JYVHS 41LVNOILLHOdOdd 40 3 1NAFHIS

LOId181d TOOHIDS AdVINHINATE NALLND



3y} 0} WIOJUO JOU Op ,SPUTY SpIS,

%001°L1
9¢5'0€2'T  $

‘paseq aae ued uoisuad e 0] suONNGLIUOS YoM uo Jjo14ed ) §t [j01Ked PaIRA0D)  (p
"sauiqel] dyroads pasuruy Ajayeredas paiapisuod J0u a1k 21052354) ‘99 GS YD JO 071 ydeideied u pagrOSp SOOUBISWNOLD

SB 0] pauIajal suonefijqo Jakojdwa jeyy pauruuIslap sey SYFJIED 'SuONNqIIueo pannbai Ajjemoenuoo ay) paaoxs sugd yons 10§ suonnquuod Jakodwy “Aipqer
PSpunjum 1343 Jo puny 3pis A13t)) SPIEmO) SUONNQLIUOD JBUOIPPT SXBWI 03 3500Y0 Arul $12A0[dIUS aW0s ‘13A3MO} "SUONNQLIUOD paxnbal Aemoenuoo oty o) [enbs SUCHNQLILOD SxEW 0] pawnsse ate siakoidwy ()

*a]qeodde st 89 gSVO Yomm 10} spoiiad JUALIBINSEAW 10} ATUO P2AMbAI S| UOHBULIONE [BIUOSIH ()

%088°8 (o N101Aed pa1aA0d Jo a8e)usdlad € se suonnqIIu0D)

L7811 § (o Io1ked pa1aa0)

(SLL'09) $

00ZTrr)

STr1I8e $

1 02-6102
183X [BISIY

%I1TL'61
617199 $

%082°91 %0Eh vl %0851 %0€L°01
VSL6LET  $  PI0'066'T  §  L9T'998T  §  169'T98T §
(850°55) $ (€oL'th) $ (686'CS) § (Lp1'6E) $
(Z9g'LLE) (z98°0¢€) (£10°882) (1z1°6¢2)
vogTeE § 651L8T §  8TO'SET S BLEGGT  §
o 61-810 |, 81-L10¢ o L1-9107 o 91-S10T

ABaX [EOSLE  JIBIL [BISId  IBIX [BISL]  JBIX [BISIY

or1°81) $

(605°8¥1)

66£°0¢1 $

1y 0T-610T
JB3X [Basid

%790'81 %IESST %888°¢1 %Ly8'T]
€19%65  § 8b0'€9S  § W8T $ 112905 §
(000°€)  § (€5007)  § (8LL1Q) § (6£9°) $
(66£°0¢€1) 00s‘L01) (Lyv'L8) (699°59)
66EL01  §  Ly¥'L8 §  699'69 $ 0£0'09 $
m6L-810T () 81-L10T  (, LI-910T o 915107

duaX [BISI{ B3R [BOSI]  Jed) [edSlf  JBIX [edSIy

(8%L°67) $ (s599%9) Aouato1}ap uoNQLLILOY)
(gzL'o6l) ( UONNGHIU0D paaibol
A[[enIoBU0D YY) OF UCIIE}DI Ul SUOHNQLIIUOY)
SL6PIT $ (o UonNgIIuod paxnbos Afjenjoenuo)
o ST-vioT SYULS
ABIX (eI
%ILL ) (o 1014ed pa1an00 Jo oFejusoLad € se suounquIuo)
29 045 I S ¢y l1014ed pa13a0)
(SEL'9) $ (s599%9) Lous1o1yop UOHNGIIUOY)
(866'65) (p UONNQIIU00 paxnbas
ATeyoenUod 3Y) 0) UOHE]DI Ul SUOHNGIIUOL)
£7T°¢S g ( U0NNQLIUOS panbar Ajjenyoeiuo)
m SI-v1eT SYHded

ABIA [€ISI]

P20T ‘0€ ANNC AAANT AVAX TVISId THL 04

SNOLLOIIYELNOD NOISNAd A0 ITAAAHDS

LOIILSIA TOOHOS AYVINANATA NALLAD



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budeet (Non-GAAP) and
Actual — General Fund

The District employs budget control by object codes and by individual appropriation accounts.
Budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. The budgets are revised during the year by the Board of Trustees to
provide for revised priorities. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object
code. The originally adopted and final revised budgets for the General Fund are presented as
Required Supplementary Information. The basis of budgeting is the same as GAAP.

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Changes in Benefit Terms
There were no change to the benefit terms.

Changes in Assumptions
The discount rate increased from 3.65% to 3.93%.

Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation, therefore only seven years are shown.

Actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for fiscal
year ended June 30, 2024 were from the June 30, 2024 valuation.

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Cost
Ammortization method Level percent of pay
Amortization period 14.2 years
Asset valuation method Market value of assets ($0; plan is not yet funded)
Inflation 2.50% per year
Healthcare cost trend rates 4.00% per year
Salary increases 2.75% per year
Discount Rates 3.93% as of June 30, 2024
3.65% as of June 30, 2023

Mortality

Certificated 2020 CalSTRS Mortality

Classified 2021 CalPERS Mortality for Miscellaneous and Schools Employees

49



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES (CONTINUED)

C

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

This schedule presents information on the District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability (NPL), the Plans' fiduciary net position and, when applicable, the State's proportionate
share of the NPL associated with the District. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years
of information will be presented.

Changes in Assumptions
There were no changes in assumptions for CalPERS and CalSTRS.

Changes in Benefit Terms
There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for both CalPERS and
CalSTRS.

Schedule of Pension Contributions

If an employer's contributions to the plans are actuarially determined or based on statutory or
contractual requirements, the employer's actuarially determined contribution to the pension plans
(or, if applicable, its statutorily or contractually required contribution), the employer's actual
contributions, the difference between the actual and actuarially determined contributions (or
statutorily or contractually required), and a ratio of the actual contributions divided by covered-
employee payroll. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be
presented.

CalPERS STRS

Valuation Date June 30, 2022 June 30, 2022
Measurement Date June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Entry-Age Normal Cost
Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 6.90% 7.10%

Inflation 2.30% 2.75%

Payroll Growth Rate 2.80% 3.50%

Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return 6.90% 7.10%

Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Derived using STRS'

Membership Data for all Funds =~ Membership Data for all Funds

() Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation.

50



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2024
Special
Reserve Bond
County Fund for Interest
Student School Capital and
Activity Cafeteria Building Facilities Outlay Redemption
Fund Fund Fund Fund Projects Fund Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,766 § 192271 § 174877 § 1,593 % 40396 $ 110213 § 533,116
Accounts receivable - 72,423 1,203 - 4,049 - 77,675
Stores inventory - 2,260 - - - - 2,260
Total Assets 3 13,766 § 266954 § 176,080 § 1,593 % 44445 § 110213 § 613,051
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 3 23364 3 - $ - 5 - $ - § 23364
Unearned revenue - 7,060 - - - - 7,060
Total Liabilities - 30,424 - - - - 30,424
Fund balances
Nonspendable - 2,260 - - - - 2,260
Restricted 13,766 234,270 176,080 1,593 - 110,213 535,922
Assigned - - - - 44,445 - 44,445
Total Fund Balances 13,766 236,530 176,080 1,593 44,445 110,213 582,627
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 13,766 § 266954 § 176080 % 1,593 $ 44445 § 110213 § 613,051

51



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2024
Special
Reserve Bond
County Fund for Interest
Student School Capital and
Activity Cafeteria Building Facilities Outlay Redemption
Fund Fund Fund Fund Projects Fund Totals
REVENUES
Federal revenue $ - $ 166279 § - $ - $ - 5 - 166,279
Other state revenues - 273,305 - - - - 273,305
Other local revenues 14,766 2439 (5,570) 67 36,443 153417 201,562
Total revenues 14,766 442,023 (5,570) 67 36,443 153,417 641,146
EXPENDITURES
Classified salaries - 79,543 - - - - 79,543
Employee benefits - 54,171 - - - - 54,171
Books and supplies 11,575 218,179 - - - - 229,754
Services and other operating
expenditures - 2,009 123,784 - - - 125,793
Capital outlay - - 27,062 - - - 27,062
Other outgo - - - - - 825 825
Debt service expenditures
Interest = - - - - 149,044 149,044
Total expenditures 11,575 353,902 150,846 - - 149,869 666,192
Net change in fund balances 3,191 88,121 (156,416) 67 36,443 3,548 (25,046)
Fund balances, July 1, 2023 10,575 148,409 332,496 1,526 8,002 106,665 607,673
Fund balances, June 30, 2024 3 13,766 $ 236530 $ 176,080 $ 1,593  § 44445 § 110213 582,627

52



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION

JUNE 30, 2024

The Cutten Elementary School District was formed in 1891 comprised of approximately 11.5 square miles
located in Humboldt County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District during the current year.
The District currently operates two elementary schools, grades transitional kindergarten through sixth.

The Board of Trustees for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 was composed of the following members, each
with a four year term:

GOVERNING BOARD
Term Expires
Name Office November
Rebecca Reece President 2024
Mary DeWald Clerk 2024
Beth Johnston Member 2026
Dennis Reinholtsen Member 2026
Andrew Sundquist Member 2026
ADMINISTRATION
Becky MacQuarrie
Superintendent

Darcie Rutter
Cutten Principal

Annette Sligh
Ridgewood Principal

Vanessa Carillo-Salas
Business Manager

53



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

JUNE 30, 2024
Revised
Second Second
Period Period Annual
Report Report* Report
TK through Third 301.49 301.49 302.67
Fourth through Sixth 226.42 226.42 227.07
Special Education 0.26 0.29 0.29
Total 528.17 528.20 530.03

* The revision to the Second Period Report of Attendance was not the
result.

54



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Standard 2023-24 2023-24
Minutes Actual Instructional
Grade Level Requirement Minutes Days Status
Kindergarten 36,000 51,415 180 In compliance
Grade 1 50,400 51415 180 In compliance
Grade 2 50,400 51,415 180 In compliance
Grade 3 50,400 55410 180 In compliance
Grade 4 54,000 55410 180 In compliance
Grade 5 54,000 55410 180 In compliance

Grade 6 54,000 55,410 180 In compliance



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Charter School Charter Schools Chartered Included in the District Financial

ID Number by the District Statements, or Separate Report

There are currently no charter schools chartered by the District.

56



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT
WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Student
Activity Cafeteria
Fund Fund
FUND BALANCE
Ending balance, June 30, 2024, Unaudited Actuals $ 12777  $§ 216,873
Increase n:
Cash in Banks 989 -
Accounts Receivable - 19,657

Ending balance, June 30, 2024, Audited Financial Statements ~ $ 13,766 $ 236,530

There were no other adjustments made to any other funds of the District.

57



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Pass-Through

Assistance Entity
Listing Identifying Federal
Number Grantor and Program Title Number Expenditures
LS. Department of Education
Passed through California Department of Education
Special Education Cluster (IDEA)
84.027 Special Ed: IDEA Basic Local Assistance Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611 13379 3 111,551
84.027A Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health Average Daily Attendance (ADA) Allocation,
Part B, Sec 611 15197 _ 6698
Subtotal Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 118,249
Education Stabilization Fund (ESF) Cluster
84.425 Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief IIT (ESSER 1II) Fund 15559 * 775,088
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief III (ESSER HI) Fund:
Learning Loss 10155 * 225,406
84.425U Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER III State Reserve,
Emergency Needs 15620 * 38,992
84.425U Expanded Leaming Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER 111 State Reserve,
Learning Loss 15621 67,216
84.425 American Rescue Plan - Homeless Children and Youth II (ARP HYC II) 15566 * 4371
Subtotal Education Stabilization Fund (ESF) Cluster 1,111,073
84.010 ESSA: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected 14329 180,737
84.367 ESEA (ESSA): Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction Local Grants 14341 14,487
Total U.S. Department of Education 1,424,546
LS. Department of Agriculture
Passed through California Department of Education
Child Nutrition Cluster
10.555 Child Nutrition: School Programs (NSL Sec 11) 13524 166,279
Subtotal Child Nutrition Cluster 166,279
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 166,279
Total Federal Programs $ 1,590,825

* Tested as major program.

58



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Adopted
Budget Actuals Actuals Actuals
2024/2025 2023/2024 2022/2023 2021/2022

General Fund

Revenues and Other Financial

Sources $ 8202810 10,252,388 $§ 10,080,925 § 8,641,312
Expenditures 9,129,019 8,895,489 7,700,509 8,714,063
Other Uses and Transfers Out - - 2,754 -
Total Outgo 9,129,019 8,895,489 7,703,263 8,714,063
Change in Fund Balance (926,209) 1,356,899 2,377,662 (72,751)
Ending Fund Balance § 8456336 § 9382545 § 8025646 § 5,647,984
Available Reserves $ 4825009 $ 5956957 § 4622398 $ 3,111,739
Designated for Economic

Uncertainties $ 4825009 $§ 5956957 § 4622398 § 3,111,739
Undesignated Fund Balance $ - $ - $ - $ -
Available Reserves as a

Percentage of Total Outgo 52.9% 67.0% 60.0% 35.7%
All Funds
Total Long-Term Debt $ 10,858,593 $ 10884,704 § 10348330 $ 8411902
Actual Daily Attendance at P-2 524 528 524 529

The general fund balance has increased by $3,661,810 over the past three years. The fiscal year 2024-25
budget projects a decrease of $926,209. For a District this size, the State of California recommends available
reserves of at least 4 percent of total general fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo). The
District met this requirement.

The District has incurred an operating surplus in two of the past three fiscal years and anticipates a deficit in
2024-25.

Total long-term liabilities have increased by $2,472,802 over the past two years due to increases in the net
pension liability and the net OPEB liability.

Average Daily Attendance (ADA) has decreased by 1 over the past two years and attendance is budgeted to
decrease in fiscal year 2024-25.

59



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Schedule Of Average Daily Attendance

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which
apportionments of state funds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding
the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs.

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the District and
whether the District complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46201 through 46206.
Districts must maintain their instructional minutes in accordance with the State’s standard requirement as
required by Education Code Section 46201(b).

Schedule of Charter Schools

This schedule provides information for the California Department of Education to monitor financial
reporting by Charter Schools.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides information necessary to reconcile the Annual Financial and Budget Report to the
audited financial statements.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes federal grant activity of the
District and is presented under the modified accrual basis of accounting. Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally
funded programs. This schedule was prepared to comply with the Uniform Guidance and state
requirements. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts used in the
preparation of the general purpose financial statements. The District has elected not to use the 10-percent
de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

The schedule on the following page provides a reconciliation between revenues reported on the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, and the related expenditures reported on the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The reconciling amount consists of ESSA: Title IV, Part A,
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants as the District received revenues in excess of
expenditures.

60



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

5. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (continued)
Assistance
Listing
Number Amount

Total Federal Revenues From the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance

Reconciling items
ESSA: Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants

$ 1,606,610

15396 (15,785)

Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,590,825

6. Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current
year budget information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

61



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees
Cutten Elementary School District
Eureka, California

Report on Compliance
Qualified and Unmodified Opinions

We have audited the Cutten Elementary School District (the “District”) compliance with the requirements
specified in the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance
Reporting applicable to the District’s state program requirements identified below for the year ended June 30,
2024.

Qualified Opinion on Compliance with State Laws and Regulations

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, Cutten
Elementary School District complied, in all material respects, with the state laws and regulations referred to

above for the year ended June 30, 2024.
Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other State Programs

In our opinion, Cutten Elementary School District complied, in all material respects, with the other applicable
state compliance requirements referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2024.

Basis for Qualified Opinion and Unmodified Opinions on Compliance with State Laws and Regulations

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits
of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our
report.

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

As described in Finding 2024-01 in the accompanying Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs,
Cutten Elementary School District did not comply with requirement regarding Unduplicated Local Control
Funding Formula Pupil Counts. Compliance with such requirement is necessary, in our opinion, for Cutten
Elementary School District to comply with state laws and regulations applicable to that program.

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825  Phone: (916) 993-9494  Fax: (916) 993-94389
ideol@jpmcpa.com  www.jpmepa.com 62




Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective intemal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s state
programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the
District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government
Auditing Standards, and the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting will always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of the state
programs as a whole.

[n performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 2023-24 Guide
Jfor Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit;

e Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to
above and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances;

e Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12
Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion; and

o Select and test transactions and records to determine the District’s compliance with the state laws
and regulations applicable to the following items:

63



Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools

Procedures

Description Performed
Attendance Yes
Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes

Kindergarten Continuance
Independent Study
Continuation Education
Instructional Time
Instructional Materials

General Requirements
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers
Classroom Teacher Salaries
Early Retirement Incentive Program
Gann Limit Calculation
School Accountability Report Card
Juvenile Court Schools
Middle or Early College High Schools
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction

Comprehensive School Safety Plan
District of Choice
Home to School Transportation Reimbursement

No, see below

No, see below

No, see below
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
No, see below
Yes
Yes
No, see below
No, see below
Yes
No, see below
Yes
No, see below
Yes

School Districts, County Offices of Education and Charter Schools

Procedures
Description Performed
Arts and Music in Schools Yes

After/Before Schools Education and Safety Program

General Requirements No, see below
After School No, see below
Before School No, see below
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based No, see below
Immunizations Yes
Educator Effectiveness Yes
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant No, see below
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Yes
Transitional Kindergarten Yes
Charter Schools
Procedures
Description Performed

Attendance
Mode of Instruction

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based

Instruction

Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based

Charter School Facility Grant Program

No, see below
No, see below
No, see below

No, see below
No, see below
No, see below

64



We did not perform any procedures related to Kindergarten Continuance because the district did not have any
students repeating kindergarten in the current year.

We did not perform any procedures related to Independent Study because no ADA was reported in the
current year.

We did not perform any procedures related to Continuation Education, Early Retirement Incentive,
Independent Study-Course Based, Juvenile Court Schools, Middle-Early College High Schools, After/Before
School Education and Safety Program, Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction, and District of
Choice because the District did not offer these programs.

We did not perform any procedures related to Charter Schools Attendance, Mode of Instruction,
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study, Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based
Instruction, Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom-Based, and Charter School Facility Grant Program
because the District did not have any charter schools.

We did not perform any procedures related to Career Technical Education Incentive Grant as the District did
not receive any funding in the current year.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in interal
control over compliance that we identify during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item: 2024-01.

Govermnment Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the District’s response
to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. The District’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal
control over compliance and therefore, material weakness or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. However, as discussed below, we did identify certain deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention from those charged with governance. We
consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as item: 2024-01 to be a significant deficiency.

65



Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the District’s response
to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our compliance audit described in the
accompanying schedule of finding and questioned costs. The District’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 2023-24 Guide for Annual
Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

é)wquWﬁuP

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
December 9, 2024

66



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting and Tax

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Cutten Elementary School District
Eureka, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards), the financial statements of the
governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Cutten Elementary
School District (the “District”), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated December 9, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We identified certain deficiencies in internal
control, described in the accompany Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item: 2024-02 that we
consider to be significant deficiency.

701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825 Phone: (916) 993-9494  Fax: (916) 993-9489
ideol@jpmepa.com www.jpmecpa.com 67




Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
stances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item:
2024-02.

The District’s Response to Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the District’s response
to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs as item: 2024-02. The District’s response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
comimunication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%MMGLMALP

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
December 9, 2024

68



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Cutten Elementary School District
Eureka, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Cutten Elementary School District’s (the “District”) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2024.
The District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2024.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our
responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Disfrict’s compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s federal
programs.

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825  Phone: (916) 993-9494  Fax: (916) 993-9489
jdeol(@jpmepa.com  Www.jpmcpa.com 69




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the
District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The
risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is
a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each
major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

° Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to
above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal
control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal
control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However,
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not
identified.

70



Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of Cutten Elementary School District as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated December 9, 2024, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%mcﬁ/sﬁmu?

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
December 9, 2024

71



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Section IT — Financial Statement Findings

2024-02: SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY - INTERNAL CONTROL — ASSOCIATED STUDENT
BODY (30000)

Criteria:
Education Code Section 48930 and the California Department of Education’s “Accounting Procedures for
Student Organizations Handbook™ require that student body organizations adhere to district regulations. These
regulations mandate the following internal control procedures:

a. Cash receipts should be deposited in a timely manner

b. Bank statement reconciliations should be completed in a timely manner

c. Purchase order forms should be reviewed and approved by the principal

Condition:

At Cutten Elementary School and Ridgewood Elementary School, we noted that certain student body cash
receipts were recorded without the necessary backup support documentation. Specifically, there were no
receipts, invoices, or other supporting documents available to clarify the sources or purpose of the cash
receipts.

Effect:
The lack of supporting documentation for cash receipt poses several risks, including:
a. Unauthorized or inappropriate fundraising activities could occur without proper oversight and
approval.
. Errors in bank statements may go unnoticed if reconciliations are not performed correctly or on time.
c. Cash receipts could be made without proper authorization or sufficient documentation, affecting
financial transparency and accountability.

Cause:
The policies and procedures for account and cash handling procedures, as outlined by the California
Department of Education, were not properly implemented by the school site personnel.

Repeat Finding:
No

Recommendations:

a. Ensure that all fundraising activities are documented with a fundraising approval form before any
event takes place. This form should track projected and actual revenues and expenses and ensure
proper authorization and oversight.

b. Bank reconciliations should be completed and reviewed in a timely manner, with personnel held
accountable for their accuracy.

c. Cashreconciliations should be reviewed and approved by a designated individual who is not involved
in the original receipt of funds to provide an additional layer of accountability.

d. All cash receipts should be accompanied by appropriate backup documentation (e.g., receipts,
invoices), which must be retained and properly organized to support the validity of transactions.

e. Provide training for staff involved in cash handling and financial reporting to ensure they are familiar
with district policies and procedures related to ASB funds.

Corrective Action Plan:
The District has hired a new staff member to be responsible for overseeing the student body funds and
ensuring proper internal controls are in place.

73



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters were reported.

74






CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Section IV — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

2024-01 SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY - UNDUPLICATED LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING
FORMULA PUPIL COUNTS (40000)

Criteria:

Any student who meets the federal income eligibility criteria or is deemed to be categorically eligible for
FRPM under the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) will be counted as FRPM eligible except for
directly certified and foster students identified through a statewide match, LEAs must submit the appropriate
student program (SPRG) records to CALPADS in order for the students to be counted as FRPM-eligible.
Authority cited: Section 14502.1, Education Code. Reference: Sections 14502.1, 14503, 2574(b)(3)(C),
44238.02(b)(3)(B), and 41020, Education Code.

Condition:

During the audit, two students were discovered that were reported as eligible for FRPM status in the
CALPADS 1.18 report, but did not have support to verify that status. Subsequently, the District performed
their own audit of 100% of the unduplicated pupil counts as reported on the 1.18 - FRPM/English
Learner/Foster Youth - Count report for the school sites and discovered an error with the mapping program to
upload the data from the AERIES attendance system into the CALPADS reporting system resulting in eleven
student being misreported as FRPM eligible.

Effect:
The effect of this finding is an overstatement of 25 unduplicated pupil count at the district as noted below:

Unduplicated Pupil Count

Free & Reduced English Revised
Meal Program Learners Both FRPM FRPM FRPM/EL/Foster
Site Enrollment (FRPM) (ELAS) & ELAS Revision Youth Total

Cutten Elementary 135 28 2 3 (15) 18
Ridgewood Elementary 136 37 2 2 (10 31
As certified on CALPADS 271 65 4 5 (25) 49
Audit adjustment - - - - - -

Adjusted counts 271 65 4 5 (25) 49

Cause:
Oversight led to a pupil being misclassified on the CALPADS 1.18 report.

Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal impact is a reduction of LCFF revenues of $17,593.

Repeat Finding:
Yes, see 2023-1.

Recommendation:
The District should have a process of review in place to ensure the accuracy of the data contained in the

CALPADS reports.

Corrective Action Plan:
The District will review and ensure all reports are accurately reported.

75



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment I
Certified Public Accountants Upcoming Changes in Accounting Standards

The following pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) have been
released recently and may be applicable to the Authority in the near future. We encourage management to
review the following information and determine which standard(s) may be applicable to the Authority.
For the complete text of these and other GASB standards, visit www.gasb.org and click on the “Standards
& Guidance” tab. If you have questions regarding the applicability, timing, or implementation approach
for any of these standards, please contact your audit team.

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences
Effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025

The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by
updating the recognition and measurement guidance for compensated absences. That objective is
achieved by aligning the recognition and measurement guidance under a unified model and by amending
certain previously required disclosures.

The District is currently assessing the financial statement impact of GASB 101.

GASB Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures
Effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025

The objective of this Statement is to provide users of government financial statements with essential
information about risks related to a government’s vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations or
constraints.

We do not expect this standard to have any significant impact on the District.

GASB Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements
Effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2026

The objective of this Statement is to improve key components of the financial reporting model to enhance
its effectiveness in providing information that is essential for decision making and assessing a

government’s accountability. This Statement also addresses certain application issues.

We do not expect this standard to have any significant impact on the District.



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment II
Certified Public Accountants Journal Entry Report

Adjusting Journal Entries

Account Description Credit

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To tie beginning fund balance to prior year audit report.

01-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 78,904

08-9793 Audit Adjustments 2,202

13-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 651

17-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 20,263

21-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 22,837

35-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 24

51-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investiments 186

51-9793 Audit Adjustments 185

01-9793 Audit Adjustments 78,904

08-8662 Net Tncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 2,202

13-9793 Audit Adjustments 651

17-9793 Audit Adjustments 20,263

21-9793 Audit Adjustments 22,837

35-9793 Audit Adjustiments 24

51-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 185

51-9793 Audit Adjustments 186
Total 125,252 - 125,252

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 5
To adjust over recorded September 2023 breakfast CNIP.
13-8520 Child Nutrition 4,031

13-4300 Materials and Supplies 4,031
Total 4,031 4,031

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 6
To record student bady fund revenue and expenditures-in the FY2023-2024.

08-4300 Materials and Supplies 11,575

08-9120 Cash in Bank(s) 12,564

08-8699 All Other Local Revenue 12,564

08-9120 Cash in Bank(s) 11,575
Total 24,139 24,139

Adjusting Journal Entrics JE # 7
To record June 2024 CNIP federal and state revenue.

13-9200 Accounts Receivable 9,211
13-9200 Accounts Receivable 10446
13-8220 Child Nutrition Programs 9211
13-8520 Child Nutrition 10,446
Total i 19,657 19,657
Total Adjusting Journal Entries 173,079 173,079




James Marta & Company LLP Attachment I1
Certified Public Accountants Journal Entry Report

Reclassifying Journal Entries

Account Description Credit

Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 3
To reclass CESD Heating and Ventillation Project phase 3 expenditures from contract service to capital outlay.

01-6200 Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings 148,333

01-5800 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 148,333
Total 148,333 148,333

Jowrmnal Entrics JE # 4
To reclass CNP reimbursement revenue from Federal to State

13-8220 Child Nutrition Programs 27,289
13-8220 Child Nutrition Programs : 23,061
13-8520 Child Nutrition 22,867
13-8220 Child Nulrition Programs 22,867
13-8520 Child Nutrition 27289
13-8520 Child Nutrition ) 23,061
Total i 73,217 73,217
Total Reclassifying Journal Entries 221,550 221,550

Proposed Journal Entries

None.



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

62 Uikt B,
Fiehy (19537 Hscain st
U Ry 0 A4 A0S Kals Ml 1

MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER

Decewber 9, 2024

Jamies bdarly & Company LLF
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramenta, Califomia

This representation lefter is provided in conncction with your audit of the finnncinl stetements of the
guvernmental activities, each major fund, and the sggregate remaiing fusd information of Cutten Elemeniacy
Schonl District (e "Risttet™) as of dune 30, 2024 and for thve fiscal yeur then ended, and the related naotes to
the linancial stajements, for e purpese of expressing opintons oo whether the basic finaacial statements
present Tairly, in all matenel respects, the finapeinl position, results of operations, and cash flows, where
applicable, of the various opinion units of the Disiacl in conformity with eccounting principles genceally
sccepled o1 goveynments in the United States of America (LS. GAAP); and for the petpose of expressing en
opinion an complisnee for major federal award progrxms pursuant to the requirements of Titde 2 US. Code of
Federsl Regulatives Part 200, Unitonn  Adminisirative  Requircmonts, Cost Principles, and  Audit
Requirements of Federal Awards {Unifnon Guidanee),

Cetiain represenlations in this letter ure descrihed as being lintited 1o matters (hat are mutedal. ltems arc
considered materinl, regardless of size, i they involve an omission or misstatenient of accowntng informotion
that, in the light of surroumding circumstances, mukes it probable that the judernent of o reasanable person
relying ab the infornmation would he changed vr influcnced by the omission os misstutement.

W conlirm that, o the best of our knowlcdge nnd helied, having wmade such inquines as we considered
nevessary for the purpose of appropriately informing onrgelves as of Decomber 9, 2024:

Finnncin) Statements

s We have fulfilled our mesponsibilities, as set ot in the torms of the audit engagernent dated February
24, 2023 for the preparation and faip presentition of the fizancial statements of the various opinion
units seferred to abave in accordanice with U.S. GAAP



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

42 Xal iy
tantu £ 5141 Tprsnaral aifes g
PR ER TR P 207 L)L MY Ayl Mse(kunry Fal

¢ W acknowledge our responsibility for {he desige, implemcatstion, and maintenance of intemal
control retevant to the preparation and [air presentntion of financinl statements that are free Trom
ruterial misstnemesnd, whether due ta Gaed o eror.

¢ We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, #nd wmaintenance of intemnal
control to prevent and detect fraudk,

* W ackpowledge vur responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulstions, and provisions of
coatraels and granl agreements,

¢ Wo neknowledpe thal we are responsible for disiributing the issued report as well ag the
communisetion with governanee letier and intemnal control Iettec to all governing bowrd mermbers

¢ We have revicwed, approved, and 1sken rasponsibility for the financinl statements and related notes
wnd acknowledge the ouditar’s role in the preparation of this information,

*  Wo lnve a process 10 track ihe status of sudit (ndings uvd recommendutions.

*  Wo hove identified and commumicnted to you all previons audits, attestation engagements, and other
studies related (o the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented,

®  Signilicant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimnates, inclnding those measured ot fair
vnlue, arc rensonable.

¢ Related party rolationships and transactions have boen appropriately sceounted for and diselused in
accordznce with the requirements of 1.5, GAAP.,

¢ Al events sobsequenl do the date of the finencial statemcnts and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustmenst ar disclosure Jinve been adjusted or disclosed.

*  The effects of uncarreeted misstatements summarized in the attuched schedube and aggregated by yau
during the current engagement dre immulerial, both individually wnd in the aggregate, 1o ihe
anplicable opition units and 1o the financial stuements as o whole.

e We have eviewed and approved the adjusting and reclassifyving journal entries reflecied in the audit
stalements and Atachmel A

*  The effeess of alf koown actusl or possible litigation and claims have becn sccounted for and
digeloged in secordanee with LS, GAAP,

& All compenent wuits, ns wel) oy joint venturss with an cquity interest, arc included and other jofut
veneires Jad refated otganizations ate properly disclosed.

All [unds and activitics are properly clussificd.

Al funds thal meer the quantitstive cnteria in GASB Statement No, 3, Basic Fiuanciaf
Statements—and Management's Discusston and Analysts—for State ond Locel Governments, GASB
Statememt Moo 37, Basic Finanelal Statementr —and Mamgement's Discussion and Anolysis—for
Stade and Lacal Governments: Qomidus as amended, and GASDB Stuterment No. 65, ftems Previously
Reported s Assets and Liabifitics, for presentation os meyor orc identified nnd presented as such and
all other funds that are presented us major are considered important to financial stnfement usees,



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Attachment I1I
Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

0 Nl Mt e
fanded (00 mak et
VT T F 0 ) S Al o v F8Y

All components of net position, nasspendable fus balance, and restricted, commitied, agsigned, and

nnnssigned fund bafence are properly classified and, of applicable, approved,

Qur policy regarding whether 1o first apply restricted or uneestneled resources when an expense is

incurved for purposes fur which both restricted and unresteicied net position/fund balance are

dvailiable 18 appropriately disclosed and net posidon/fund balanco ts properly reeognized under 1he

poliey.

All revenics within the statcment of activitics have been propesty classified as program revenues,

general revenues, contributions ko Ternt ot pernanent endiwimenty, or contribitions to permarent fund

principal.

All expenses have heen property <lassilied i or sllocoted to functions and programs in the statemen

of activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a ceasonable bagis.

All isner-fund and inlm-enlity trensections and hajsnces have been properly chassified and reparted.

Special items and extragrdinary items have been progerly classified and reported,

Deposit and investment risks have been properly sod fully dischused.

Capital assets, including infrasiruciure assets, nre properly capitalized, reported, und if upplicuble,

depreciated.

All required supplementary information is measured and presentod within the prescribed guidelines.

With repund (o invesiments and other instraments reparted at fair value:

- The underdying assumptions src ceasonable and thoy appropriately reflect swmuagentent’s intent
ond ability to carry out its stated courses of aetion.

- The measurement methods and related assmnptions uscd m determining fair value arc appropriate
in the circomstaness and hove been coasistenlly applicd.

- The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, erd sn contormity with 12.5. (GAAP,

- There are wo subsequent events that require adjussments to the foir value measurements and
disctoswes included in the finmncial stutements.

With respect fo preparation of the iinancial statemcnig, reconcilistion of long-tenn debt and fixed
assels, GASE 34 conversion enirics, Pension and OPER cnleulations and related disclosures, we have
performed the following:

- Made all managenent decisions and performed ail mnasgement functions;

- Assipnied a competent individual to oversee the services;

- Evalunted the ndequacy of the services performed;

- Bvalunted snd accepled responsibility for the result of the service performed; and

- Established and mnintamed controls, including s process to monitor the system of intermal
vontrul.

Diformation Provided

10



Attachment 111

James Marta & Company LLP |
Management Representation Letter

Certified Public Accountants

Cutten School District

TR s Tyne,
Hivela (40804 Jmy e rhiv Mgl
TN S R R S iy fhrmz. 0

il
o

o We have provided you with:

- Access to all information, of which we are aware hat i3 relevunt to the preparation and tair
presentation of the financial statements of the varians opinion units reformed to ubave, such as
records, documentution, meeting minutes, and other matters:

- Additionul information that vou hinve requested from vs for the puspose of the audit; end

- Unrestricted access lo persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary th abiain
mudit evidence,

s Al wansactions have been recorded in the necaunting records and are refleeted 5n the financial
statemenrs,

®  We have disclused to you the results of our assessment of the risk that (he finnncinl siatements may be
materiatly misstated o< a resull of fraud,

» Wi hiuve no knowledge of any frnud or suspected [raud that afects Lhe entity and involves:

- Management:

- Lmployees who have significant joles in interna) control: or

- Others where the feavd could have o matetfal effoct on the financial statements,

®  We have 20 knowledge of any allegations of Fraud, or Suspeeted fravd, affecting (ie ensity's financial
staterncnis communicated by employees, former employces, vendors, regilsioms, or others.

* We nse eol aware of anv pending or threatened fitigation and elaims whose cffects should be
considened when preparing tie finuncial statements,

* We have disclosed lo vou the identity of the enity’s related parties and all he related party
refationships nnd tonsactions of which we ate awire,

®  There have been no commwnications frony regulatary ngencies concemning noncomplisnce with or
deficiencies in socounting, internal comtrol, or finencial reporting practices,

& Culien Elementary Schond Disteie! has mo pluns or imtertions (e may matesiully sffect the carrying
value or classiftcation of assets and liabilities

*  We have distlosed to you all gonreniecs, whesher written or oral, under which Cutren Elemertiary
Schoot District is contingentty Tiable.

¢ Webave disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known 1o management
thizl are required 1o be disclased iy steosthoce with GASB Statement No. 62 {GASB-62},

Codlifieation af Aveoundng and Fingivin Reporting Guidanrce Contained i Pre-November 30, 1989

FASH and ANCFA Pronownceness. Significanl estimales are cstimates at the halance shiet date thot

vould change materially within the next veir. Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenucs,

available spurces ol supply. or markets or peographic arcas for which events could oceur that would
significantly diseupt nommal finances within the nexd vear,

11



Attachment III

James Marta & Company LLP
Management Representation Letter

Certified Public Accountants

Cutten School District

82 Mt fhu,
dgka ¢ 0iing Iy Tiw !
S IOV« Fr T S S e M fhaarmr, K01

= We have identified and disclosed to you fhe faws, repulations, amd provisions of contracls and geant
agreements that could have o direct and material effect on flnmcial statement amownts, including
legal and coatrastuol provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds,

o There ate ne:

- Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of conimcts or grant
agreements whose offects should be considered for disclosure in the fuancial statements or a5 &
busts for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations,

- Unassested clatms or assessements that our lawyer hes advised are jrobiable of asseriion and must
be disclosed in sccordunce with GASB-62.

- Other Tiabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are reqeired 1w be weorued or disclosed by
GASB-62

¢ Cutten Elementary School District has satisfactory title 1o all owned assets, and rhere are no lens ar
encumbrances on such assels nor bas any assel oz fiture rovenue been pledged ns collteral, cxcepl ds
disclosed to you.

*  We have complied with ull aspects of grant npreenments and other contraghual apreements that wenld
have o material effect on the Gnanciel statements in The evem af nencompliance,

Additional Repeesentotions
Supplementary Information in Relatlon to the Financial Statements as a Whole
With respact to the supplementary informttion sccompanying the financial statements:

s We acknowledge our tesponsibality for the presentation of the supplementary iofarmation i
accorditnce with aceounting principles generally novepted n the Upited Stites ol America (LS,
GAAP): the stndards applicable to finuneial sudils contained in Government Auditing Standarnds,
iyued by the Comptroller General of the United Sttes; the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12
Local Educational Agencies and State Complinnce Reporting, presciibed in e Culifarnia Code of
Regulations, Title 3, Section 19810 end following; and the Uniform Guidance.

¢ Wo belicve the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
acoordence with U.5. GAAP the standards applicnble to financial audits contuined in Guvernorent
Auditing Standards, issued by fhe Complmller General of the Uniied States; ihe 2023-24 Guide for
Annual Anditg of K-I2 Loeal Educational Agencies iy State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in
the Culifornia Code of Regniations, Title 5, Section 19810 and following; and the Uniform Guidance.

¢ The methods of mensurement or presemiation have not changed from those wsed in the prior.

12



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment III
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

2 idaw v
facti (4 vl Syt sk Mg
R YRRIRH Iy FUYRIN P MY Kl i BV

e When the supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial statements,
mnnegement will make the audited finangial statements readily available o the intended users of the
supplementary information no ater thao the date of issuangce by the entity of the supplementary
infaramtion and the suditor’s report thereon,

e W acknowiedze our respomsibality 1o nclude the auditor's repor aa the mipplemeniary information
in sry document containing the supplementary information and that indicates the auditor reported on
such supplewmentury nformation.

® We ocknowledge our responsibility to present the supplementary information with the audited
linanciul edatemems ar, if the supplementary information will rot be presented with the awdited
financisl stutements, to meke the audited financlal statements readily available 1o the intended users
of the supplerncnsary information o later than the déte of issuance by the entity of the supplemantary
wfurmation and the suditer's repost therenn.

Required Sopplementary Tnformation
Véith respect t the required supplemenstary inlommetion seermpunying the finnncial statcments:

e Wi acknowledge our responsibility for lse preseatation of the required supplementary information in
accardanee with weemuiting prissciples genenlly accepted in the United Stales of Amcrica (LS.
GAAP); ind the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issucd by the Comptrolier Genesal of the nited States.

s Ve believe the required supplementary inforiation, including its form and conten, is measured and
leitly presenied in actordance with accounting principtes generally sccepted ln the United Statos of
America (1.8, GAAP), and the standards applicuble to financial nudits contained fn Governmens
Audditing Standards, wwsved by the Compralier Generzl of the United States.

* The methods of measarement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period.

Use of 3 Spoeialist

We apree with the findingz of specialists in cvnlunting the Distrlet's proportionate share of net pension
liability and have adequately considered the qualifications of the specialist in determining the amoumnts
n) diselosures nsed in the finrneial statements and underlying accounting records, We did not give or
cauze Aoy isstruclions to be given to specialists with respect to tic vihies ar amounts derived in an
aflempl o bias their work, and we ore not otherwise uware of any matters that have had an impact on the
mdependence or objootivity of the specinlists,

13



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

032 Yaivw (e,
Faredu 213300 Jepraanab O fragl
7677 BT Joe ) )t Al I by b
Pension and Postretirement Beneflts
» We believe thet the actuarial assumptions and methods used w meagure pension and other
postemployment benefit liabilities and cosis for finaneial zcequnking purpdses are appropriate i the

cHrcumstances,
® e zre unsbic lo determine the possibility of a wathdrawal Liabiily in i multiemployer benefit plas,

Federal Award Programs
With respect o federsl aword programs:

¢ We are responsible for wndemtending rnd complying with, and have complied with, the requirements
of the Unifarmn Guidance,

e W have identified sod disclosed to you all of aur government programs and relaved activitics subject
to the Unitorm Guidanee complingee andit and inclnded an the SEFA stide during the sudit perod for
all awerds pravided by federal agencies in the form of grants, Tederal cost-reimbursentent conteacts,
lonns, loan guaranees, property (Ineluding donmed surplus propetty). coopentlive ngresments,
interest subgidies, insurance, food commuodlities, dicect appropriations. and el direct assistancs,

¢ Ve are responsible for establishing and maintaining, 2nd have cstablished und maintained, cflective
internal control over campliance requiremenis applicabie to federal prograwms that provides ressonable
assurance that we arc managing our federal awards in compliance with Iaws, regulations, und the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements kot could have o roaterial effed on qur federal
programs, We believe the meemal contsol sysiem s adequele wnd 1 functiomng as mtended,

® \Ye ne tesponsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with, the equirements
of federal stamtes, taws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant sgresments related (o
cach of our federu| programs,

e We have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of federal statwies, laws, regulations, sod
the provisions of contracts and prunt aprecments that are considered 1o heve u discct und material
effect on each major program.

& We have disclosed lo you our interpretation of complionce requiremcnts that may have varying
ierprefations.

e  We have made nvailable o you all federsl nwards (including amendiments, if any) und any ather
correspondence relevant to federal prograns and related activities that have taken place with federal
spencies or pass-through enfitees,

14



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

A4 Mibeyt S,

Luzda CHVEW Iy e, o)
FUT LN S TR TS Feehr W (b Lt

s We lmve identified and diselosed 1o you all amonnis questaned and vll known roncomplinnce with
the requirernents of fedem| avairds

*  We have charged costs to fedeanl wwards in necordince with applicable cost principles,

¢ We have made aveiloble to you all documentation refated to compliance with the direct materiat
complinnce regrements, including information related o federal program financial reports and
cluims for advances and reimbursements.

= Tederal program financial reporis and cizims for advances and reimbursements are supported by the
books and records trom which the finnncial statements have heen prepared.

® 1he copics of federul progrem tirancnd reports provided yom ace truc copies of the tepors submitted,
or clectronically transmitted, to the respeative federal rgoncy or pass-througl entity, as applicable,

* W are responsible for and fuve necurntely prepared the summarny schedule of prior audit findings to
include all fAadings required o be ineluded by Lhe Undform Guidence and we have provided you with
ull information an the status of the follow-wp on pror audit findings by federal wwarding agencics and
passe throtigh entitiey, including 41 manegement decisions

o W ars responsible for and bave accurately prepared the auditee section of the Data Collection Form
as reglirest by the Usiiform Gudance.

* Theree are no such knewn nstances of noncompliance with dircot and miaterial compliance
requirements that occurred subseguent to the period covered by the suditor’s report.

®» No chenges have been made in internab control over complinnce or other factrs thal might
sipoificantly affect intesmuf control, incleding wny comective aclion we have taken regarding
aignificant deficiencics in internal control over compliance (inchiding material weaknesses in internnl
control over compliance), subsequent to the dale as of which compliance wits audited,

s We have campiied with the direet and metesinl compliance reguiretents, ineluding witen applicable,
ase set forth in the Unifosm Guidance, rebating to fedeeal nwards

s W have disclosed aqy commonications from geantars and pss-through entities eonceming possibile
noncmnpliance with The dirett and siecis) complianes requinements. incloding commutications
wecesved from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditor’s
seporl.

¢ e have disclosed to you the findings reccived and related corrective actions tuken for previous
audits, nttesiation engagements, and infernel or extemmal monitoring that directly relate 1o the
oljeetives of the compliance sudit, including findinga received and comective actinos taken fom the
end of the peried eovered by the complianee sudit to the date of the anditor’s repent.

& We are responsible for taking corrective action on andit findings of the compliance audit and have
developed 5 correslive plan that meets the requirements of the Uniform Guidance

15



Attachment III

James Marta & Company LLP
Management Representation Letter

Certified Public Accountants

Cutten School District

J18 s Diviay
P R AN Tanih bdrt it !
T LN g 10 45 DS Nos e Wadann, 1LY

®  We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequeit events that provide additional evidence about
conditions tlnt cxisted at the end of the reporing period 4 Mecting noncomplisoce during Lhe reporting
period.

® The reponing package does no¢ include protected personally idemifiable informsation,

= Amounts claimed of used for matching were determined in nccordance willy refevint guidedines in the
Unitorm Guidaoce.

e We ackaowledge our responability for presenting the schedule of expenditures of federsl awards
(SEFA) in necordance with the requicenients of the Unifermt Gutidance, nnd we belicve the SREFA,
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accardance with the Unifonn Guidance.

®  We have disclosed to you any significant assumgtions and interpretations undetlying the measurement
Qr preseniation of the SEFA.

¢ We hive received no requesis from a federal agency ta audit one or more specific progrsms as a
mMajor program.

16



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

4147 Falawe Deve.
Fants, C493f1) Soprabamdenstisaipe
VA0 TH08 + Foae  100) 913388 m-;mm
Attachueent A
JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

17



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Attachment III
Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

200 Malavy (ny
Fan e (A1
105450 Fa Ty L)

Spvwmabaionaal
drdt Ak R

Daverifetion

Cradit

Ta tis terimping fiad batanzs 10 poed paar 33 Frract
ol Her Znem ars tiemeatel i ths Far Vaae o lesntnras 0
Austt Aduimmenls a0
lHer bocre w2 D2 HeM2) mithe: Fas Yaie o Levesnean 313
Het [ncizars {Trararel nthe o Yake o Tomcmean ke
el Inmwacr (rezvanc) o 1= Far Wakr of Tevaigreate 203
Lie1 Gorreasz SEtecsease) o 1be Fier Yakie of liv—gaveals |
el Lrtrears (Bl e xia) 0 1le o Yalie o lavsitn=le 18
Akt ASmAgh 185
Achl Auntrm TEWRA
4335 Het [nureas (Decrzan el = e Fav Vaae of laveatemis Ry
1105 Ardl Afmer e (33
[T Asch Adapieemy 5l
R Andt Adputres ey 267
W Avs Adpamenit M
p R Hel Tezeme (Decrzaac) wike Fic Vibie of Simitmimi 133
M Aeaze Adpnirgersr = 146
Tatd L5 113,032
a g g b Jien |
e d Eypirzn be 3 307 Ercatfayt CHIP
Chdd Hient 4an
tdaenale 2ed Sy . —11 ]
4031 4031
T rec ord cvecere bady Exnd crveme sod sapneadiumi i gie FT 2030004
129 Matse s nd Sopin yrai
SR Casha Dandis) 294
AL Cour |ecas Rerenar WIM
Cacliay Mankfe) LT RT
342890 L)
T reced Byne N8 QTP [édezal ward stale Frverase.
[ R Accrenta Rerzorse 92
) Aecieren Recermatle NN
Chid Huntm Trag o 921
454 Pizinacn aladg
Tod 19657 1ager
Teed Adpustisy Jiwnd Evrles —RE e

18



James Marta & Company LLP Attachment 111
Certified Public Accountants Management Representation Letter

Cutten School District

3182 Mo
fi by 0547

et edd fris g
T )38 = gy T 41110

hudy Mo, A

Aecanni frexedpiion Trvillr

eclarsifiirg Joprmel Eetries JE# 3
T ceclure CESD {ratsm end W rrelationy ['rmect phovee 3 exsevadtarey Bem zandreet sarvivo bo oamid cothry,

al£7m TUERIE 2 Ietptocermzen of Taddeyr L ARES
-39 Fertrmmalt meadng Senxer ol dipre Sxprndiess 1184))
Vst F4H 13y 1o

Retlmcifiisg izl Eatdes JEW1
To rechue CHP rainbotorl eotram Hut okl s

D THY Hohrtea Mo b il
CHOL Fhurmken Piegmene il
L 1 RITT) ) XN L2857
L4l Wanten Prearems )l
YA I uintea nm
Al Menihea 201
[EXE]} 7,117 T
Tau] Reehisifug Jubite] Kidries 1655 131,550

Praposed Journal Entries

Nuke

19



Cutten School District

182 Walnur Drive,
Ewreka, C/L 95503 Superintendent’Principui
(707) 441-3900 « Fux (707) 441-3906 Necky MacQuarrie, EdD

MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER
December 9, 2024

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of the Measure L General
Obligation Bond Building Fund (the “Fund”) of Cutten Elementary School District (the “District") as
of June 30, 2024 and for the fiscal year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the fund financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows,
where applicable, of the various opinion units of the Fund in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted for governments in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
ltems are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by
the omission or misstatement.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we
considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of December 9,
2024:

Financial Statements

* We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated
July 18, 2023, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the

e We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

e We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

e We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and
provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

e We acknowledge that we are responsible for distributing the issued report as well as the
communication with governance letter, internal control letter, and report on bond
performance to all governing board members and the citizens’ oversight committee.

e We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and
related notes and acknowledge the auditor’s role in the preparation of this information.\

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Rideevwaod Drive, Eureka, CA 93503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eurcka, C4 93303

(707) 441-3930 « Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

JIN2 Talnut Drive,

- Furcka, (}Al 03503 Superintendent/Principal
(707) 44 1-3900 = IFax (707) 441-3906 Becky MucQuarrice, FdD

o We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have reviewed and approved the adjusting journal entries reflected in the audit
statements and Attachment A.

e We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements,
and other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations
have been implemented.

e Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those
measured at fair value, are reasonable.

o Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

e All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP
requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

e The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for
and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

e All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other
joint ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed.

e All funds and activities are properly classified.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local
Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's
Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus as amended, and
GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for
presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are
presented as major are considered important to financial statement users.

o All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

o Our policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position/fund
balance are available is appropriately disclosed and net position/fund balance is properly
recognized under the policy.

e All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program
revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or
contributions to permanent fund principal.

o All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis.

o All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and
reported.

Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported.

Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if
applicable, depreciated.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

060 Rideoweod Drive, Evreka. CH4 95503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503

£TT) 3930 0 Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

J182 Walnut Drive,
Enrcka, C/A 95503 SuperintendentiPrincipal
(707) 44 1-3900 « Fax (707) 44 1-3906 Becky Muc Quuarrie, EdD

e All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed
guidelines.
e With regard fo investments and other instruments reported at fair value:
o The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect
management’s intent and ability to carry out its stated courses of action.
o The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value
are appropriate in the circumstances and have been consistently applied.
o The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, and in conformity
with U.S. GAAP.
o There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value
measurements and disclosures included in the financial statements.
e With respect to preparation of the financial statements, we have performed the following:
o Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;
Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and
Established and maintained controls, including a process to monitor the system of
internal control.

0O O O ©°

Supplementary Information in Relation to the Financial Statements as a Whole
With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, GASB-34 fund statement reporting.

b. We believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly
presented in accordance with GASB-34 fund statement reporting.

c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period

d. When the supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial
statements, management will make the audited financial statements readily available to
the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by
the entity of the supplementary information and the auditor’s report thereon.

e. We acknowledge our responsibility to include the auditor’s report on the supplementary
information in any document containing the supplementary information and that indicates
the auditor reported on such supplementary information.

f. We acknowledge our responsibility to present the supplementary information with the
audited financial statements or, if the supplementary information will not be presented with
the audited financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available
to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance
by the entity of the supplementary information and the auditor’s report thereon.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2000 Rideewaood Drive, Eureka, C4 93303 4182 Wulnut Drive, Ewreka, CA 93503

(707) 441-3930 » Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 + Fax (707 441-3906



Cutten School District

SI82 Walnut Drive,

- l:fll't'/\‘(l. (‘H 9{503 Superimendent/Principal
(7071 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarrie, EdD

Information Provided

o \We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant {o the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred
to above, such as records, documentation, meeting minutes, and other matters;

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit;
and

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

o All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

o We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

o We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and
involves:

o Management;

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

e We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity’s
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators,
or others.

e We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation and claims whose effects should
be considered when preparing the financial statements and we have not consulted legal
counsel concerning litigation or claims.

e We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

o There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with or deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices

e The Measure L General Obligation Bond Building Fund of the Cutten Elementary School
District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities.

e  We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which Measure L
General Obligation Bond Building Fund of the Cutten Elementary School District is
contingently liable.

e We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to
management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62
(GASB-62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in
Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Significant estimates are
estimates at the balance sheet date that could change materially within the next year.
Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

06 Riduewoad Drive, Eureka. CA 93503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka. CA 95503

CTOTE 030 Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

4182 Walmu Drive,
Eurcka. C4 95503 Superintendent:Principal
(7073 441-3900 « Faux (707) 441-3906 Becky Mac Quarrie, 1D

markets or geographic areas for which events could occur that would significantly disrupt
normal finances within the next year.

e We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement
amounts, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in
separate funds.

e There are no:

o Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or
grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial
statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable
budget laws and regulations.

o Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.

o Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed by GASB-62

e The Measure L General Obligation Bond Building Fund of the Cutten Elementary School
District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, except as
disclosed to you.

e We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements
that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

Y R=N

BecknyacQua rie, szberlntendent

RINDGEWOOD SCHOOL. CAL[FORNIA CU'I"'[‘I:?N SCHOOL

2060 Rideewood Drive, Eureka, CA 93503 4182 Walnut Drive, Enrcka, C4 95503

(7070 411-3930 + Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



Attachment A — Journal Entry Report

Adjusting Journal Entries

Account Description

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To tic bepinning fund balance to prior vear audit report.
21-8662 Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 22,837
21-9793 Audit Adjustments . 22,837

Reclassifying Journal Entries

None.

Proposed Journal Entries

None.



0

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

December 5, 2024

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF 2023-2024 AUDIT FINDINGS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Education Code 41020 et al. requires the County Office of Education to review your independent
auditor’s audit report, especially audit exceptions, and to determine that your district has either
corrected the exception(s) or has an acceptable plan of correction. The shared responsibility
between the County Superintendent and the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) for
ensuring that findings and recommendations are corrected is also located in E.C. 41020.

It is important that you implement your auditor’s other recommendations quickly to insure
district assets are safeguarded. Unresolved or partially implemented prior year findings and
recommendations must transfer to oversight of the SPI and, as such, bring a heightened
awareness of a district’s financial standing to the California Department of Education (CDE).

We have completed our review of your 2023-2024 audit report and have found one or more areas
that require further explanation, corrective action or a plan for correction. Please provide clear
and concise responses on the attached Corrective Action Form(s) for each finding and
recommendation listed on the enclosed Audit Exception Matrix. Please note, Ed Code 41020
(g)(1)(C)(2) specifically states: “...A description of correction or plan of correction shall be
incorporated in the audit report, describing the specific actions that are planned to be taken, or
that have been taken, to correct the problem identified by the auditor. The descriptions of
specific actions to be taken or that have been taken shall not solely consist of general comments
such as “will implement,” “accepted the recommendation,” or “will discuss at a later date.” In
addition, the corrective action must be specific as to who or what position is responsible for
ensuring the finding is corrected. While an auditor may comment on the content of your
Corrective Action Plan, it is the fiduciary duty of HCOE to assess and ensure, to the extent
possible, these exceptions are adequately resolved.

For your convenience, on subsequent pages we have listed the findings over which the SPI

retains oversight responsibility. You should receive correspondence from and respond directly
to CDE regarding those audit exceptions.

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 7074457000 - hcoeorg



¥

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

Plan to have your Board review and approve your Corrective Action Plans at the April board
meeting. The Superintendent and Board President (or designee) should then sign the
Certification of Corrective Actions. Please return the Certification and all of the Corrective
Action Plan(s), with supporting documentation as required, to the Business Office by April
30, 2025.

Also enclosed with this mailing is an Audit Activity Reporting Calendar for your reference.
Please note that once you receive your audit, every district Board shall review and accept
the annual audit at a public meeting (EC 41020.3).

We are required to certify to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction that all required work
by you and this office is completed by May 15, 2025.

If you need additional clarification about any of the Findings and Recommendations, please
contact your auditor. If you need technical assistance developing acceptable Corrective Action
Plans, please do not hesitate to contact Angela West at 441-3946. Thank you.

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 7074457000 - hcoe.org



<OWPT o

<.

(o) A
€ oF gputt

so* Hyy

WV
O * A L\'\o

DATE

December 15

January 31

January 31

January 31

February 15

April 1

April 1

April 30

May 1

May 15

Humboldt County Office of Education

RESPONSIBILITY

Auditor

County Office

District

County Office

District

District

District

District

County Office

County Office

AUDIT ACTIVITY REPORTING CALENDAR

ACTIVITY

Audit reports shall be submitted to the State Controller,
County Office of Education and the districts.

On or before this date, the Humboldt County Office of
Education will provide to the Districts the Independent
Auditor Selection Form.

On or before this date, at a public meeting, the district Board
shall review and accept the annual audit (EC 41020.3).

The County Office shall provide to the districts the

Certification of Corrective Action and specific Audit
Findings Corrective Action Forms, which must be adopted

by the board and returned to the County Office by April 1.

On or before this date, school districts shall submit to the
County Office of Education the Independent Auditor
Selection Form for the current fiscal year.

On or before this date, school districts shall submit to the
County Office of Education the Certification of Corrective
Action and specific Audit finding Corrective Action Forms
adopted by their Governing Board.

On or before this date, ONLY school districts that have
changed auditing firms and/or the contract commitment must
submit to the County Office verification that their Governing
Board has approved the new contract for the current fiscal
year.

Any additional information required of the school district
must be submitted to the County Office by this date.

The County Office shall provide for an audit contract for any
district that had not secured an auditor for the current fiscal

year.

The County Office shall certify to the SPI and the State
Controller that it has reviewed all audits of school districts

and fulfilled the fiduciary required of E.C. 41020.



00p'XLRIA Uonda0X IPNY GO\SSXLIBIA JOLISIQWIPTY +Z-£70TWIPNY\SIRYS UOLRISTUIWPY\: Ay

“uoNN[0SaI Apog juspni§ paje1oossy — [0NUo))
J0 UOTIBI[IOU0231 10] 9]qIsuodsar JJels J011SIp AJIUapl pInoys ue[d N N tL [ewau] — Aous1o1je(d JuedIuUdlS 0000¢ 0
“UOTN[0SaI JO UOTIRI[I9U0D21 10] o]qisuodsal Samoy
JJe31s 101ISIP AJTIUSPI PINOYS UR[J "UOTIBPUIUIIONIDT Jedk 101 N A SL Idng enuiiog Supuny j0u0) [e207] 0000 10
‘ ’ ’ pajeotidnpup) — Aous10139(T JueoIuIS
(N/A)
SyuSUIWO)) (N/A) Gyedu] #93eq oN
Jueld [eroueuly yoday SUOTJRPUSUIUIOISY ‘ON 53
a1qeidaooy V 219yl S] npny Jed X juoum) 3po)d d
$
$
$
(€6S°LT) $ 10-¥20T
:(s)roqunpN Surpurg :s3urpurq jo 1oedwi] [2OSI]
ON 'SBurpury Swernipm 14 :s8urpui, Jo 19quInN €10
(LHDISYHA0 J0DH)

SNOILVANAWNODHH dVHAX INFHY1D

1011 [00Yyos Alejusia|g usnnd

XId1VIA NOILddOX3 LIdNV ¥202-€20¢
uoneonpy Jo 20130 A3uno)) Ipjoquingy




dop xuejy uondsoxg ypny FAD RIS TO\XMIEIA 1IPRY GAOWIPAY $7-ET0CWPIV\AIBYS UONRNSIUIUIPY\: A

sjuno)) J1dngd enuod Suipung

“UOT}BPUSILIODAT JBIA JOLI] N A SL [o11U07) (200 pajedrdnpup) — Aoustoga] JESYTUSIS 0000¥ 10
(N/X)
(V/A) ;1oeduy # 93eq
SpUStIon ¢UBld [eoueury | wodsy SUOTEPUSUILIOsY "ON "ON
21quideddV | porop sy | ypny Te9 X JuaLIN) %00 | o9y
(LHDISYAAO IdS)

SNOILVANANNOIHY dVHA INHHH 1D

1011SI(J JOOYOS AIgjusuiog usnn)

XId1VIN NOILd3OX3 11dNY v¢0¢-£¢0¢
UOTN[OSSY PNy HAD




Humboldt County Office of Education

2023-2024 AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION

DISTRICT NAME: Cutten Elementary School District

FINDING CATEGORY: __ Significant Deficiency-Unduplicaed Local Control Funding
Formula Pupil Counts
(from audit)

FINDING NUMBER: 1 AUDIT PAGE NUMBER:__75
(from matrix)

Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings:

New processes and oversight (as per corrective action from 2022-2023) by the Technology
Coordinator and the site secretaries were put in place last year to ensure our Student Information
System (SIS) Data and CALPADS data matched in regards to the unduplicated count. However,
the corrective action was put in place only after it was made known to us by our auditors of the
system error, which was too late to correct for in the system to the State. Therefore, our
unduplicated count was deemed incorrect from the Fall 1 data. This issue has been resolved by
the new processes, training, and oversight put into place. Secretaries verify data in the SIS
system by Direct Cert CALPADS data, Income verification forms, ELor Foster Youth status, and
backup is documented and verifiable.

ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION.

Number of pages attached for this finding: 0

'__———_—_—_—_—_.—_—_h—___ﬁ—
R e e —————————

DISTRICT NAME: _Cutten Elementarv School District

FINDING CATEGORY: Significant Deficiency-Internal Control-Associated Student
Body
(from audit)




FINDING NUMBER: 2 AUDIT PAGE NUMBER:__ 73
(from matrix)

Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings:

The District has hired two new staff members to be responsible for overseeing the student body
funds and ensuring proper internal controls are in place. More training and oversight will be
given by the Business Officer and Superintendent to verify proper internal control processes are
being followed.

ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION.

Number of pages attached for this finding: 0




Humboldt County Office of Education

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
2023-2024 AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

DISTRICT NAME: Cutten Elementary School District

2023-2024 Certification of Corrective Actions is hereby filed by the Governing
Board of the school district.

President of the Governing Board Date of Meeting

D 2023-2024 Certification of Corrective Action:

As regards to the 2023-2024 audit, the District Superintendent certifies that all
corrective action(s) specified in the attached page(s) have been reviewed by the
district's Governing Board and assures that corrective procedures have or will be
implemented and will be used in the ensuing years.

District Superintendent Date

Number of corrective actions certified:

e ————
R _—_——,—,—,— — — — ————————————

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Date prepared Report prepared by:

Telephone Number: FAX Number:




RESOLUTION NO. '

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CUTTEN
SCHOOL DISTRICT DECLARING RESULTS AND CERTIFYING
PROCEEDINGS OF SCHOOL BOND ELECTION HELD NOVEMBER 5,
2024, AND ESTABLISHING A CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
FOR ALL DISTRICT BOND MEASURES

WHEREAS, at a meeting duly called and held on June 24, 2024, the Board of Trustees
(the “Board”) of the Cutten School District (the “District”) duly adopted a resolution (the
“Resolution Ordering School Bond Election”) ordering an election be held on November 5,
2024, on the question of authorizing the issuance of bonds of the District in the aggregate
principal amount of $5,000,000 to fund certain projects described in the bond project list
included in the full text of the bond measure (the “2024 Bond Measure”); and

WHEREAS, the Humboldt Superintendent of Schools (the “County Superintendent of
Schools™) has jurisdiction over the District; and

WHEREAS, on or before August 9, 2024, being no fewer than 88 days before the date of
said bond election, the Board caused to be delivered to the Registrar of Voters of the County of
Humboldt (the “County”) and the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County one or more
certified copies of the Resolution Ordering School Bond Election, containing specifications of
the election order; and

WHEREAS, within the Resolution Ordering School Bond Election, the Board requested
the consolidation of said bond election with such other elections as may be held on the same date
in territory partly or wholly the same; and

WHEREAS, on the date of said election, November 5, 2024, a statewide general election
was conducted throughout the District, and the 2024 Bond Measure was submitted to the electors
of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Voters of the County has submitted to the Board a certified
statement of the votes cast in said bond election, showing the votes cast for and against the 2024
Bond Measure (the “Statement of Election Results”), a copy of which is attached hereto as
Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, Sections 15278 et seq. of the California Education Code (the “Education
Code”) require that the Board establish and appoint an independent citizens’ oversight committee
(the “Citizens’ Oversight Committee™) with respect to the 2024 Bond Measure, the purpose of
which shall be to inform the public concerning the expenditure of proceeds from the bonds
approved under the 2024 Bond Measure; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish and appoint the Citizens’ Oversight
Cominittee; and

4148-2658-9270.1



WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish bylaws to guide the operation of the Citizens’
Oversight Committee (the “Bylaws”); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the Cutten School District, does hereby
find, resolve, determine and order, as follows:

Section 1. All of the above recitals are true.

Section 2. The Statement of Election Results, certified by the Registrar of Voters of
the County, is hereby received, confirmed, approved and entered upon the minutes of this
meeting.

Section 3. It appears from the Statement of Election Results that at least 55% of all
the votes cast at the election on the 2024 Bond Measure were in favor of the 2024 Bond
Measure, and the Board hereby declares the 2024 Bond Measure approved.

Section 4. All proceedings had in the premises by the Board and the officers of the
District with respect to the election on the 2024 Bond Measure are hereby certified by the Board
to the Board of Supervisors of the County.

Section 5. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to deliver a copy of this
Resolution certified as to its due adoption, together with a copy of the certified Statement of
Election Results, to the County Superintendent of Schools, and such documents together shall
constitute and be deemed the report required by Education Code Section 15111.

Section 6. The County Superintendent of Schools is hereby requested to send a copy
of the Statement of Election Results to the Board of Supervisors of the County, in accordance
with Education Code Section 15274.

Section 7. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this
Resolution with the Board of Supervisors of the County.

Section 8. The Bylaws, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B, are hereby
approved.

Section 9. The Citizens’ Oversight Committee shall have the specific purposes and
be operated in the manner required by Sections 15278 ef seq. of the Education Code and the
Bylaws, as such provisions and Bylaws may be amended from time to time.

Section 10. The Citizens’ Oversight Committee is declared to be the independent
citizens’ oversight committee for all current and future bond measures of the District, including
the 2024 Bond Measure.

Section 11.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, January 13, 2025.

4148-2658-9270.1 2



APPROVED:

President

of the Board of Trustees
of the Cutten School District

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Trustees
of the Cutten School District

4148-2658-9270.1 3



CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Cutten School District, County of
Humboldt, Cahfonna hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a
resolution duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of said District held at the
regular meeting place thereof on January 13, 2025, and entered in the minutes thereof, of which
meeting all of the members of the Board of Trustees had due notice and at which a quorum
thereof was present, and that at said meeting the resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

An agenda of the meeting was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting at 2060
Ridgewood Drive, Cutten, California, a location freely accessible to members of the public, and
on the Districts website at https://cuttensd.org/board-agendas-and-minutes/, and a brief
description of the resolution appeared on the agenda.

I further certify that I have carefully compared the same with the original minutes of said
meeting on file and of record in the District administrative office; the foregoing resolution is a
full, true and correct copy of the original resolution adopted at said meeting and entered in said
minutes; and that said resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of
its adoption, and the same is now in full force and effect.

Dated: , 2025

Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Cutten School District

4148-2658-9270.1 A-1



EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS

[See attached]

4148-2658-9270.1 A-1



EXHIBIT B

BYLAWS

[See attached]

4148-2658-9270.1 A-1



DATE: JANUARY 13, 2025

TITLE: RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CUTTEN
SCHOOL DISTRICT DECLARING RESULTS AND CERTIFYING
PROCEEDINGS OF SCHOOL BOND ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER
5, 2024, AND ESTABLISHING A CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
FOR ALL DISTRICT BOND MEASURES

Summary Statement:

At a meeting duly called and held on June 24, 2024, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”)
of the Cutten School District (the “District”) duly adopted a resolution ordering an election be
held on November 5, 2024, on the question of authorizing the issuance of bonds of the District in
the aggregate principal amount of $5,000,000 to fund certain projects described in the bond
project list included in the full text of the bond measure (the “2024 Bond Measure”).

On November 5, 2024, the election on the 2024 Bond Measure was held and the
Registrar of Voters of the County of Humboldt (the “County”) has submitted to the Board a
certified statement of the votes cast in said bond election, showing the votes cast for and against
the 2024 Bond Measure (the “Statement of Election Results”), and it appears from the Statement
of Election Results that at least 55% of all the votes cast at the election on the 2024 Bond
Measure were in favor of the 2024 Bond Measure.

Pursuant to California Education Section 15274, the Board is now to (a) enter the results
of the election upon its minutes, and (b) certify the election proceedings had in the premises to
the Board of Supervisors of the County. This action item accomplishes both such actions.

In addition, Sections 15278 et seq. of the California Education Code require that the
Board establish and appoint an independent citizens’ oversight committee (the “Citizens’
Oversight Committee”) with respect to the 2024 Bond Measure, the purpose of which shall be to
inform the public concerning the expenditure of proceeds from the bonds approved under the
2024 Bond Measure. This action approves bylaws for the Citizens’ Oversight Committee to
guide the selection of members for, and the operation of, the Citizens’ Oversight Committee.

Budget Implications:

Bonds issued under the 2024 Bond Measure will finance projects authorized by the
voters at the November 5, 2024, election. The bonds will be paid from taxes on property located
within the boundaries of the District levied and collected by the County. Under the California
Education Code, the District must, without expending bond funds, provide the Citizens’
Oversight Committee with any necessary technical assistance and provide the committee with
administrative assistance in furtherance of its purpose and sufficient resources to publicize the
conclusions of the Citizens’ Oversight Committee.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board approve the attached resolution, thereby (a) entering the
election results in the Board’s minutes, (b) certifying the election proceedings had in the

4155-3129-7878.1



premises to the Board of Supervisors of the County, and (c) approving the bylaws for the
Citizens’ Oversight Committee.

4155-3129-7878.1



I

Cutten School District
General Obligation Bonds

Citizens’ Oversight Committee
Bylaws

Establishment

The Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of Cutten School District (the “District”) is required
to appoint members to an independent citizens’ oversight committee (the “Committee”)
as a result of the passage of any voter-approved bond measure conducted pursuant to
paragraph (3) of subsection (b) of Section 1 of Article XIII A of the Constitution of the
State of California (added pursuant to Proposition 39 in November 2000), in accordance
with the Strict Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000, Section
15264 et. seq. of the California Education Code. Educ. Code §15278(a). The District
intends that the Committee serve as the independent citizens’ oversight committee for all
current and future voter-approved bond measures conducted pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subsection (b) of Section 1 of Article XIII A of the Constitution of the State of California
(added pursuant to Proposition 39 in November 2000).

Purpose

Statutory Purposes. The Committee is charged by statute with the following purposes:

To promptly alert the public to any waste or improper expenditure of school construction
bond money. Educ. Code §15264(c).

To inform the public concerning the expenditure of bond revenues. Educ. Code
$15278(b).

Ensuring that bond revenues are expended onmly for the purposes described in the
Constitution; that is, for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of
school facilities, including the furnishing and equipping of school facilities, or the
acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities. Calif. Const. art. XIII A,
$1(b)(3); Educ. Code §15278(b)(1).

Ensuring that no funds are used for any teacher or administrative salaries or other school
operating expenses. Calif Const. art. XIII A, §1(b)(3)(A); Educ. Code §15278(b)(2).

Role of Committee vis-a-vis Board.

As the legally elected representative of the voters, the Board, on the advice of the
Superintendent, must make all decisions relating to how bond funds are spent, how bond
projects are configured, the cost, priority and timeline for completion of the various bond
projects, and all other matters necessary in connection with the District’s building
program.

The Board has no authority to delegate these decisions to any other body, including a
citizens’ oversight committee.

The basic role of the Committee is to review Board actions in spending bond funds, and
report the findings with respect to such actions to the public.

Members
Minimum Size. The Committee shall always be comprised of at least 7 members. Educ.

Code §15282(a).

4164-2055-5862.1



Al

B0

Required Members. Pursuant to statute, the Board shall appoint to the Committee the
following members: Educ. Code §15282(a).

One member active in a business organization representing the business community
located within the District.

One member active in a senior citizens’ organization.

One member active in a bona fide taxpayers’ organization.

One member who is the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District.

One member who is the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District and who is
active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the PTA or school site council.

Two other members, selected from the public at large.

Board Procedures for Appointment of Committee.

Appointment.

Persons interested in serving as members of the Committee shall submit a written
application to the Superintendent, specifying such information as the Superintendent shall
reasonably require. Such information shall include, at a minimum:

the specific position or positions listed in Section III.B, above, for which the applicant
qualifies

such information as may be necessary to verify that the applicant meets that qualification
requirement.

The Superintendent shall recommend from among the qualifying applications a list of
names to the Board for appointment to the committee, specifying how the requirements
of Section IIL.LB are met, or as many of those requirements as possible given the
applications submitted.

The slate of names shall be approved or rejected as a whole by a majority vote of the
Board. If rejected, the Board shall direct the Superintendent to prepare a new slate of
names for approval, including a new application procedure if appropriate.

Failure to Appoint.

Willful failure to appoint the Committee is grounds for legal action by any taxpayer
against the Board. Educ. Code §15284(a)(4).

The Board will make a good faith effort to appoint the Committee and fill vacancies to
ensure that the Committee is fully constituted and functioning. No vacancy, at initial
appointment or otherwise, will prevent the Committee from meeting and conducting its
business.

In the event that the Superintendent does not receive acceptable applications from the
public to fill all of the positions specified in Section IIL.B, above, or if at any time there 1s
a vacant position on the Committee, the Superintendent shall cause a notice of the
vacancy to be posted in a conspicuous public place (e.g., where regular public notices of
the Board are posted), specifying the eligibility requirement for the vacant position and
that a written application must be submitted to the Superintendent, and such notice shall
remain posted until the vacancy is filled. The Superintendent, in his discretion, may
advertise the vacant position in a newspaper reasonably expected to be circulated among
interested persons, and may contact organizations to request nomination of interested
persons to fill the positions that require active membership in such organization.
Additional Eligibility Restrictions. The following persons are not eligible to serve on the
Committee: Educ. Code §15282(b).

Any employee of the District.

4164-2055-5862.1



2.

Any official of the District.

For purposes of this limitation, the Board finds that any elected or
appointed member of the Board is an “official of the district” within the
meaning of Section 15282(b). The Board finds that no member of any
other citizen committee of the District appointed by the Board to serve
without pay is an “official of the district” within the meaning of
Section 15282(b).

Any vendor, contractor or consultant of the District.

The Board finds that no person is a vendor, contractor or
consultant of the District prohibited from serving on the Committee within
the meaning of Section 15282(b) unless such person, or any company of
which such person is an owner or part owner, agrees or has agreed to
perform services or furnish goods or supplies to the District under any
agreement or contract that has not been fully performed. Prior contractual
relationships with the District do not disqualify a person from serving on
the Committee.

Term.
Each of the members specified by statute is appointed for a term of two years. Educ.
Code §15282(a).
No member shall be appointed to more than three consecutive two-year terms. Educ.
Code $§15282(a).
The Board hereby further establishes the following provisions on the terms of
members:

Notwithstanding the two-year term required by statute, the term of any member shall
terminate upon:
death of the member
written resignation of the member
disability or illness of the member, upon a finding by the Board that the member is
unable to effectively continue to serve on the Committee
for any member appointed to meet any of the criteria of categories 1 — 5 described in
Section III.B, above, the member no longer fulfills the requirement of the position to
which appointed.
the sale or provision of any goods or services to the District, or entry into any contract
with the District for such sale or provision, whether or not related to the bond program,
such that the member becomes a “vendor, contractor, or consultant” within the meaning
of Section III.D.3, above
the employment, appointment or election of such member to a position with the District,
such that the member becomes an “employee of the District” or an “official of the
District” within the meaning of Section III.D.1 or 2, respectively
failure of the member to participate in the meetings and activities of the Committee, upon
a finding by the Board that the member is unable or unlikely to effectively continue to
serve on the Committee.
The Board requests that Committee members keep the Board informed
regarding the status of other members, so that the Board can take
appropriate action to replace or reappoint Committee members in a timely
manner.

4164-2055-5862.1



IV.

VI.

The term of any member appointed to succeed a member whose term has been terminated
pursuant to Section IIL.LE.5 shall be two years, or such lesser time as remains in the term
of the departing member, as the Board shall determine.

Compensation. Members serve without compensation. Educ. Code §15282(a).

Duties
To carry out its stated purposes, the Committee shall perform the following duties:

A. Review Expenditures. The Committee shall review expenditure reports produced
by the District to ensure that (a) bond proceeds are expended only for the
purposes set forth in the applicable bond measure; and (b) no bond proceeds are
used for any teacher or administrative salaries or other operating expenses.

B. Regular Reports. The Committee shall issue regular reports on the results of its
activities.
C. Annual Report. The Committee shall present to the Board, in public session, an

annual written report which shall include the following: (a) a statement indicating
whether the District is in compliance with the requirements of Article XIIIA,
Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution, and (b) a summary of the
Committee’s proceedings and activities for the preceding year.

Authorized Activities

In furtherance of its purposes, the Committee is authorized by statute to engage in the
following activities: Educ. Code §15278(c) and 15286.

Receiving and reviewing copies of the annual, independent performance audit required
by subparagraph (C) of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIT A of
the California Constitution.

Receiving and reviewing copies of the annual, independent financial audit required by the
Constitution. Consistent with the provisions contained in subparagraphs (C) and (D) of
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution, the required annual, independent financial and performance audits for the
preceding fiscal year shall be submitted to the Committee at the same time they are
submitted to the District, but no later than March 31 of each year. These audits shall be
conducted in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States for financial and performance audits.

Inspecting school facilities and grounds to ensure that bond revenues are expended in
compliance with the requirements of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of
Article XIIT A of the California Constitution.

Receiving and reviewing copies of any deferred maintenance proposals or plans
developed by the District.

Reviewing efforts by the District to maximize bond revenues through cost-saving
measures.

Meetings

Initial Organization; Officers. In order that the Committee serve effectively and fulfill
the purposes for which it is established, the Board recommends to the Committee that the
Committee shall organize and conduct meetings as follows:

4164-2055-5862.1



L. Initial Meeting. At the initial meeting of the Committee, the Superintendent or a person
designated by the Superintendent should open the meeting and facilitate the selection by
the Committee members of a presiding officer. Thereafter, selection of a presiding officer
and any other officers of the Committee should be by whatever means the Committee

determines.

2. Chair. The Committee should designate a member as presiding officer or chair to preside
over meetings of the Committee.

3. Vice Chair. The Committee should designate a member as Vice Chair to assume the
duties of the Chair in the Chair’s absence.

4. Representative. The Committee should designate a member or members to represent the

Committee at public meetings of the Board and make reports thereto on a regular basis as
the Committee shall determine or as the Board may request.

5. Secretary. The Committee should designate a member as secretary to keep accurate
minutes of the Committee’s meetings and actions, in order to fulfill the legal requirement
that such minutes and documents and reports be entered into the public record.

B. Reports; Meetings.

1. Reports. The Committee shall issue regular reports on the results of its activities. A
report shall be issued at least once a year. Educ. Code §15280(b).
2. Annual Meeting of the Committee. The Committee is required to conduct at least one

annual meeting, the purpose of which is to receive the reports and documents required to
be provided to the Committee by the Board, and to approve a report of the Committee.

Educ. Code §15280(b), 15278(c).

3. Other Meetings of the Committee. The Board recommends that the Committee meet as
often as necessary in order to effectively perform its duties.
4. The Board will reserve a place on the regular Board agenda for address by a

representative of the Committee. The Committee is not expected or required to make a
report at each regular Board meeting.

C. Notice of Meetings: Minutes.

1. The Committee’s meetings are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act, commencing at
Section 54950 of the California Government Code. Educ. Code §15280(b).

a. All Committee proceedings shall be open to the public.

b. Notice to the public of any meeting of the Committee shall be provided in the same
manner as the proceedings of the Board.

2. Minutes of the proceedings of the Committee and all documents received and reports
issued by the Committee are a matter of public record. Educ. Code §15280(b).

3. The District shall maintain and make available to the Committee an Internet website for
publication of proceedings of the Committee. Educ. Code §15280(b).

4. All documents received and reports issued by the Committee shall be made available to

the public on the website. Educ. Code §15280(b).

In order to publicize and make available the Committee’s proceedings, the
Committee Secretary shall provide to the Superintendent any documents
received by, and reports issued by, the Committee, in whatever form
received or issued, and minutes of the meetings of the Committee or any
subcommittees created by the Committee.

District staff members are directed by the Board to assist the Committee in
publicizing its meetings, in complying with the requirements of the Brown

4164-2055-5862.1



Act, and in posting documents and reports on the website maintained by
the District for the Committee. District staff will assist the Committee in
these and the other activities of the Committee as provided in
Section VI.D, below.
D. Technical Assistance.
1. The Board is required to provide the Committee with any necessary technical assistance
and shall provide administrative assistance to the Committee in furtherance of its
purpose. Educ. Code §15280(a).

2. The Board is required to provide sufficient resources to publicize the conclusions of the
Committee. Educ. Code §15280(a).
3- No bond funds shall be expended on any activities or technical assistance provided to the

Committee. Educ. Code §15280(a). The Board will not treat this prohibition against
expending bond funds to provide technical assistance to the Committee to include the
preparation and photocopying for the members of the Committee copies of the annual
independent performance audit and the annual independent financial audit of the
applicable bond program required by the Constitution.

4. In order to allow the Committee its independence, the Board does not expect to send a
staff representative to each meeting of the Committee. At the Committee’s request, the
Board will endeavor to provide the materials, meeting space, and staff consultation as the
Committee shall require, specifically taking into account whether the request involves a
reasonable expenditure of District general funds. The Board does not expect to purchase
specialized software or hardware, commit additional staff time, or engage consultants to
develop information for, prepare reports for, or attend meetings of, the Committee
beyond what is required by statute and what is prepared for the Board.

4164-2055-5862.1



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Application for Appoeintment

The Board of Trustees is inviting community members to apply to serve on the District’s
Citizens’ Oversight Committee, which is being established as a result of at least 55 percent of
voters in the District voting in favor of Measure K at the November 5, 2024 election (hereinafter
referred to as the “Bond Measure™). The Bond Measure was conducted pursuant to paragraph (3)
of subsection (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIT A of the Constitution of the State of California
(added pursuant to Proposition 39 in November 2000). The California Education Code requires
that a Citizens’ Oversight Committee be established if a school bond is passed pursuant to a 55
percent (super-majority) approval.

Pursuant to the California Education Code, the general duties of the Committee are to:

Ensure the Bond Measure funds are spent only on projects listed in the Bond
Measure, and that no funds are used for any other purpose, including teacher and
administrator salaries and other school operating expenses.

Receive and review copies of the annual financial and performance audits with
respect to the projects listed in the Bond Measure as required by the laws of the

State of California.

Provide information to the public concerning the expenditure of bond funds.

The Committee is required to meet at least annually, but will likely meet quarterly. For
more information, call Cutten Elementary School District at (707) 441-3900 .

To apply, the following are required:

Letter of Application: Briefly describe the qualifications, educational
background, community service, professional skills and
experience, or expertise that qualifies you for
membership on this Committee, and why you wish to
serve on the Committee.

Application Form: (attached)

Please submit the above two (2) itemsby _ 2025 to:

Becky MacQuarrie, Cutten Superintendent,
bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org or

mail to 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503]



Cutten School District Citizens’ Oversight Committee
Application for Appointment

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone (home): Telephone (work):

Occupation: Fax:

Place of Employment: Length:

E-mail:

The following information will be used to comply with the California Education Code
requirements concerning independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee membership as well as the
Bylaws of the Citizens’ Oversight Committee. The Education Code and Committee Bylaws
require that the Committee have at least one member representing each of first five categories.
Representatives-at-Large will also be considered for membership.

Membership position(s) that applicant is qualified to fill — check all that apply.

LJ Active in business organization representing the business community located within the
Cutten School District

Please specify:

L] Active in senior citizens’ organization.

Please specify:

[] A parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the Cutten School District.

Please specify:

00  Both (i) a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the Cutten School District and (ii) active
In a parent-teacher organization.

Please specify:

[] Active in a bona fide taxpayers’ organization.

Please specify:

[1 Representative-at-Large.



Are you, to the best of your knowledge, able to maintain qualification in the membership
position(s) checked above for a two-year period?  Yes No  (circle)



Citizens’ Oversight Committee Application Applicant Name:

Page 2
(continued)
l. Are you at least 18 years old and a citizen of the State of Yes No
California?
2. Are you an employee or public official of the Cutten School Yes No
District?
Note: Employees and public officials of the District are prohibited by law from being
members of the committee.
3. Are you a vendor, contractor or consultant to the Cutten School Yes No
District?
Note: Vendors, contractors and consultants to the District are prohibited by law from
being members of the committee.
4. Are you able to complete at least one two-year term as a member of Yes No
the Committee and refrain from becoming an employee, vendor,
contractor, or consultant of the Cutten School District?
5. Are you a resident of the Cutten School District? Yes No
Years residing in District:
6. Are there any conflicts of interest or any potential conflicts of Yes No

interest (real estate, litigation, business) which would interfere with
your duties as a member of this committee? If yes, please explain:

Certification of Applicant

I hereby certify that 1 have reviewed the Bylaws of the Citizens’ Oversight Committee and
acknowledge and understand that the sole purpose of the Citizens’ Oversight Committee is to
inform the public concerning the expenditures of bond proceeds for the Bond Measure. I hereby
certify that the answers and statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Signature Date



HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT OF 2002
CERTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS OFFICIAL

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SS.
COUNTY OF Humboldt

Pursuant to the statewide voter registration list requirements set forth in the Help America
Vote Act of 2002 ((HAVA) 52 U.S.C. § 21083),

{, Juan Pablo Cervantes , County Clerk/Registrar of Voters for the County of
Humboldt , State of California, hereby certify that I complied with all provisions of
Chapter 2 of Division 7 of Title 2 of the Califomnia Code of Regulations for the Federal election held on the
5% day of November 2024, in the County of _Humboldt , State of California and all elections
consolidated therewith.

I hereby set my hand and official seal this 31d__ day of December 2024, atthe
County of Humboldt

O
Wermegistrar of Voters
ounty of Humboldt

State of California

HAVA Certification of Elections Official
(11/2024)



CERTIFICATION OF
COUNTY CLERK/REGISTRAR OF VOTERS OF THE
RESULTS OF THE CANVASS
OF THE NOVEMBER 5, 2024,
GENERAL ELECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF Humboldt

[, _ Juan Pablo Cervantes , County Clerk/Registrar of Voters of County
of Humboldt , do hereby certify that, in pursuance of the provisions of Elections Code
section 15300, et seq., I did canvass the results of the votes cast in the General Election held in said
County on November 5, 2024, for measures and contests that were submitted to the vote of the voters,
and that the Statement of Votes Cast, to which this certificate is attached is full, true, and correct.

I hereby set my hand and official seal this_3rd _day of December 2024, atthe
County of _Humboldt

=

1ty Clerk/Registrar of Voters
ounty of Humboldt
State of California

Canvass Certification of Elections Official
(11/2024)



12/4/24, 11:26 AM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window Date Quote Sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/04/2024 | 19337920 Gutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR
AR PO Reference EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
Eureka, CA 95501-4428 EUREKA, ¢
Phone: (707) 442-1500 Architectural 5 1 (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Manufacturing Notice

Thank you for considering Shady Lady for your window coverings! Creating a
comfortable and inviting living space for you and your family is one of the most
important investments you can make. We appreciate the opportunity to assist you in
such an important decision, and we look forward to working with you to discover the
perfect solution for your home.

Your custom proposal is attached. Keep in mind that the time required to complete
your order may vary depending on availability of materials. Hunter Douglas is
committed to doing everything possible to provide reliable ship dates while
maintaining the very best quality and craftsmanship. However, occasionally, shipping
delays and materials shortages may impact our business; if a delay impacts your
order, a member of our team will contact you with the most current estimated
information.

If you have questions concerning your proposal, or have made your decision, contact
us as soon as possible. Thanks again for your business, and for your interest in
Shady Lady and Hunter Douglas window coverings!

Shady Lady Policies
Deposits on new orders: all new orders require a deposit of 75% of the total invoice
prior to ordering product. Once installation is complete, the final 25% is due.

Product storage: installation or pickup of new product must occur within 2 weeks

of delivery at the Shady Lady location or a $25 per day storage/stock fee will be
added to the invoice, unless prior arrangements or approval have been made.

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 1/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote I Sold To:
12/04/2024 | 19337920 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR
PO Reference

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Room P
Item Location Description Qty| Each Extended
1 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 348.00 348.00
1-1 . . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 1- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gg/ TérOI System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
Middle Channel -, Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Option
Color Override - No Front Shade Roll No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992

2 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
1-2 . , Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 1- 2 Caollection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gg}?éml System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual R Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

) GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
- Clutch Override
Tube Options . 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 2132



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St
Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottomn Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

PO Reference

Date Quote [Sold To:
12/04/2024 19337920 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
Cord Length Cord Length
731-Grey Qverride Override
108 |Top Treatment No
No Side Channel No
No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
No F(ont Shade Roll No
Direction
No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Brackets Bracket
No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
No Cable Guiding No
No Spline Option No
Hold Down
No Brackets No
No Special Instructions No
2.456500684393992

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

3 Classroom
1-3

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover

Classroom 1- 3
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No
No
No
No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection
Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration
Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color
Cord Length
QOverride

[Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc [nstall
Brackets

Bracket Covers

Cable Guiding

Contract Rolier -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainiess

Cord Length
Override
No

No
RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

No

1

355.00

3565.00

3/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date

Quote

Sold To:

Coverings &Design

12/04/2024

19337920

Cutten Elementary

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
Easy Leveler : .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hald Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992
4 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 346.00 346.00
1-4 i . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 1-4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gtc;?érol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
'(\)mpdtﬁ:ﬁ Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - No Front Shade Rall No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992

5 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 348.00 348.00
2-1 . ; Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 2- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g%?;rm System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 4/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date Quote

Coverings &Design

12/04/2024

19337920

Sold To:

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override
Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance ; .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
. . Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure :
Mount No Side Channel No
Middle Channel
Option No Bottomn Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992

6 Classroom
2-2

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual .

Shade Single Roller Shade

Fabric T GSPRD - GlacierScreen
abric Type Plus 0% RD

Mount Type Outside Mount

Control Side Right

Tube Options 50 mm Tube

Counter Balance No

System

Tensioner Color 731 - Grey

Cord Length 108

Pocket Closure

Mount o

Middle Channel

Option No

Color Override -

Bottom Rail No

Turned Fabric

Options No

Decorative

Brackets No

Classroom 2-2

Clutch Operated

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Preparefoutput.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

1

355.00

355.00

5/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

I Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

Cutten Elementary

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler ; )
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992
7 Classroom Hunter Douglas RE500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
2-3 ) . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 2-3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g&?;ml System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

- GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wal) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
g'd.dle Channel No Bottom Treatment RBS500 Bottom Bar

ption
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.456500684393992
8 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 346.00 346.00
2-4 , : Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 2- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g;?érol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded
Fabric Type R e Rpociersereen coir 221 - Tundra
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 6/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No

No
No
No

No

No
2.456500684393992

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

[ sotd To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Baottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

Special Instructions No

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

9  Classroom
3-1

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options

Classroom 3-1
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen

Plus 0% RD
Outside Mount
Right

50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No
No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Cantral System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Colar

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Cluich Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Qverride

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

1

347.00

347.00

7/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

[ sold To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler A :
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Spegcial Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923
10 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
3-2 . ; Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 3-2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated g[c;‘?ém' System g ttom-Up
Single or Dual R Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
l\éhdfib Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar

ption
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923
11 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
3-3 . . Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 3-3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated g&rr;rol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Canfiguration NonBanded
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 8/32



12/4124, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

[ sotd To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Heidi Steele

GSPRD - GlacierScreen

Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Maount Type 2

Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount

Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
Clutch Override

50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty

No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

B Cord Length Cord Length

731 - Grey Override Override

108 Top Treatment No

No Side Channel No

No Bottam Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Front Shade Roll

No Direction No

No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Brackets Bracket

No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover

No Cable Guiding No

No Spline Option No
Hold Down

No Brackets No

No Special Instructions No

2.4565006843939923

12 Classroom
3-4

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail

Classroom 3-4
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

1

346.00

346.00

9/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024
Date Quote Sold To:
12/04/2024 | 19337920 Cutten Elementary

PO Reference

Architectural 5

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson
Heidi Steele
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler - .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackels No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
13 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 344.50 344.50
4-1 ) ) Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 4- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gtc;, T;m' System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded
. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra
. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
) Clutch Override
Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System
] Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
M'dqle Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Option
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decoralive No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
14 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
4-2 . . Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 4- 2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gl(;v T;rOI System Bottom-Up

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic




12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length

Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
. Shade

Single Roller Shade Configuration
GSPRD - GlacierScreen Col
Plus 0% RD olor

. Mount Type 2
Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall)
Right Clutch Type
50 mm Tube CIchh Override

Options

No Chain Color

. Cord Length
731 - Grey Override
108 Top Treatment
No Side Channel
No Bottom Treatment
No Front Shade Roll

Direction
Misc Install
No Brackets
No Bracket Covers
No Cable Guiding
No Spline Option
Hold Down

No Brackets
No Special Instructions No
2.4565006843939923

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override
No

No
RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

15 Classroom
4-3

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GiacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Classroom 4- 3
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Cluteh Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

1

355.00

355.00

11/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

l Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Color Override - No Front Shade Roll No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923 '
16 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 346.00 346.00
4-4 : . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 4- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gtc;r;érol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
) Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
?)/hdf]le Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar

ption
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . )
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
17 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 347.00 347.00
5-1 . ! Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 5- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 12132



12/4124, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

[Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele

Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Right
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108

No
2.4565006843939923

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type

Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc [nstall
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override
No

No
RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

18 Classroom
5-2

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Classroom 5-2
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Right
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Cluteh Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

1

355.00

355.00

13/32



1214124, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Middle Channel

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

| Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Option No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - No Front Shade Roll No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler " )
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923
19 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
5-3 - . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 5- 3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gtc;l'?:d System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade. Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

- GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
'g';t%ﬁ Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decoralive No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler - .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 14/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Date Quote Sold To:
12/04/2024 | 19337920 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
20 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 344.50 344.50
5-4 ) . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 5- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gt(;/ T;r()l System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

: Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
g)‘,’:t':rir Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure <
Mount No Side Channel No
g'dfjle Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar

ption
Color Override - No Front Shade Roll No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
21 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 346.00 346.00
6- 1 3 i Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 6- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gtc; Téml System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

) GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
: Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance \, Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

- Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override

15132

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Cord Length
Paocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

[ sotd To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

No
2.4565006843939923

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

No

No

No

22 Classroom
6-2

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side

Classroom 6-2
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

OQOutside Mount
Right
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No

hitps://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)

Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

1

355.00

355.00

16132



12/4724, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
| Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923
23 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
6-3 , ) Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 6- 3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated g&?gd System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shads Configuration NonBanded
. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra
Mount Type Outside Mount Mount Type 2 Wall Mount
(Ceiling or Wall)
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override
Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless
: Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
Middle Channel Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
ption
Color Overide - Front Shade Roli
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . )
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
24 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 346.00 346.00
6-4 ) : Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 6- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gg Tém] System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded
. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra
. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override
Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System
17132

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

| Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

731 - Grey
108
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

No

No
2.4565006843939923

Cord Length

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers

Cord Length

Qverride Override
Top Treatment No
Side Channel No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

Cable Guiding No
Spline Option No
Hold Down No
Brackets

Special Instructions No

25 Classroom
7-1

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Classroom 7-1
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Right
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No
No
No
No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Contract Roller -

Collection RB500 Plus
Control System

Style Bottom-Up

Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Configuration NonBanded

Color 221 - Tundra
Mount Type 2

(Ceiling or Waly ~ VVall Mount

Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
Clutch Override

Options Heavy Duty

Chain Color 731 - Stainless
Cord Length Cord Length
Qverride Override

Top Treatment No

Side Channel No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

No

No

1

346.00

346.00

18/32



12/4124, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date

Quote

| sold To:

Coverings &Design

12/04/2024

19337920

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
26 Classroom Hunier Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
7-2 ) . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 7-2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gt(;?éml System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Qutside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance ; .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Overide Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
&%ﬂ:ﬁt Closure No Side Channel No
'\Oﬂﬁﬂﬁ Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - No Front Shade Rolt N
Bottom Rail Direction °
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
greac&r:ttéve No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923

27 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 355.00 355.00
7-3 . . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 7- 3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g; Téml System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
19/32

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date Quote

Sold To:

Coverings &Design

12/04/2024

19337920

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele

Tube Options 50 mm Tube
Counter Balance No
System

Tensioner Color 731 - Grey
Cord Length 108
Pocket Closure No
Mount

Middle Channel No
Option

Color Override - No
Bottom Rail

Turned Fabric

Options No
Decorative No
Brackets

Color Override - No
Bracket Cover

Easy Leveler

Brackets No
Fabric and Hem No
Bar Only

Side-By-Side No

Rollup Diameter

2.4565006843939923

Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

28 Classroom
7-4

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Classroom 7- 4

Clutch Operated

Single or Dual .

Shade Single Roller Shade
. GSPRD - GlacierScreen

Fabric Type Plus 0% RD

Mount Type Outside Mount

Control Side Left

Tube Options 50 mm Tube

Counter Balance

System No

Tensioner Color 731 - Grey

Cord Length 108

Pocket Closure

Mount No

Middle Channel

Option No

Color Override -

Bottom Rail No

Turned Fabric

Options No

Decorative

Brackets No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type

Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

1

344.50

344.50

20/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Sold To:

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
29 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 366.50 366.50
8-1 . , Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 8- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gg/?:o' System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Reller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
Tube Options 50 mm Tube C]Ut.Ch Override Heavy Duty
Options

Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. i} Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
I\OA:)dt%ﬁ Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923

30 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 374.00 374.00
8-2 . . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 8-2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g&?;rm System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

21/32

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date

Quote

| Sold To:

Coverings &Design

12/04/2024

19337920

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele

Mount Type Outside Mount
Control Side Right
Tube Options 50 mm Tube
Counter Balance
No
System
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey
Cord Length 108
Pocket Closure
Mount No
Middle Channel No
Option
Color Override - No
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric No
Options
Decorative No
Brackets
Color Override - No
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets No
Fabric and Hem No
Bar Only
Side-By-Side No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923

Mount Type 2
{Ceiling or Wall)

Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RBS500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

31

Classroom
8-3

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Classroom 8- 3
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade
GSPRD - GlacierScreen

Fabric Type Plus 0% RD
Mount Type Outside Mount
Control Side Left
Tube Options 50 mm Tube
Counter Balance
No

System
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey
Cord Length 108
Pocket Closure No
Mount
Middle Channel

N No
Option
Color Override - No
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric No
Options

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
{Ceiling or Walt)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

1

374.00

374.00

22/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Decorative

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . -
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
32 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 243.50 243.50
8-4 ) i Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 8- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g&?érOI System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
g;:tgﬁr Balance  no Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. . Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure :
Mount No Side Channel No
Middle Channel
Option No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923

33 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 366.50 366.50
9-1 . - Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 9- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated g&?érd System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded
23/32

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

Cutten Elementary

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
GSPRD - GlacierScreen Color
Plus 0% RD
. Mount Type 2
Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall)
Right Clutch Type
50 mm Tube Clut-ch Qverride
Options
No Chain Color
Cord Length
731 - Grey Override
108 Top Treatment
No Side Channel
No Bottom Treatment
Front Shade Roll
No L
Direction
Misc Install
No Brackets
No Bracket Covers
No Cable Guiding
No Spline Option
Hold Down
No Brackets
No Special Instructions
2.4565006843939923

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No
No

34 Classroom

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

9-2 .
Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail

Classroom 9-2
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen

Plus 0% RD
Qutside Mount
Right

50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No

No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

1

375.50

375.50

24/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Braé,kets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
35 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 374.00 374.00
9-3 ] . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 9- 3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System  Clutch Operated gtc;?érol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

; R Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
Mldg:lle Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Option
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Brackets
Color Override - .
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . )
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923

36 Classroom Hunter Dougias RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 246.00 246.00
9-4 -

Location Classroom 9- 4 Collection gg’;’gg %5 so ller
Control System  Clutch Operated gt(;/Tgo' System Bottom-Up

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic




1214124, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

Sold To:

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length

Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover

Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only

Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Heidi Steele

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108

2.4565006843939923

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override
No

No
RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

37 Classroom

10- 1

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSFRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Contro!l Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Classroom 10~ 1
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Right
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

No

hitps://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection
Control System
Slyle

Shade
Caonfiguration
Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Cluteh Override
Options

Chain Color
Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

1

364.00

364.00

26/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

Cutten Elementary

4182 W, U
PO Reference ALNUT DR

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Color Override -

Salesperson

W: (707) 832-7374

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele

Front Shade Roll

Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem No Hold Down No
Bar Only Brackets
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923
38 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 375.50 375.50
10-2 . ) Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 10-2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gg/?gd System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
Tube Options 50 mm Tube CIUt.Ch Override Heavy Duty
Options

Counter Balance . .
System No Chain Color 731 - Stainless

. . Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
M'd.dle Channel No Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Option
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923

39 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RO 221 - Tundra 1 375.50 375.50
10-3 . . Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 10-3 Collection RB500 Plus
27132

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4124. 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Middle Channel
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail
Turned Fabric
Options
Decorative
Brackets

Color Override -
Bracket Cover
Easy Leveler
Brackets

Fabric and Hem
Bar Only
Side-By-Side
Rollup Diameter

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

| Sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108

No
2.4565006843939923

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)
Clutch Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override
Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackels

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets
Special Instructions

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override
No

No
RBS500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No
No

40 Classroom
10- 4

Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra

Location

Control System

Single or Dual
Shade

Fabric Type

Mount Type
Control Side
Tube Options

Counter Balance
System

Tensioner Color

Cord Length
Pocket Closure
Mount

Classroom 10- 4
Clutch Operated

Single Roller Shade

GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Plus 0% RD

Outside Mount
Left
50 mm Tube

No

731 - Grey
108
No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection

Control System
Style

Shade
Configuration

Color

Mount Type 2
(Ceiling or Wall)

Cluteh Type
Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color
Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Contract Roller -
RB500 Plus

Bottom-Up

Single, NonCoupled,
NonBanded

221 - Tundra

Wall Mount
Heavy Duty Series
Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override
No

No

1

246.00

246.00

28/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

I Sold To:

Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

'(\)",')dtﬂﬁ Channel Bottom Treatment RB500 Bottom Bar
Color Override - No Front Shade Roll No
Bottom Rail Direction
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
41 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Cluich GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 366.50 366.50
11-1 ) 2 Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 11- 1 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gtc;?érol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
Tube Options 50 mm Tube ClUt.Ch Override Heavy Duty
Options

g;’;’;trf{ Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless

: Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure .
Mount No Side Channel No
g'd.dle Channel No Bottom Treatment RBS500 Bottom Bar

ption
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler ; .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackels No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter 2.4565006843939923
29/32

hitps://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date Quote

12/04/2024 | 19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Sold To:

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
42 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 375.50 375.50
1-2 - . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 11-2 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gglrll;rm System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

- GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Right Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Ovarride Override
Cord Length 108 Top Treatment No
Pocket Closure No Side Channel No
Mount
M'd.dle Channel No Bottom Treatment RBS500 Bottom Bar
Option
Color Override - Front Shade Roll
Bottom Rail No Direction No
Turned Fabric No Misc Install 55mm Installation
Options Brackets Bracket
Decorative
Brackets No Bracket Covers Bracket Cover
Color Override - -
Bracket Cover No Cable Guiding No
Easy Leveler . .
Brackets No Spline Option No
Fabric and Hem Hold Down
Bar Only No Brackets No
Side-By-Side No Special Instructions No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923

43 Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 375.50 375.50
11-3 . . Contract Roller -

Location Classroom 11- 3 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated gtoyrlfd System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded

. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra

. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Geiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series
. Clutch Override

Tube Options 50 mm Tube Options Heavy Duty
Counter Balance Chain Color 731 - Stainless
System

. Cord Length Cord Length
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey Override Override

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 30/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Shady Lady Window

Date Quote

| Sold To:

Coverings &Design 1210412024 | 19337920

Cutten Elementary

405 Henderson St

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Architectural 5

W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Cord Length 108
Pocket Closure

Mount No
Middle Channel No
Option

Color Override - No
Bottom Rail

Turned Fabric No
Options

Decorative

Brackets No

Color Override -

Bracket Cover No
Easy Leveler
Brackets No
Fabric and Hem

Bar Only No

Side-By-Side No
Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923

Top Treatment

Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover

No

No

No

44  Classroom Hunter Douglas RB500 Plus Clutch GSPRD - GlacierScreen Plus 0% RD 221 - Tundra 1 246.00
11-4 ) ) Contract Roller -
Location Classroom 11- 4 Collection RB500 Plus
Control System Clutch Operated ggrrérol System Bottom-Up
Single or Dual . Shade Single, NonCoupled,
Shade Single Roller Shade Configuration NonBanded
. GSPRD - GlacierScreen
Fabric Type Plus 0% RD Color 221 - Tundra
. Mount Type 2
Mount Type Outside Mount (Ceiling or Wall) Wall Mount
Control Side Left Clutch Type Heavy Duty Series

Tube Options 50 mm Tube

Counter Balance

System No
Tensioner Color 731 - Grey
Cord Length 108
Pocket Closure No
Mount

Mldgile Channel No
Option

Color Override -
Bottom Rail No
Turned Fabric

Options No
Decorative No
Brackets

Color Override - No
Bracket Cover

Easy Leveler

Brackets No
Fabric and Hem

Bar Only No

Side-By-Side No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Clutch Override
Options

Chain Color

Cord Length
Override

Top Treatment
Side Channel

Bottom Treatment

Front Shade Roll
Direction

Misc Install
Brackets

Bracket Covers
Cable Guiding

Spline Option

Hold Down
Brackets

Special Instructions No

Heavy Duty

731 - Stainless

Cord Length
Override

No
No

RB500 Bottom Bar

No

55mm Installation
Bracket

Bracket Cover
No
No

No

246.00

31/32



12/4/24, 11:26 AM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 12/14/2024

Date

Quote

[ sold To:

12/04/2024

19337920

PO Reference

Architectural 5

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
| Rollup Diameter  2.4565006843939923 |
Product Total Tax 9.2500% Installation Freight Client Price
15,260.00 1,411.55 2,200.00 492.00 19,363.55

Every effort has been made to ensure this quote meets your expectations and needs. It's your
responsibility to verify and confirm that quote details are accurate before approving it. Once we
receive your approval and place the order no further changes can be accepted. No returns or
discounts will be granted for any claims made after your order is submitted. If you have any
concerns or questions about your quote, contact us so we can verify details or provide additional

Dear Customer,

information. Do not approve the quote until you are confident that we are ordering the product you
expect to receive.

Accepted By:

Thank you,
The Shady Lady Team

Date:

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic

32/32



12/3/24, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote | sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
405 Hend St 4182 WALNUT DR
> Henderson PO Reference EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
Eureka, CA 95501-4428 - T (100 52,7574
:::)c().ne: (707) 442-1500 Applause- HD Residen Sidemark: Cutten Elementary
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson
Heidi Steele

Manufacturing Notice

Thank you for considering Shady Lady for your window coverings! Creating a
comfortable and inviting living space for you and your family is one of the most
important investments you can make. We appreciate the opportunity to assist you in
such an important decision, and we look forward to working with you to discover the
perfect solution for your home.

Your custom proposal is attached. Keep in mind that the time required to complete
your order may vary depending on availability of materials. Hunter Douglas is
committed to doing everything possible to provide reliable ship dates while
maintaining the very best quality and craftsmanship. However, occasionally, shipping
delays and materials shortages may impact our business; if a delay impacts your
order, a member of our team will contact you with the most current estimated
information.

If you have questions concerning your proposal, or have made your decision, contact
us as soon as possible. Thanks again for your business, and for your interest in
Shady Lady and Hunter Douglas window coverings!

Shady Lady Policies
Deposits on new orders: all new orders require a deposit of 75% of the total invoice
prior to ordering product. Once installation is complete, the final 25% is due.

Product storage: installation or pickup of new product must occur within 2 weeks

of delivery at the Shady Lady location or a $25 per day storage/stock fee will be
added to the invoice, unless prior arrangements or approval have been made.

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 117



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Date Quote

12/03/2024 | 19335909

Sold To:

PO Reference

Applause- HD Residen

Salesperson

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Heidi Steele
Room .
Item Location Description Qty| Each Extended
1 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
1-5 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1- 5 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtoyl;lérol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
QL(;hc:/;\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
2 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 2 392.00 784.00
1-28&4 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1- 2 & 4 |Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gngérol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel : E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Shade
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
3 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
1-3 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1-3 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g;TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
gtl;(;hé/e\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Colar
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
4 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 2 392.00 784.00
1-5&6 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1-5 & 6 |Collection Applause Origins
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 2117



Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Date Quote Sold To:

Shady Lady Window

12/03/2024 | 19335909

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

PO Reference

Applause- HD Residen

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
Control System LiteRise g&?ém] System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel 4 E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
ArchiAngle Over o End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
5 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
1-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g{:;;;rol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel : E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é:lc;hdléngle Over No End Mount Brackeis End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
6 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
1-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 1- 8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg/T:OI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;}c;r:jléngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Coler No
Override
Special Instructions No
7 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
2-1 - Barefoot Dreams
LLocation Classroom 2- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g,;?ém[ System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Shade
317

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IP1C/Preparefoutput.pic



1213124, 5:36 PM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St
Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Date Quote | Sold To:

12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

PO Reference

Applause- HD Residen

Fax: Sidemark: Cutten Elementary
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson
Heidi Steele
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
8 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 2 392.00 784.00
2-2&6 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 2-2 & 6 |Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gf; Téml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel ; E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
g;]cahdlgngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardware Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
9 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 3 392.00 1,176.00
2-3,4,8& - Barefoot Dreams
5 -
Location glgssroom 23,4, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&?;m' System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
éﬁ;hégngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Oireride No
Special Instructions No
10 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 392.00 392.00
2-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 2-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;cahé,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 417



12/3/24, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote Sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR
405 Henderson St PO Reference
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
Eureka, CA 95501-4428 W: (707) 832-7374
Phone: (707) 442-1500 Applause- HD Residen /: (707) 8
Fax: Sidemark: Cutten Elementary
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson
Heidi Steele
11 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
2-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 2- 8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g; Téml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;'g:jlgngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
12 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
3-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 3-1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtc;, TérOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color g?_g;rrBl:meOt Mount Type End Mount
étr]cahééngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
13  Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
3-2 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 3-2 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gt(;?érol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
égcar:j/;:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
14 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
3-3 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 3- 3 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg?ém] System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel : E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headralil Shade Fabric Type Darkening
517

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



1213124, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote |Sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
4182 WALNUT DR
405 Henderson St
Eureka, CA 95501-4428 — EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
Phone: (707) 442-1500 Applause- HD Residen W: (707) 832-7374
Fax: Sidemark: Cutten Elementary
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesparson
Heidi Steele
330 - Barefoot

Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount

é;(;hdléngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets

Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No

Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No

Override
Special Instructions No

15 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 4 392.00 1,568.00
3-4,5,6, - Barefoot Dreams
&7 -
Location glisiroom 345, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtc;’T;rol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
: . . ] E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade |Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;cahésngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
16 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
3-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 3-8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gt(; ?:OI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
) . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
éLzhd/é\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
17 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
4-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 4- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg/ TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color 330 - Barefoot Mount Type End Mount
reams
chahdIQngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 6/17



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Date Quote

ISold To:

12/03/2024 | 19335909

PO Reference

Applause- HD Residen

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com Salesperson

Heidi Steele

[ Special Instructions No |

18 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 4 392.00 1,568.00
4-2, 3, 4, - Barefoot Dreams
&5 -
Location ‘(‘le;sgroom 4-2,3, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&rrzrot System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. S e . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade |Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
étr](;hd/,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
19 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
4-6 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 4- 6 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtt;rlgrol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color ?Bs;g;n?:refoot Mount Type End Mount
érhc:z,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
20 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
4-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 4- 7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g;‘; ?érol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel ] E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
égihésngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
21 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
4-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 4- 8 [Coilection Applause Origins
7117

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window

Date Quote

Coverings &Design

12/03/2024 | 19335909

Sold To:

405 Henderson St
Eureka, CA 95501-4428

PO Reference

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Applause- HD Residen

Fax:
Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Control System LiteRise

. . Single Panel
Blinds on Headrail Shade
Color 330 - Barefoot
Dreams
Arch/Angle Over No
Shade

Extension Brackets No
Extension Pole No

Special Instructions No

Control System
Style

Fabric Type

Mount Type End Mount

End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets

Spacer Blocks No
Hardware Color
Override No

Top-Down/Bottom-Up

E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Darkening

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

22 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
5-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 5-1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g;?érol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;cahd/ﬁ’\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
- Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
23 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 5 392.00 1,960.00
5-2,3,4, - Barefoot Dreams
5 &6 .
Location glz;szroom 5-2,3,4, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg/?ém' System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. S . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over End Mount
Shade No Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special
Instructions No
24 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00

5-7 - Barefoot Dreams

Location Classroom 5-7
Control System LiteRise

Single Panel
Shade

330 - Barefoot
Dreams

Blinds on Headrail

Color

https://dc.picbusiness.com/lPIC/Prepare/output.pic

Collection Applause Origins

Control System
Style

Fabric Type

Mount Type End Mount

Top-Down/Bottom-Up

E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Darkening

an7



Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Date Quote l Sold To:

Shady Lady Window

12/03/2024 | 19335909

PO Reference

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

W: (707) 832-7374

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Applause- HD Residen

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Arch/Angle Over No

End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Shade

Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No

Special Instructions No

25 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
5-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 5-8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gt(;r TgOl System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
’ . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color ?[;?'ga-::refoot Maount Type End Mount
éacahc@ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Ohiditide No
Special Instructions No
26  Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
6-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 6- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg?;ml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
élr']c;r:j/,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Qverride No
Special Instructions No
27 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 3 392.00 1,176.00
6-2,5 & - Barefoot Dreams
6 -
Location glgssroom 6-2,5, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg( r;érol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
g;;c;hdléngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
9/17

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Date

Quote [ sotd To:

12/03/2024

19335909

Cutten Elementary

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Applause- HD Residen

W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Heidi Steele
28 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 3 392.00 1,176.00
6-3,4, & - Barefoot Dreams
7 ”
Location glgssroom 6-3,4, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&?gd System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel ) E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color 3D30 - Barefoot Mount Type End Mount
reams
é;cahégngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
28 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
6-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 6- 8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g’f;?éml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel / E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color 3DSO - Barefoot Mount Type End Mount
reams
g;]cahdlsngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
30 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
7-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 7- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g,g, Téml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
Color :530 - Barefoot Mount Type End Mount
reams
ggzhégngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Ic-l)ardvyare Color No
verride
Special instructions No
31 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 5 392.00 1,960.00
7-2,3, 4, - Barefoot Dreams
5 &6 -
Location gle'z&sgroom 7-2,3,4, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtc; T;m' System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 10/17



12/3/24, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote |Sold To: l
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary

405 Henderson St PO Reference ébséev}zﬁl-gzg?g)s 6223

Eureka, CA 95501-4428 W: (707 ,832 7374 b

Phone: (707) 4421500 Applause- HD Residen /: (707) 832-

Fax: Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Heidi Steele
. S e . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over End Mount
Shade No Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Spemall No
Instructions
32 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
7-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 7-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g;?érm System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
g;ihd/,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
33 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 392.00 392.00
7-8 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 7- 8 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtc;r;;rol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;c;hdl,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Biocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
34 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50

8-1 - Barefoot Dreams

Location Classroom 8- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g;?;ml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up

. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening

330 - Barefoot

Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;gg,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Preparefoutput.pic

117



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St
Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Cl

This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Direct Connect™

ient Proposal

Date Quote Sold To:

12/03/2024 | 19335909

PO Reference

Applause- HD Residen

Salesperson

Heidi Steele

Extension Pole No

Special Instructions No

Hardware Color

Override No

Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 955036223
W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

35 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 4 412.00 1,648.00
8-2,3.4, - Barefoot Dreams
&5 -
Location glzsgroom 8-2,3, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise (S:t(;/ TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . R . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade |Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over
Shade No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
36 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
8-6 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 8- 6 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg{?éml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
g:;hc;:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
37 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
8-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 8- 7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtoy TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
g;;hd/:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
38 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
9- 1 - Barefoot Dreams
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 12117



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Date

Quote

Sold To:

12/03/2024

19335909

Cutten Elementary

PO Reference

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Applause- HD Residen

W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

Extension Brackets No

Extension Pole No

Special Instructions No

Heidi Steele

Location Classroom 9- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&?;ml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up

. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening

330 - Barefoot

Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
/S\L(;hd//e\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets

Spacer Blocks

Hardware Color
Override

No
No

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

39 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 5 412.00 2,060.00
9-2,3,4, - Barefoot Dreams
5 &6 -
Location glzgsgroom 9-2,3,4, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gargol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Single Panel Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
Arch/Angle Over End Mount
Shade No Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
: Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Specnal_ No
Instructions
40 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
9-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 9-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&?;rm System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;(;hd/:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
41 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
10-1 - Barefaot Dreams
Location Classroom 10- 1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg,TgOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel ! E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
13117

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal

This offer i

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design
405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

330 - Barefoot
Dreams

No

Color

Arch/Angle Over
Shade

Extension Brackets No

Extension Pole No

Special Instructions No

s valid through: 01/31/2025

Date Quote | Sold To:
12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
° 4182 WALNUT DR
PO Reference EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
Applause- HD Residen W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary
Salesperson
Heidi Steele
Mount Type End Mount

End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets

Spacer Blocks No
Hardware Color No
Override

42 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 2 412.00 824.00
10-2&3 - Barefoot Dreams
Location glassroom 10-2& e jlection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtc; T;FOI System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
’ . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
grh(;hé,:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
43 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 3 412.00 1,236.00
10-4,5, & - Barefoot Dreams
6 -
Location glgssroom 10-4,5, Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise (S:&Tgo' System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
éL(;h(j//eAngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
44 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
10-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 10-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gng;rol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
érr]cahééngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 1417



12/3/24, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote Sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
2 WALNU
295 Henderson St PO Reference ELBREKALgALSDng-ezzs
Eureka, CA 95501-4428 - 9
Phone: (707) 442-1500 Applause- HD Residen W (707) 832-7374
Fax: Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Salesperson
Heidi Steele

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Hardware Color

Override No

Extension Pole No

Special Instructions No

45 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
11-1 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 11-1 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise ggl?érol System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
égc;héé\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardvyare Color No
Override
Special Instructions No
46 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 412.00 412.00
11-2 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 11- 2 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg?éro} System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
gtr](;hé:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
47 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 412.00 412.00
11-3 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 11- 3 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg,?éro' System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é:]c;rg/:ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
48 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 2 412.00 824.00
11-4 &5 - Barefoot Dreams
15/17

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Preparefoutput.pic



12/3/24, 5:36 PM

Shady Lady Window

Coverings &Design

405 Henderson St

Eureka, CA 95501-4428

Phone: (707) 442-1500

Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Date Quote Sold To:

12/03/2024 19335909 Cutten Elementary

4182 WALNUT D
PO Reference R

Applause- HD Residen W: (707) 832-7374

Salesperson

Special Instructions No

Heidi Steele

Location glassroom n-4& Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise g&?éml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up

. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening

330 - Barefoot

Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;l(;hdlsngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
Extension Pole No Hardware Color No

Override

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223

Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

49 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
11-6 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 11- 6 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gg/?;rd System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
. . Single Panel . E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
éLcahé,:\ngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Override No
Special Instructions No
50 Classroom Hunter Douglas Applause Origins LiteRise Top-Down/Bottom-Up E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room Darkening 330 1 411.50 411.50
Mn-7 - Barefoot Dreams
Location Classroom 11-7 Collection Applause Origins
Control System LiteRise gtoy Téml System Top-Down/Bottom-Up
- . Single Panel } E37 - 3/4 Esprit Room
Blinds on Headrail Shade Fabric Type Darkening
330 - Barefoot
Color Dreams Mount Type End Mount
é;](;hd/,eﬂxngle Over No End Mount Brackets End Mount Brackets
Extension Brackets No Spacer Blocks No
. Hardware Color
Extension Pole No Overfide No
Special Instructions No
Product Total Tax 9.2500% Installation Freight Client Price
33.483.00 3,097.18 4,200.00 772.00 41,552.18
hitps://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 16/17



12/3/24, 5:36 PM Direct Connect™

Client Proposal
This offer is valid through: 01/31/2025

Shady Lady Window Date Quote Sold To:
Coverings &Design 12/03/2024 | 19335909 Cutten Elementary
405 Henderson St PO Reference 4182 WALNUT DR

EUREKA, CA 95503-6223
W: (707) 832-7374
Sidemark: Cutten Elementary

Eureka, CA 95501-4428
Phone: (707) 442-1500 Applause- HD Residen
Fax:

Email: hickshumboldt@gmail.com

Salesperson
Heidi Steele

Dear Customer,

Every effort has been made to ensure this quote meets your expectations and needs. It's your
responsibility to verify and confirm that quote details are accurate before approving it. Once we
receive your approval and place the order no further changes can be accepted. No returns or
discounts will be granted for any claims made after your order is submitted. If you have any
concerns or questions about your quote, contact us so we can verify details or provide additional
information. Do not approve the quote until you are confident that we are ordering the product you
expect to receive.

Thank you,
The Shady Lady Team

Accepted By:
Date:

https://dc.picbusiness.com/IPIC/Prepare/output.pic 17117






